
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYSA ... 

Thank you! 

1-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·-, 
t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i 

Patrol Agent in CJ1.arge 
Hebbronville Station 

,-----·························1 l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I g:~~r 
..... , .. _ ... , ... ___ __, 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--•--------· --•-•-•-·--•----- -•-•-·-·----•-j 

[Jb)(6), . (b)(7)(C) .J 
Friday, February 3, 2017 5:42 PM 
HEB-WATCH COMMANDER; HEB-SUPERVISORS 

. ·--·-·-·-···-·-··-···-· -·-·-·-·--···-·-·-··1 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L , - ' - · - •- •-· - · - • - · - ·-·- - •+ - •-. - •- ··-·-· .. ' ,.. ,_ •- • 

FW: Laredo POE Contingency Plan 
Laredo POE Insurgence Contingency Plan.docx 

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:37 PM 

To: LRT SECTOR OPERATIONS STAFF f (b)(7)(E) l LRT STATION COMMAND GML 
1"'""'-·-·-·-·-·-·----·---··--·-·-·-·--··-A..--... -----i..! ·---·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-••·--• .... ----·-·-·--·-·-·---·-·-·--·-·-·--·-· ... 
! (b)(7)(E) I ·cc;· 1 (liHt1~·~b1'(?1rcr-···· ·-···-···-······· ····-···-·······-···-·····-·······1 

! , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , 
'---·--·---·- .. "--·-·-· ... -·-.. ----.. --·-·--·--·-·---······ .... ·-·--·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-•--·•---·-·-·-···· ...... _._. __ , ,..._._ ........ _,_ .... ... --·----·-·-·-·--· ·----·---·---· .. ·---·-· 
Subject: FW: Laredo POE Contingency Plan 

FYSA 

Attached please find the POE's Insurgence Contingency Plan. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! ·-·-·-- · .. ·•· ... -... ,_._. ___ , ___ ,.._1..,.-._·_,_, 

(a)Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Laredo Sector Foreign Operations Branch 

!Office 
• I 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1Gov 
i 1Per 
L. •...•...•.•.•.•.............•. ..I 

From:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
·-· - · - - ·•-·- ...... . .. . .. . .. . .. ...... . - · - · .. . .. , J 

Sen.!= F._~iqay, . f ~~ruat.'l 9_3.L?P.E =~-~~.~.~~--·-····-·~·-"·····"' . · ·~•-• F - = · -, •. . ,. _ . . · .· ·=~·· . . .. - ·-·· . . , 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

L ··· · · · · · -···· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ···· · · · · · -· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · • ( b) ( 6) , .. ( b) ( 7) c.c) ·······························•·-·····························--··········-•····..J 
Cc:! (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) · l 

r··· (b){S), (b)(7)(C) ! ........ . 
1. ....... ............................ ........................ ........ ....... . - ... - ......... ........... ----·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·--·· ·- ·- ·- · - ·- ·· · ........................................................ ............ ... .... ,- . .... ... ....... ... ........ ... .... .. ........... .. .. . ... . ... . ... .... , .... _ .. J 

Subject: Laredo POE Contingency Plan 

See attacbed Contingency Plan. Ca11 or email me to the numbers listed below if you have any questions. 
1 
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1-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
l (b)(~)! (!?)(7).(C) ,1 

Assistant Port Director 
Passen?er Processing O_perations 
Office:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
Govt. Cett:T (b}(6), (b}(7}(C) l l---·---·-·-·-•--·--•--·--•-. 

2 

EMAIL-000000772 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
... .. . . ..... . . ..... . . .... , . ....... , .. , . . . ........ , • • • , •• ,1 

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:38 PM 

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] '·-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-. -· -·--·-. -·-·-·-·-· -·-. -·-·-·-. -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-·-· . 
Subject: RE: (U// FOUO) 25 November 2018 Boarder Intell igence Daily 

This is REALLY interesting. I wonder if it will come to fruition .... 

from: L.. .... (b)(6)1 (b)(7)(C~ ...•. : 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 9:31 AM 

To: r ··························································································(b)(G),. (b)(7)(C) ·······························-··-···································- ····-········· 1 
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) 25 November 2018 Boarder Intelligence Dai ly 

Very interesting . 

. ·······················-·············1 ! (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-... -. - ,- , -·-···-·-· -·-· -·-· -· _, 

On TDY to Leadership Development Center 
l (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) !m 
'-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- , . ..... 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lon Behalf Of WATCH CBP INTEL '·-•-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-· 
Sent: Sunday, November 25, 2018 7:59 AM 

To: WATCH CBP I NTH l..·-·······•···•·······•·J~JE.K~L-.... -=:==--···_·-_···j 
Subject: (U//FOUO) 25 November 2018 Boarder Intelligence Daily 

(U/IFOUO) Scope Notes This product is based on raw mtell1g,:nce, to mdude law enfo rcem,:nl seusibve 
mfom,auon. h focuses OD current and emerging events and threats developing within 24-72 bours from the 
tune of dissemination. Topics fea1t1red include items with a ne.<u.~ 10 the mission of Custom~ and Border 
Protection.. 

(U) M:igration: United States and Mexico Reportedly 
Reach Deal to Revise Asylum Rules 

(U) The United States Government on 24 November 
reportedly won the support ofMex.ico ' s incoming government 
for a plan to remake U. S. border policy by requiring asylum 
seekers to wait in Mexico while their claims move through 
U. S. courts, according to open source media reporting. The 
agreement would break with long-standing asylum rules and 

(U//FO UO) Central A merican M igrant Camp in Tij ua11a, 
Mexico (2 1 Nov) 
Vo ice of America 

EMAIL-000018565 
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place a formidable barrier in the path of Central American migrants attempting to reach the United States_f1bK~.1•w11G1j 
deal took shape last week during meetings in Houston, Texas between Marcelo Ebrard, Mexico ' s incoming·-··-······ 
foreign minister, and top U.S. diplomatic and security officials. LIL 1111 

• (U) Outlines of the plan, known as ''Remain in Mexico ', will require asylum app licants at the border to 
stay in Mexico while their cases are processed, ending the current system that allows those seeking 
refuge to wait on U.S. soil . Negotjators have not yet signed a formal agreement, and details of the plan 
remain subject to change. While potential remains for the deal to fall apart, U.S. officials neve1theless 
view the deal as a potential breakthrough that could deter migration and the fom1ation of additional 
caravans that originate in Central America and transit Mex.ice to reach the United States. 

• (U) Mex.ice s incoming interior minister Olga Sanchez Cordero on 24 November initiaJly called the 
deal. a "short-term solution", noting that lasting solutions would involve addressihg the conditions t hat 
cause Central Americans to migrate in the first place. Later reporting suggested Sanchez Cordero 
refuted claims that there was agreement on a plan for Mexico to be a safe third country for asylum 
claimants.lii il, livJ Incoming foreign minister Marcelo Ebrard also reportedly denied reaching an 
agreement, saying that discussions on how to deal with migrants travelling to the United States are 
continuing despite reports that officials reached a deal. LvJ 

(U) CBP notes tliat ~{successfully implemente,i, the "Remain in Mexico' plan likely would deter sigri~fi.cant 
numbers o_f prospective nugmntsfrom transiting Nle.xico to the U.S. southern border to claim 
asylum. Mexico 's northern bonier states are currently experiencing high levels o_fviolent crime driven by 
cartel.fi.ghting m1er t.erritnry anti lucrati11e .m1uggliltg rnute.'<. The pln1t cnultl nl.-.n i1tarfoertently increru:e 
illegal bonier-crossing attempts by di.,;cour(tging asylum seekers from presenting themselves ltt <?tficial ports 
of entry, preferring inste(l(I to hire alien ·nmggling organizations to facilitate irregular crossbt.gs into the 
United States. 

I . . . , . ' , , . • ' . . ' ' , , 

l 

' 
i 

I 
L ...... •-·----·••·-••·-••··•·•·•-·•••·-••····•·••·••··-•-·-·-··••·-•-·--•-··•·••·-••··•··· ... ·-••·-•--··•····-•-·-••·-··•·••·-•-·-••·-····••·••···•···•··-•-·••·· ......... , .. _ .... -.... _ ......... ____ ............ _ ........ -._•···· ... -.... _ .... _, ......... -..... -
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' 

r,1 !Washinglon Po.I I 24 Nov1;:mll\!.2018 l U Deal wiIJ1 M~1 -o l'uves Wa. for A. ILim verh Ld til Border I ( ) I LI) I 
htlp ·://w,rn.wu hinglonp ~t.com/wor!ll/m1lio11al.- uril /ul!lll-\\.-iU1-m ·ico-1)11, -v,o -for-us1Jwu-overhnul-at-u ·-borJer/20 1 /! !/14 · 7b 570u-

[7 -11 e -92 6-bb94 I 415 1 d2_ lory.html7n rediroct=on •ulm_temi=.a02Ja4 99b69J 
rui IVou:e of merica 124 oven1ber 20 l R I lJ Repon.: e: jco Hack:· rrump Phm lo Overhaul Asylum Rulei. I ( I}) I U) J 
http .//wv. \. 0011 , .conl/aheport-m11xico-ba~k -lrurnp-plau-to-o erhaul-as_ l111J1-ru!es/ 672494 .html] 
rmJ [ABC cws I 24 Nov.:mhcr 201 I (U) Mexico send mixed signals on plan to hosl U as luro-&.-ekers as Trump double down I (U) I (U) I 
http ://ab new .go.com/lJ1LeruntiouaVmex1co-sends-mixcd-sig11als-plan-hosl-us- ·lwn/sto id=-59395-1 51 
lwl [Rcul~TS I 4 November 201 I (U) MCJ\ico•~ incomin" interior a-iinj k.--r :,a no pli.ui 1Juil Mc:-1ico u::; llll1t:~ re LhirJ · untl') for a. lw 
claimant I U I (U) I htip ://uk.reot .com/art.iclc/uk-US(1-immi1,,'l'ulion-mexico-minis1er/rucxico ·-m orning-mterior-minb-i.:r-S1Jys-no-plnn-thal-
mex.ico-ussumes-safo-lhird-counlry-for-a . Jum-claimanis-idUKJC lNT0VW JJ) - UJ&] 
M rsB ews 12 ovember 20 IS I (U) Migrant caravan: xican ofllcials deny bord rdeal I (U) I (U) I htlps://www.bbc.com/ncws/\vorld-us-
canada-4 3331191 
1~111 BP [ (b) (7 )(E) l 23No ember2 I HU//L _ JfJigl1Profi leArrc1-Bro1hcrofH011<luranPre.-qjdent- ExtroditableWnrruJll-

f - Miami. FL I //L , I (U//LE )I 
Jvuf Rcut1.'fS I 23 ovcmlx-i- 20181 (U Homlumu president's brolh..:r urr t d m Miami on drug churges I U) I (U) I 
hn ·://w,~ ucutcr · com/articldus-lL~-bondurns.-drugs/honduran-prt!sidcnt -broU1cr-arresre<l-in-miruni n-clrug-churgc ·-idU · KCN I N'"lll 15 j 
fv,i rrrea lll}" I 19 September 20J 3 I ( U) Treasury ar0 ets 'Los Caclli.ros·· Drug rafficking Orgru.uzatiou in Homluro I ( UJ J (U) I 
hllps://,V\-n .tren nry. ov/prc . -<:cnlcr/prc. s-rdcascs/Pogcs112168.uspx] 
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01mnunications Pla11 
EXPECT!i:D MASS RUSH OF CUBANS STRANDED JN NUEVO LAREDO 

BA KGROUND 

U.S. Custon'ls and 
Border Protection 

Office of Public Affairs 

Cuban migration at the Southwest land border ports bas increased at a steady clip in concert with 
the Dec. 2014 announcement of normalization of relations with Cuba. Cuban inadmissib1es 

L·-···········; ...................... . ············-. ····-···-· - ··············-(b )( 5), .(b)(7)(E) ............. .... - ··········-······-····- ·············-·······-·-··-·· ~ ._...i r•11"· 1•11=f in FYTD 2017. The policy change tbat took effect on Jan. 12, referred to as "Jueves 
Negro" in Cuban migrant parlance ended the "wet foot/dry foot process" and call ed for Cubans 
who claim credible fear to be processed in a manner consistent with those from other countries; 
i.e. they will be processed and sent to an ICE-ERO detention facility while their credible fear 
claim is adjudicated. Unauthorized migrants can expect to be removed unless they qualify for 
humanitarian relief under our laws. 

As a result, some Cubans have made their credible fear claims at Laredo Port of Entry but many 
have chosen to stay in Nuevo Laredo. Many have demonstrated, claiming that they are stranded 
or stuck, not wanting to go through the new process and hoping that Presjdent Trump will 
change the process. Cubans have massed j11 1;1.~~~~~.~.~.!1.:..~~~~§§_9f.§.Q.Q .. ~~ .. Nt!.~.Y.~.!-.~~~.~~ .. ~~~--~.~.~~, 
abandoned other South Texas port Locations.[ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i 

1-·---.---·---·-----•-.•------------,---•-·-------·---------.------·------.------------':.. _!..":!..'~!.":;.."::.. !. ,:..-:.:.-::..::::..-:-.:..-:;..-::..::!.":'!,.":•.,.:..-::."::..~:..-:·,:..-::..".':.:."::..:=:..-:.:.:~:.:.. :..-::.-:.:.-:.:..-:.:.-::..-:;..-:..,-:..-:-·:~:..--=.:..".':!.":!.'~;.. !.":!:;:..":!."::..';!.":!.":.:. :.. -:.. _:..-::..--=·' ! 

, (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
l --~·---' ··-··············-···········-···············-··-·········································-·-··-···················-·········--··-··························-·-······················ 

0BJECTJYES 

To convey (communicate) that CBP has contingency plans in place and is working in close 
coordinatioh with local law enforcement and stakeholder partners to address a variety of 
scenarios impacting public safety and to have ready messaging to explain CBP response to those 
scenarios, including a mass rush event, an .increase in credible fear claims, protests at tile bridge 
among others. 

POC •isf (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·J 

r (b){6), (b)(7)(CJ 1 
L._ ,1-.._ .... ,_ ..... - ·-·-· - •-·-·-· - ' ~-... 
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I. Establishment of perimeter issuance of statement to respond to media requests 
I ·-·· ·· ·········-··--· ···-·-··-· ··-··-.. ·· ···· ·· -·······.,····-···············-- ·· ·····.,-··· -······ ·.,····· ········ ----··-·······.,-·,·-···· ··· -····-·.,········ - -·--·--··-· 

I 
l 
I 
i 
i 
I 

I 
I 
I (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 
! 

i 
i 
l 
i ' i. , ..... 1 ... ...... ........ _ .... .. . .. ,_ .. ,.,. ... _, _.., .............. _, . . .. . ......................... .. , .... ... .. , ... _ , ........ . ...... _ ....... ...... ...... _ ........ . ..... . ........ .............. ...... _. ........... .. ....... _ .. ,_ . ........ . ... . ............ .. . .......... .. _ . .. ,.. . .. ,_ .. , .,. ... ._ .. ; ......... .i 

KEY MESSAGE/TALKING POINTS 

CURRENT STATEMENT 

US. Customs and Border Protection at Laredo Port of Entry has contingency plans in place to 
address any number of scenarios and is working in close coordination with state and local law 
enforcement and stakeholder partners within the City of Laredo regarding potential issues 
impacting public safety. bl order to maintain operational integrity, CBP does not elaborate on 
Rpecifics but all measures undertaken are designed to ensure the safety of the traveling public 
and the safety of our frontline officers. 

2 
POC is i {b)(6l, (b)(7)(Cl i 

,--·-·-L ·---••·• 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ··-· -·-' -' -,_,.,, ___ , -·-. -·-. -·-·-·-. -
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! 

STATEMENT IN THE EVENT OF A MASS RUSH EVENT 

STATEMENT IN THE EVENT A LARGE GROUP OF CUBANS ARRIVES TO MAKE 
CREDTBLE FEAR CLAIMS 

b 5 

l ....... - ... 1 ... _, .............. _..., j_, ..... . ....... - ... ,- , ... , .......... - ... h••-·-·-· .. ·-·-·· .. ,-, ........... _ .. _, _______ .. ,_, ___ ,_, .. , ... _ .... ,_,_..,_, ... , .. J .. _, ___ .., , _ _ , __ ,_, _ __ .., , _ , _ . . . .. ..... . _ ... j,.., .. ,_, _...,, __ , .. __.. _; ___ ~ 

BACKGROUND 

lt is important to note that since Jan. 12, if a Cuban national arriving at a CBP port of entry 
expresses fear of return to Cuba and/or their country of last residence, he or she is inspected, 
processed and transferred to an ICE-ERO detention facility pending adjudication of their credible 

__ 3 
POC isi'(.b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! 

,- - ·- • l -r..:.::-.:r,.· .. : -;:-.:r.1::-..:.:0..:n':"..:~.:~.;':;. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
"·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
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fear claim. CBP officers will verify w hether the individual has any criminal or existing U.S. 
immigration history. The Cuban national may be eligible under the Cuban Refugee Adjustment 
Act of 1966 to apply for lawful permanent residence upon favorable adjudication of their 
credible fear clrum. 

STATISTICS 

Found at attached link: 
.!illQs:/ /www.cbp.gov/newsroom/stats/ofo-sw-border-i nadmissib les 

Laredo Field Office Cuban i.nadmissibles: 

FY 20J4 
FY 2015 
FY 2016 
FYTD 2017: 

Points of Contact: 

15,333 
26, 181 
34,658 
I 1-307 

j_~b}~~)~._(.~!!;.J.!~1.1 CB P P ~9 La ref o ............ , 
Office: l (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ~ Cell:;.(~J(~.k{~l{?,)(~)_j 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l Chief CBPO and Laredo Field Office Communication Management Office 
· Public Affairs Liaison 
Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 Cell :I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l L. ............................. J L .. . ·········-·············-··! 

1·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
L~~!!~):.. (b)(71(CI i P ~.Q1.J.al~do P~E~~ .. Q~.P.~rt..TP.~~t 

Office: l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i Cell :l (bU6),. (b)(7)(C) _j 

4 
POC is ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j '-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·--· -· -·-· .. 

t_.(':>K~tt~H!Jt~l.J 
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I (b )(7)(E) i ··----·-·-•-•-·..:. 

FEB 2 1 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJ£ T; 

/\II Chief Patrol Agents 

I 300 Peilrl. ylvama Av.:mu.: NW 
Washingron, D 20229 

US. Customs and 
Border Protection 

All Directorate Chiefs r-· (b)(6),-(b)(7)(C(·-·1 
r·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·--'-· ··-·----- ¼w---··-· 

Ronald D. Vitiellol (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
So✓ hief I ........... ........ , ....................... --,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .................... .. _ ,_,_, 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and U1e Secretary' 
Implementation Directions of February 20 2017 

On Februm·y 20 2017 the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) i ·sued the 
attached memoranda titled "Implementing the President 's Boteler Security and lmmigra1ion 
Enforcement Improvements PoUcies " and "Enforcement of1h ~ Immigration Law. lo erve the 
Naliontrl Interest. " The.-e new polices outline the implementation of Executive Order 13767. 
entitled '·Border Security and Lmm.igration Enfoi· ement lmpro ement ·· and Executive Order 
13768 entitled ' Enhancing Public Safety in the Jnt rior of th LJnjted States, · issued by the 
President on January 25, 2017. Effective imm diately, TJ.S. Border Patrol (USBP) will implement 
this direction from the Secretary with particular guidance as set forth below. 

A. Policie Regarding the Apprehension and Detention of Aliens Described in Section 235 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

In fulfilling th Presidem·s Executive Orders. USBP will effective immediately, b gin 
implementing new policies to both stem the flow of illegal immigration and facili tate the detection, 
apprehen ion, and removal of aliens unlawfully pre ent in the nited 'tates. With the xception of 
the Jun 15, 2012 memorandum ntitled 'Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with R p ct to 
Individuals Who Carn lo the United States as Childr n: (DACA and the November 20. 2014 
memorandum entitled "Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with Respect to IndividuaJs Who Came 
to 1he Uniled tates as Children and WitlJ Respect to Certain lndividuals Who Are 1he Parents of 
U. . itizens r Permanent Residents: (DA A and DAPA all exi ting conflicting directives, 
memoranda, or field guidance regarding lhe enforcement of ow· immigration laws and priorities for 
removal are hereby immediately rescinded; including. but not limited to lhe November 20 2014, 
memoranda entitled '1Policies for the Apprehension. Detention and Removal of Undocumented 
Immigrants," and ' Secure Communities." As the referenced 2012 and 2014 DA A and DAPA 
memoranda remain in effect along with applicable court orders the DHS and CBP posture with 
respect to DACA and DAPA is not affe ted by i suance of the Secretary 's m mora.nda of February 
20. 2017. 

EMAIL-000000844 
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Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements Policies 
including Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 

Page2 

B. Priorities For Removal 

USBP will take enforcement action against all illegal aliens encountered in the course of their duties 
who illegally enter, attempt to enter, or who do not have lawful status to be, or remain in, the United 
States. This includes the referral for criminal prosecution of any alien as appropriate as well as the 
initiation of removal proceedings against any alien who is subject to removal under any provision of 
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

· Specifically, USBP shall prioritize for removal those aliens found inadmissible or arrested wtder 
sections 212(a)(2), (a)(3), and (a)(6)(C), 235(b) and (c), and 237(a)(2) and (4) of the INA, with 
emphasis on cruninal aliens demonstrating disregard for the rule of law. USBP should take 
particular care to prioritize the removal of aliens who: · 

( 1) Have been convicted of any criminal offense; 
(2) Have been charged with any criminal offense that has not been resolved; 
(3) Have committed acts which constitute a chargeable criminal offense; 
( 4) Have engaged in fraud or willful misrepresentation in connection with any official matter 
before a governmental agency; 
(5) Have abused any program related to receipt of public benefits; 
( 6) Are subject to a final order of removal but have not complied with their legal obligation 
to depart the United States; or 
(7) In the judgment of an immigration officer, otherwise pose a risk to public safety or 
national security. 

Aliens listed above do not necessarily have to be placed in removal proceedings based on a criminal 
groood of inadmissibility or removability. Instead, USBP should prioritize individuals within the 
above priorities for removal proceedings within the lawfully available removable grounds. 
Additionally, agents are reminded that individuals that are found to be present without admission 
(PWA), require coordination with U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for potential 
detention space. All arrests are an opportunity to gain valuable border security information and are 
eligible for removal proceedings within the lawfully available removable grounds. 

The enforcement priorities should be implemented in accordance with the Border Patrol 
Consequence Delivery System in the following order of preference: 

( 1) Expedited Removal (ER), if applicable 
(2) Notice to Appear 
(3) Voluntary Return 

C. Implementing the Provisions of Section 235(b)(2)(C) of the INA to Return Aliens to 
Contiguous Countries 

As set forth in INA 235(b)(2)(C), aliens arriving from Mexico or Canada that are processed via 
Notice to Appear may be returned to that country pending a hearing before an immigration judge. 
Given the need for further leadership coordination prior to implementation of this authority, USBP 
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will postpone full implementation of this specific section of the INA until such arrangements are in 
place, in coordination with the Governments of Mexico and Canada as may be appropriate, and 
upon the development and issuance of further USBP guidance. 

D. Detention of Aliens in Border Patrol Custody 

Consistent with the Secretary's memorandum "Implementing the President's Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Policies," and in close consultation with ICE's Enforcement and 
Removal Operations' (ERO) efforts to expand detention space, USBP should work to refer for 
detention all aliens placed in removal proceedings until such time as the alien is transferred to 
another federal, state or local entity. Aliens who have been placed in expedited removal, including 
family units, may not be released or paroled from USBP's custody except where: 

1. The release is part ofUSBP's overall effort of removing or permitting the alien to depart 
from the United States. 

2. USBP determines the individual is a U.S. citizen, LPR, returning refugee, or asylee. 
3. USBP determines that the alien has received an order granting relief or protection from 

removal. 
4. Where, in consultation with local Associate/ Assistant Chief Counsel as may be appropriate, 

the release is determined to be required by statute, judicial order, or settlement. 
5. Parole is approved by the Chief Patrol Agent on a case by case basis, with the written 

concurrence of the Deputy Director of ICE and the Deputy Commissioner ofCBP. 
6. Parole is necessary to address an emergent situation, such as a medical emergency, the Chief 

Patrol Agent may permit parole, with notice to the Deputy Commissioner of CBP as soon as 
practicable. 

USBP personnel will utilize Forms I-247D and I-247N until the new forms are updated. 

E. Parole/OR Authority Pursuant to Section 212(d)(5) and 236 of the INA 

Despite USBPs exhaustive efforts to achieve the goal of apprehending and removing all individuals, 
it is understood that situations will emerge where field level commanders, in conjunction with 
sector staff, will render a decision in the interest of the government to release an alien who has been 
processed and placed in removal proceedings. Requests for parole or other release should be 
submitted sparingly, and only in individual cases where, after careful consideration of the 
circumstances, the release serves the best interests of the United States because of demonstrated· 
urgent humanitarian reasons or significant public benefit. Parole or other release. with all available 
safeguards, may also be warranted in instances where detention capacity limits CBP's ability to 
detain the alien consistent with legal requirements, including court orders. 

Moreover, release in those situations where an alien is provided an NT A must be closely scrutinized 
by sector staff to ensure that all options are explored prior to releasing the alien. Release from CBP 
custody on an alien's own recogniz.ance (OR) may only occur where approved by the Chief Patrol 
Agent. Each time an alien is released OR. there must be clearly articulable circumstances to justify 
the release and those circumstances must be noted in the narrative section of the 1-213. Prior to 
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releasing any alien OR, every alternative must be explored and dearly articulated in the narrative 
section of the 1-213. lflCE/ERO does not authorize detention space, then the Chief Patrol Agent 
will coordinate with Headquarters Border Patrol to reach an appropriate resolution prior to releasing 
the alien. 

All other processing requirements remain in place. This includes the requirement that any illegal 
alien apprehended and in USBP custody and subject to expedited removal who claims credible fear 
will be referred to an asylum office.r for proper disposition. Agents will document credible fear 
claims in the narrative section of the J-213 and M-444. 

F. Expanding Expedited Removal Pursuant to Section 235(b)(l)(A)(iii)(l ) of the INA 

The Secretary's memorandum contemplates the expansion of Expedited Removal on terms to be 
specified. This expansion may not be implemented until such time as a Federal Register notice is 
issued and further guidance is provided. 

G. Proper Processing and Treatment of Unaccompanied Alien Minors Encouot<.'red at 
the Border 

Agents will continue to follow the William Wilberforce Trafficking Victims Protection 
Reauthorization Act of 2008 (TVPRA) and the Flores Settlement Agreement. including all 
implementing policies and procedures, to ensure that all children, including unaccompanied al ien 
children, are provided special protections to ensure that they are properly processed and receive the 
appropriate care and placement when they are encountered by USBP. Agents must complete Form 
93 for all unaccompanied alien children. Mexican and Canadian unaccompanied alien children may 
be permitted to withdraw their application for admLssion and return to Mexico o r Canada after 
proper coordination with the Mexican or Canadian Consulate has been completed. Unaccompanied 
alien children who are permitted to withdraw may be repatriated al the nearest port of entry to 
Mexican/Canadian Consu late officials at a time designated by the consulate official. 

Additional policies, di1·ectives, and memoranda are currently being reviewed for possible 
modification or rescission in order to aljgn with administration goals and objectjves. 

Staff may direct further questions concerning the above to the Law Enforcement Operations 
Oirectotate, Specia lty Programs_ Division_ ot to_the_ Sti:,ate_gic,Plru:ning and Analysis Directorate, 

Labor and Policy Division atj_·-·-·--·-·-·--·--·-·_Jb)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
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MEM RANDU 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

f-OR : Patrol Agents it~ Charge.and. Program Managers 
Lar do .,ecLor i f 

c:._, . . l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
~.,. Mano Martm~ i 

Chief Patwl A~n'f""·-····································· 
Lar · d 1.:ctor 

Executive Order 13 767/13768 and Lhc ecretary 
Implementation Directions of February 20. 2017 

On P bruary 17 2017 the Secretary f the Depa11mcnl ofllomcland curity (OHS issued 
the memoranda titled "Implementing the President s Border ' ecurity and [mmigration 
Enforcement Improvements Policies•· and' Enforcement of the Immigration Law.s to Serve 
the ational Interest" 

These new polices outline the implememation ofth Executive Order 13767 entitled 
' Border Security and lmmigration Enforcement Jmprovements." and Executive Order 13768, 
entitled ' nhancing Public Safety in the lnteTiorof the United ' tates:· issued by the 
President on January 25 2017. 

Patrol Agents in Charge and Program Managers should ensure all agents under their 
command are awar of and comply ith th.is. The intent is 10 meet I 00% compliance. 
howev r, if unable to meet this· please give ju ti licr,1.ti n why this cannot be met via a 
memorandum of compliance. Plea e submit ym.u· completion status thrnugh S curity, Policy 
& Compliance by March I, 2017 via eleclronic mail. 

r····· ·-·- -··----·-·· ·-----, 
Direct questions to Dir tor l_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j at e urity Policy & 'ompliance. at I lb)(&J,(b)(7)(cJ.] 

Attacbments: 

Implementing the President s Border ecurity an I lmmigrati n -:. nforcement Improvements 
Polici s 
Enforcement of the lmmigration Laws to Serve the NationaJ 1nter st 
Executive Orders 13767/13768 and the Secretary's Implementalion Directions of rebrnary 
20,2017 
USBP Training PowerPoint 
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SUBJECT: 
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Kevin McAleenan 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Thomas D. Homan 
Acting Director 

,W<'l'o!/tlry 

\ l.S. l)epartmcnt of I lomcland SecuTity 
Wa~hin~tvn. I >C ~l)SJ.X 

Homeland 
Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Lori Scialabba 
Acting Director 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 

Dimple Shah 
Acting Assistant Secretary for International Affairs 

Chip Fulghum 
Acting U nder.s.e.cr.etarY.for.Mana2.emenL ________________________ _ 

! i 

~~:.~1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
; 

lmplement1~:g}ue-rresraenrn1·onJ"eF·::s-ecurny-atro 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements Policies 

This memorandum implements the Executive Order entitled "Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements," issued by the President on January 25, 2017, which 
establishes the President's policy regarding effective border security and immigration 
enforcement through faithful execution of the laws of the United States. It implements new 
policies designed to stem illegal immigration and facilitate the detection, apprehension, detention, 
and removal of al iens who have no lawful basis to enter or remain in the United States. rt 
constitutes guidance to all Department personnel, and supersedes all existing conflicting policy, 
directives, memoranda, and other guidance regarding this subject matter- to the extent of the 
conflict-except as otherwise expressly stated jn this memorandum. 
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A. Policies Regarding the Apprehension and Detention of Aliens Described in Section 
23S of the Immigration and Nationality Act. 

The President has determined that the lawful detention of aliens aniving in the United 
States and deemed inadmissible or otherwise described in section 235(b) of the immigration and 
Nationality Act (INA) pending a fina l determination of whether to order them removed, including 
determining eligibility for immigration re lief, is the most efficient means by which to enforce the 
immigration laws at our borders. Detention also prevents such aliens from committing crimes 
while at large in the United States, ensures that aliens will appear for their removal proceedings, 
and substantially increases the likelihood that aliens lawfully ordered removed will be removed. 

These policies are consistent with lN A provisions that mandate detention of such aliens 
and allow me or my designee to exercise discretionary parole authority pursuant to section 
212(d)(5) of the INA only on a case-by-case basis, and only for urgent humanitarian reasons or 
significant public benefit. Policies that facilitate the release of removable a liens apprehended at 
and between the ports of entry, which allow them to abscond and fai l to appear at the.ir removal 
hearings, undermine the border security mission. Such policies, collectively referred to as "catch­
and-release," shall end. 

Accordingly, effective upon my determination of (1) the establishment and deployment of 
a j oint plan with the Department of Justice to surge the deployment of immigration judges and 
asylum officers to interview and adj udicate claims asserted by recent border entrants; and, (2) the 
establishment of appropriate processing and detention facilities, U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection (CBP) and U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) personnel should only 
release from detention an alien detained pursuant to section 235(b) of the INA, who was 
apprehended or encountered after illegally entering or attempting to illegally enter the United 
States, in the following situations on a case-by-case basis, to the extent consistent with applicable 
statutes and regulations: 

I. When removing the alien from the United Stales pursuant to statute or regulation; 

2. When the alien obtains an order granting relief or protection from removal or the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) determines that the individual is a U.S. 
citizen, national of the United States, or an al ien who is a I.awful permanent 
resident, refugee, asylee, holds temporary protected status, or holds a valid 
immigration status in the United States; 

3. When an ICE Field Office Director, ICE Special Agent-in-Charge, U.S. Border 
Patrol Sector Chief, CBP Director of Fie ld Operations, or CBP Air & Marine 
Operations Director consents to the alien's w ithdrawal of an application for 
admission, and the alien contemporaneously departs from the United States; 

4. When required to do so by statute, or to comply with a binding settlement 
agreement or order issued by a competent judicial or administrative authority; 
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5. When an ICE Field Office Director, ICE Special Agent-in-Charge, U.S. Border 
Patrol Sector Chief, CBP Director of Field Operations, or CBP Air & Marine 
Operations Director authorizes the alien's parole pursuant to section 212(d)(5) of 
the INA with the written concurrence of the Deputy Director oflCE or the Deputy 
Commissioner of CBP, except in exigent circumstances such as medical 
emergencies where seeking prior approval is not practicable. In those exceptional 
instances, any such parole will be reported to the Deputy Director or Deputy 
Co1mnissioner as expeditiously as possible; or 

6. When an arriving alien processed under the expedited removal provisions of 
section 235(b) has been found to have established a "credible fear" of persecution 
or torture by an asylum officer or an immigration judge, provided that such an 
alien affirmatively establishes to the satisfaction of an ICE immigration officer his 
or her identity, that he or she presents neither a security risk nor a risk of 
absconding, and provided that he or she agrees to comply with any additional 
conditions of release imposed by ICE to ensure public safety and appearance at any 
removal hearings. 

To the extent current regulations are inconsistent with this guidance, components will 
develop or revise regulations as appropriate. Until such regulations are revised or removed, 
Depanment officials shall continue to operate according to regulations ctmemly in place. 

As the Department works to expand detention capabilities, detention of all such 
individuals may not be immediately possible, and detention resources should be prioritized based 
upon potentia l danger and risk of flight if an individual alien is not detained, and parole 
determinations will be made in accordance with current regulations and guidance. See 8 C.F.R. §§ 
212.5, 235.3. This guidance does not prohibit the return of an alien who is arriving on land to the 
foreign territory contiguous to the United States from which the alien is arriving pending a 
removal proceeding under section 240 of the INA consistent with the direction of an ICE Field 
Office Director, ICE Special Agent-in-Charge, CBP Chief Patrol Agent, or CBP Director of Field 
Operations. 

B. Hiring More CBP Agents/Officers 

CBP has insufficient agents/officers to effectively detect, track, and apprehend all aliens 
illegally entering the United States. The United States needs additional agents and officers to 
ensure complete operational control of the border. Accordingly, the Commissioner of CBP 
shall- while ensuring consistency in training and standards-immediateJy begin the process of 
hiring 5,000 additional Border Patrol agents, as well as 500 Air & Marine Agents/Officers, 
subject to the availability of resources, and take all actions necessary to ensure that such 
agents/officers enter on duty and are assigned to appropriate duty stations, including providing for 
the attendant resources and additional personnel necessary to support such agents, as soon as 
practicable. 

Human Capital leadership in CBP and ICE, in coordination with the Under Secretary for 
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Management, Chief Financial Officer, and Chief Human Capital Officer, shall develop hiring 
plans that balance growth and interagency attrition by integrating workforce shaping and career 
paths for incumbents and new hires. 

C. Identifying and Quantifying Sources of Aid to Mexico 

The President has directed the heads of all executi ve departments to identify and quantify 
all sources of direct and indirect Federal aid or assistance to the Government of Mexico. 
Accordingly, the Under Secretary for Management shall identify all sources of direct or indirect 
aid and assistance, excluding intelligence activities, from every departmental component to the 
Government of Mexico on an annual basis, for the last five fiscal years, and quantify such aid or 
assistance. The Under Secretary for Management shall submit a report to me reflecting historic 
levels of such aid or assistance provided annually within 30 days of the date of this memorandum. 

D. Expansion of the 287(g) Program in the Border Region 

Section 287(g) of the INA authorizes me to enter into a written agreement with a state or 
political subdivision thereof~ for the purpose of authorizing qualified officers or employees of the 
state or subdivision to perform the functions of an immigration officer in relation to the 
investigation, apprehension, or detention of aliens in the United States. This grant of authority, 
known as the 287(g) Program, has been a highly successful forct! multiplier that authorizt!s state 
or local law enforcement personnel to perform a ll law en.forcement functions specified in section 
287(a) of the INA, including the authority to investigate, identify, apprehend, arrest, detain, 
transport and conduct searches of an alien for the purposes of enforcing the immigration laws. 
From January 2006 through September 2015, the 287(g) Program led to the identification of more 
than 402,000 removable aliens, primarily through encounters at local jails. 

Empowering state and local law enforcement agencies to assist in the enforcement of 
fodera l immigration law is critical to an effective enforcement strategy. Al iens who engage in 
criminal conduct are priorities for arrest and removal and will often be encountered by stale and 
local law enforcement officers during the course of their routine duties. It is in the interest of the 
Department to prutner with those state and local jurisdictions through 287(g) agreements to assist 
in the arrest and removal of criminal aliens. 

To maximize participation by state and local jurisdictions in the en,forcement of federal 
immigration law near the southern border, I am directing the Director of ICE and the 
Commissioner of CBP to engage imme.diately with all willing and qualified law enforcement 
j urisdictions that meet al1 program requirements for the purpose of entering into agreements under 
287(g) of the INA. 

The Commissioner of CBP and the Director of ICE should consider the operational 
functions and capabili.ties of the j urisdictions wilJing to enter into 287(g) agreements and structure 
such agreements in a manner that employs the most effective enforcement model for that 
jurisdiction, including the jail enforcement model, task force officer model, or joint jail 
enforcement-task force officer model. In furtherance of my direction herein, the Commissioner of 
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CBP is authorized, in addition to the Director of ICE, to accept state services and take other 
actions as appropriate to carry out immigration enforcement pursuant to 287(g). 

E. Commissioning a Comprehensive Study of Border Security 

The Under Secretary for Management, in consultation with the Commissioner of CBP, 
Joint Task Force (Border), and Commandant of the Coast Guard, is directed to commission an 
immediate, comprehensive study of the security of the southern border (air, land and maritime) to 
identify vulnerabilities and provide recommendations to enhance border security. The study 
should include all aspects of the current border security environment, including the availability of 
federal and state resources to develop and implement an effective border security strategy that 
will achieve complete operational control of the border. 

F. Border Wall Construction and Funding 

A wall along the southern border is necessary to deter and prevent the illegal entry of 
aliens and is a critical component of the President's overall border security strategy. Congress has 
authorized the construction of physical barriers and roads at the border to prevent illegal 
immigration in several statutory provisions, including section 102 of the lllegal Immigration 
Refonn and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996, as amended, 8 U .S.C. § 1103 note. 

Consistent with the Presidenfs Executive Order, the will of Congress and the need to 
secure the border in the national interest, CBP, in consultation with the appropriate executive 
departments and agencies, and nongovernmental entities having relevant expertise-and using 
materials originating in the United States to the maximum extent pem1itted by law-sball 
immediately begin planning, design, construction and maintenance of a wall, including the 
attendant lighting, technology (including sensors), as well as patrol and access roads, along the 
land border with Mexico in accordance with existing law, in the most appropriate locations and 
utilizing appropriate materials and technology to most effectively achieve operational control of 
the border. 

The Under Secretary for Management, in consultation with the Commissioner of CBP 
shall immediately identify and allocate all sources of available funding for the planning, design, 
construction and maintenance of a wall, including the attendant lighting, technology (inc luding 
sensors), as well as patrol and access roads, and develop requirements for total ownership cost of 
this project, including preparing Congressional budget requests for the current fiscal year (e.g., 
supplemental budget requests) and subsequent fiscal years. 

G. Expanding Expedited Removal Pursuant to Section 235(b)(l)(A)(iii)(I) of the INA 

It is in the national interest to detain and expeditiously remove from the Uni ted States 
aliens apprehended at the border, who have been ordered removed after consideration and denial 
of their claims for relief or protection. Pursuant to section 235(b)(l)(A)(i) of the INA, if an 
immigration officer determines that an arriving alien is inadmissible to the United States under 
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section 2 l 2(a)( 6)(C) or section 2 12(a)(7) of the INA, the officer shal I, consistent with all 
applicable laws order the ali n removed from the United tales without fu11her hearing or review, 
unless the alien is an unaccompanied alien child as defined in 6 U.S.C. § 279(g)(2) indicates an 
intention to apply for asylum or a fear of persecution or torture or a fear of return to his or her 
country, or claims to have a alid immigration status within the United 'tates or to be a citizen or 
national of tbe United States. 

Pursuant to section 235(b)(l)(A)(iii)(l) of the r A and other provisions oflaw, 1 have 
been granted the authority to apply, by designation in my sole and unreviewable discretion, the 
expedited removal provi ions in section 235(b)(l)(A)(i) and (ii) of the INA to aliens who have not 
been admitted or paroled into the United States who are inadmissible to the United States under 
ection 212(a)(6)( ) or section 212(a)(7) of the I A and who have not affirmativeJy shown to 

the satisfaction of an immigration officer, that they have been continuously physically present in 
the United States for the two-year period immediately prior to the detem1ination of their 
inadmissibility. To date, this authority bas only been exercised to designate for application of 
expedited removal, aliens encountered within 100 air miles of the border and 14 days of entry, 
and aliens who arrived in the Unit d tates by sea other than al a port of entry. 1 

The surge of illegal immigration at the southern border bas overwhelmed federal agencies 
and resources and has created a significant national sectLrity vulnerability to the United States. 
Thousands of alien apprehended at lhc border plac d in removal proceedings, and released from 
custody have absconded and failed to appear at their removal hearings. lmmigration courts are 
experiencing a historic backlog of removal cases, primarily proceedings under section 240 of the 
[NA for ind, viduals who are not currently detained. 

During October 2016 and ovember 2016 there were 46 184 and 47.215 apprehensions, 
respectively, between ports of entry on our southern border. In comparison, during October 2015 
and November 2015 there were 32,724 and 32,838 apprehensions respectively, between ports of 
entry on our southern border. his increase of I 0,000- 15,000 appreh n ions per month has 
significantly strained OHS resources. 

Furthermore, according to EOIR information provided to OHS there are more than 
534 000 case currently pending on immigration court docket nationwide- a record high. By 
contrast, according to some reports, there were nearly I 68,000 cases pending at the end of fiscal 
year (FY) 2004 when section 235(b)(l)(A)(i) was last expanded.2 This represents an increase of 
more than 200% in the number of cases pending completion. The average removal case for an 
alien who is not detained has been pending for more than two years before an immigration judge. 3 

In some immigration courts aliens who are not detained will not have their ca e heard by an 

1 Notice Designating Aliens Subject to Exped ited Removal Under Section 235(b)( I )(a)(iii) of the Immigration and 
Nationality Act, 67 Fed. Reg. 68924 ( ov. 13. 2002); Designating Aliens For Expedited Removal, 69 Fe<!. Reg. 
48877 (Aug. 11, 2004); Eliminating Exception to Expedited Removal Authority for Cuban Nationals Encountered in 
the nired States or Arriving by Sea, 82 Fed. Reg. 4902 (Jan. 17, 2017). 
2 Syracuse University, Transactional Records Access Clearinghouse (TRAC) Data Research: available at 
http://trac.syr.edu/phptoo ls/i m rn igration/court _backlog/. 
J Id. 
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immigration judge for as long as five years. This unacceptable delay affords removable aliens 
with no plausible claim for relief to remain unlawfully in the United States for many years. 

To ensure the prompt removal of aliens apprehended soon after crossing the border 
illegally, the Department will publish in the Federal Register a new Notice Designating Aliens 
Subjectto Expedited Removal Under Section 235(b)(l)(a)(iii) of the Immigration and Nationality 
Act, which may, to the extent I detem1ine is appropriate, depart from the limitations set forth in 
the designation cuITently in force. I direct the Commissioner of CBP and the Director of ICE to 
conform the use of expedited removal procedures to the designations made in this notice upon its 
publication. 

H. implementing the Provisions of Section 235(b)(2)(C) of the INA to Return Aliens to 
Contiguous Countries 

Section 235(b)(2)(C) of the INA authorizes the Department to·retum aliens arriving on 
land from a foreign territory contiguous to the United States, to the territory from which they 
arrived, pending a formal removal proceeding under section 240 of the INA. When aliens so 
apprehended do not pose a risk of a subsequent illegal entry or attempted illegal entry, returning 
them to the foreign contiguous territory from which they arrived, pending the outcome of removal 
proceedings saves the Department' s detention and adjudication resources for other priority aliens. 

Accordingly, subject to the requirements of section 1232, Title 8, United States Code, 
related to unaccompanied alien children and to the extent otherwise consistent with the law and 
U.S. international treaty obligations, CBP and ICE personnel shall, to the extent appropriate and 
reasonably practicable, return aliens described in section 235(b)(2)(A) of the INA, who are placed 
in removal proceedings under section 240 of the INA-and who, consistent with the guidance of 
an ICE Field Office Director, CBP Chief Patrol Agent, or CBP Director of Field Operations, pose 
no risk of recidivism- to the territory of the foreign contiguous country from which they arrived 
pending such removal proceedings. 

To facilitate the completion of removal proceedings for aliens so returned to the 
contiguous country, ICE Field Office Directors, ICE Special Agents-in-Charge, CBP Chief Patrol 
Agent1 and CBP Directors of Field Operations shall make available facilities for such aliens to 
appear via video teleconference. The Directol' of ICE and the Commissioner of CBP shall consult 
with the Director of EOIR to establish a functional , interoperable video teleconference system to 
ensure maximum capability to conduct video teleconference removal hearings for those aliens so 
returned to the contiguous country. 

I. Enhancing Asylum Referrals and Credible Fear Determinations Pursuant to Section 
235(b)(l) of the INA 

With certain exceptions, any alien who is physically present in the United States or who 
arrives in the United States (whether or not at a designated port of arrival and including an alien 
who is brought to the United States after having been interdicted in international or United States 
waters), irrespective of such alien's status, may apply for asylum. For those aliens who are subject 
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to expedited removal under section 235(b) of the I A aliens who claim a fear of return must be 
referred to an asylum officer to determine whether they have established a credible fear of 
persecution or torture.4 To establish a credible fear of persecution an alien must demonstrate that 
there is a "significant possibility that the alien could establish eligibility for asylum, taking into 
account the credibility of the statements made by the alien in support of the claim and such other 
facts as are known to the officer. 5 

The Dir ctor of U CJS shall ensure that asylum ot ·1cers conduct credible fear interviews 
in a manner that allows the interviewing officer to e licit all relevant information from the aJjen as 
is necessary to make a legally sufficient determination. In determining whether the alien has 
demonstrated a significant possibility that the alien could establish eligibility for asylum, or for 
withholding or defi rrnJ of removal under the on ention Against ortur , the asylum officer hall 
consider the statements of the aljen and determine the credibility of the ali n s statements made in 
support of his or her claim and shall consider other facts known to the officer, as required by 
tatute.6 

The a ylurn officer shall make a positive crcdibl fear finding only after the officer has 
considered all relevant evidence and determined, based on credible evidence that the aJien has a 
significant possibility of establishing eligibility for asylum or for withholding or deferral of 
removal under the Convention Against Torture, based on established legal authority. 7 

The Director of USCIS shall also increase tJ1 operational capacity of the Fraud Detection 
and National Security (FONS) Directorate and continue to strengthen the integration of its 
operations to support the Field Operations, Refugee Asylum and International Operations, and 
Service Center Operations Directorate, to detect and prevent fraud in th asylum and benefits 
adjudication processes, and in consultation with the users Office of Policy and Strategy as 
operationally appropriate. 

the omrnissioner of BP, and the Dir ctor of I E ·hall r view 
fraud detection detenence, and prevention measure throughout their respective agencies and 
provide me with a consolidated report within 90 days of the date of this memorandum regarding 
fraud vulnerabilities in the asylum and benefits adjudication processes and propose measures to 
enhance fraud detection, deterrence and prevention in the e proces es. 

J. Allocation of Resources and Personnel to the Southern Border for Detention of 
Aliens and Adjudication of Claims 

The d temion of aliens apprehended at the border is critical to the effccti e enforcement of 
the immigration law . Aliens who are released from cu. tody pending ad termination of their 
removability are highly likely to abscond and fail to attend their removal hearings. Moreover, the 
screening of credible fear claims by USCIS and adjudication of asylum claims by EOIR at 

4 See INA§ 235(b)(l)(A)-(B); 8 C.F.R. §§ 235.3 208.30. 
5 See I A § 235(b)( I )(B)(v). 
6 See id 
1 Id. 
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detention facilities located at or near the point of apprehension will facilitate an expedited 
resolution of those claims and result in lower detention and transportation costs. 

Accordingly, the Director of ICE and the Commissioner of CBP should take all necessary 
action and aJlocate all available resources to expand their detention capabilities and capacities at 
or near the border with Mexico to the greatest extent practicable. CBP shall focus these actions on 
expans.ion of "short-term detention" (defined as 72 hours or less under 6 lJ .S.C. § 211 (m)) 
capability, and ICE will focus these actions on expansion of all other detention capabilities. CBP 
and ICE should also explore options for joint temporary structures that meet appropriate standards 
for detention given the length of stay in those facilities. 

In addition, to the greatest extent practicable, the Director of USCJS is directed to increase 
the number of asylum officers and FONS officers assigned to detention facilities located at or near 
the border with Mexico to properly and efficiently adjudicate credible fear and reasonable fear 
claims and to counter asylum-related fraud. 

K. Proper Use of Parole Authority Pursuant to Section 212(d)(S) of the INA 

The authority to parole aliens into the United States is set forth in section 212( d)(5) of the 
INA, which provides that the Secretary may, in his discretion and on a case-by-case basis, 
temporarily parole into the United States any alien who is an applicant for admission for urgent 
humanitarian reasons or significant public benefit. The statutory language authorizes parole in 
individual cases only where, after careful consideration of the circumstances, it is necessary 
because of demonstrated urgent humanitarian reasons or significant public benefit. ln my 
judgment, such authority should be exercised sparingly. 

The practice of granting parole to certain aliens in pre-designated categories in order to 
create immigration programs not established by Congress, has contributed to a border security 
crisis, undermined the integrity of the immigration laws and the parole process, and created an 
incentive for additional illegal immigration. 

Therefore, the Director of USCIS, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of ICE 
shall ensure that, pending the issuance of final regulations clarifying the appropriate use of the 
parole power, appropriate written policy guidance and training is provided to employees within 
those agencies exercising parole authority, including advance parole, so that such employees are 
familiar with the proper exercise of parole under section 212(d)(5) of the INA and exercise such 
parole authority only on a case-by-case basis, consistent with the law and written policy guidance. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this memorandum, pending my further review and 
evaluation of the impact of operational changes to implement the Executive Order, and additional 
guidance on the issue by the Director of ICE, the ICE policy directive establishing standards and 
procedures for the parole of certain arriving aliens found to have a credible fear of persecution or 
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torture shall remain in full force and effect. 8 The ICE policy directive shall be implemented in a 
manner consistent with its plain language. In every ca e the burden to establi h that his or her 
release would neither pose a danger to the community nor a risk oftlight remains on the 
individual alien, and ICE retains ultimate discretion whether it grants parole in a particular case. 

L. Proper Processing and Treatment of Unaccompanied Alien Minors Encountered at 
the Border 

In accordance with section 235 of the William Wilberforce 'I rafficking Victims Protection 
Reauthorizatfon Act of2008 (codified in part at 8 U.S.C. § 1232) and section 462 of the 
Homeland Security Act of2002 (6 U.S.C. § 279) unaccompanied alien children are provided 
sp cial protection to ensure that th y are prop rly pr ce ·ed and receive th appropriate care and 
placement when they are encountered by an immigration officer. An unaccompanied alien child 
as defined in section 279(g)(2), Title 6 United State Code, is an alien who has no lawful 
immigration status in the United States, has not attained l8 years of age; and with respect to 
whom (I) there is no parent or legal guardian in the United States or (2) no parent of legal 
guardian in the nited 'tates i available to provide ar and physical cu tody. 

Approximately 155,000 unaccompanied alien children have been apprehended at the 
southern border in the last three years. Most of these minors are from El Salvador, Honduras, and 
Guatemala, many of whom travel overland to the outhern border with the assistance of a 
smuggler who is paid several thousand .dollars by one or both parents, who reside illegally in lhe 
United States. 

With limited exception upon apprehension, CBP or ICE must promptly determine if a 
cbjld meets the definition of an 'unaccompanied alien child' and, if so the child must be 
trnnsferred to the custody of the Office of Refugee Resettlement within the Department of Health 
and Human Services (HHS) within 72 hours absent exceptional circum tances.9 The 
determination that the child is an ··unaccompanied al ien child' entitles th chil.d to special 
protections including placement in a suitahle care facility access to social services, removal 
proceedings before an immigration judge under section 240 of the INA, rather than expedited 
removal proceedings under section 235(b) of the INA and initial adjudication of any asylum 
claim by USCI . 10 

Approximately 60% of minors initially detem1ined to be 'unaccompanied alien children" 
are placed in the care of one or more parents illegally residing in the United States. However, by 
Department policy and practice, such minors maintained their status a<; " unaccompanied alien 
children" notwithstanding that they may no longer meet the statutory definition once they have 
b en placed by HH in the custody of a parent in th nited tates who can care for the minor. 
Exploitation of that policy led to abuses by many of the parents and legal guardians of those 
minors and bas contributed to significant administrati e delays in adjudications by immigration 

8 ICE Policy No. 11002. 1: Parole of Arriving Alien Found to Have a Credible Fear of Persecution or Torture (Dec. 
8 2009). 
9 See 8 U.S.C. § 1232(b (3). 
'° See generally 8 U .S.C. § 1232; I NA § 208(b )(3 )(C). 
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courts and USCIS. 

To ensure identification of abuses and the processing of wiaccompanied alien children 
consistent with the statutory framework and any applicable court order, the Director of USCIS, 
the Commissioner of CBP, and the Di.rector of ICE are directed to develop uniform written 
guidance and training for all employees and contractors of those agencies regarding the proper 
processing of unaccompanied alien children, the timely and fair adjudication of their claims for 
relief from removal, and, if appropdate, their safe repatriation at the conclusion of removal 
proceedings. In developing such guidance and training, they shall establish standardized review 
procedures to confirm that alien children who are initially determined to be " unaccompanied alien 
child[ren]," as defined in section 279(g)(2), Title 6, United States Code, continue to fall within the 
statutory definition when being considered for the legal protections afforded to such children as 
they go through the removal process. 

M. Accountability Measures to Protect Alien Children from Exploitation and Prevent 
Abuses of Our Immigration Laws 

Although the Department's personnel must process unaccompanied alien children 
pursuant to the requirements described above, we have an obligation to ensure that those who 
conspire to violate our immigration laws do not do so with impunity-particularly in light of the 
unique vulnerabililies of alien children who are smuggled or trafficked into the lJnited Stales, 

The parents and family members of these children, who are ohen illegally present in the 
United States, often pay smugglers several thousand dollars to bring their children il1to this 
country. Tragically, many of these children fall victim to robbery, extottion, kidnapping, sexual 
assault, and other crimes of violence by the smugglers and other criminal elements along the 
dangerous journey through Mexico to the United States. Regardless of the desires for family 
reunification, or conditions in other countries, the smuggling or trafficking of alien children is 
intolerable. 

Accordingly, the Director of ICE and the Commissioner of CBP shall ensure the proper 
enforcement of our immigration laws against any individual who-<lirectly or indirectly­
faci litates the illegal smuggling or trafficking of an alien child into the Uni led States. In 
appropriate cases, taking into account the risk of harm to the child from the specific smuggling or 
trafficking activity that the individual facilitated and other factors relevant to the individual's 
i;;u1pability and the child's welfare, proper enforcement includes (but is not limited to) placing any 
such individual who is a removable alien into removal proceedings, or refon;ng the individual for 
criminal prosecution. 

N. Prioritizing Criminal Prosecutions for Immigration Offenses Committed at the 
Border 

The surge of illegal immigration at the southern border has produced a significant increase 
in organized criminal activity in the border region. Mexican drug cartels, Central American gangs, 
and other violent transnational criminal organizations have established sophisticated criminal 
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enterprises on both sides of tbe border. The large-scale movement of Central Americans, 
Mexicans, and other foreign nationals into the border area has significantly strained federal 
agencies and resources dedicated to border security. These criminal organizations have 
monopolized the human trafficking, human smuggling, and drug trafficking trades in the border 
region. 

Jr is in the national interest of the United States to prevent criminals and criminal 
organizations from destabilizing border security through the proliferation of illicit transactions 
and violence perpetrated by criminal organizations. 

To counter this substantial and ongoing threat to the security of the southern border­
including threats to our maritime border and the approaches- the Directors of the Joint Task 
Forces-West, -East, and -Investigations1 as well as the ICE-led Border Enforcement Secu1ity Task 
Forces (BESTs), are directed to plan and implement enhanced counternetwork operations direcled 
at disrupting transnational criminal organizations, focused on those involved in human smuggling. 
The Department will support this work through the Office of Intelligence and Analysis, CBP's 
National Targeting Center, and the DHS Human Smuggling Cell. 

In addition, the task forces should include pruticipants from other federal, state, and local 
agencies, and should target individuals and organizations whose criminal conduct undermines 
border security or the integrity of the immigration system, including offenses related to alien 
smuggling or trafficking, drug trafficking, illegal entry and reentry, visa fraud, identity theft, 
unlawful possession or use of official documents, and acts of violence committed against persons 
or property at or near the border. 

In order to support the efforts of the BES Ts and counter network operations of the Joint 
Task Forces, the Director of JCE shall increase of tbe number of special agents and analysts in the 
Northern Triangle ICE Attache Offices and increase the number of vetted Transnational Criminal 
Investigative Unit international partners. This expansion ofICE's international footp1int will 
focus both domestic and international efforts to dismantle transnational criminal organizations 
that are facilitating and profiting from the smuggling routes to the United States. 

O. Public Reporting of Border Apprehensions Data 

The Department bas an obligation to perfonn its mission in a transparent and forthright 
manner. The public is entitled to know~ with a reasonable degree of detail, information pertaining 
to the aliens unlawfully entering at our borders. 

Therefore, consistent with law, in an effort to promote transparency and renew confidence 
in the Department's border security 1uission, the Commissioner of CBP and the Director ofICE 
shall develop a standardized method for public reporting of statistical data regarding aliens 
apprehended at or near the border for violating the immigration law. The reporting method shall 
include uniform tenninology and shal1 utilize a format that is easily understandable by the public 
in a medium that can be readily accessed. 
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At a minimum, in addition to statistical information currently being public.ly reported 
regarding apprehended aliens, the following information must be included: the number of 
convicted crimina.ls and the nature of their offenses; the prevalence of gang members and prior 
immigration violators; the custody status of aliens and, if released, lhe reason for release and 
location of that release; and the number of aliens ordered removed and those aliens physically 
removed. 

P. No Private Right of Action 

This document provides only intemal DHS policy guidance, which may be modified, 
rescinded, or superseded at any time without notice. This guidance is not intended to, does not, 
and may not be relied upon to create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at 
law by any party in any administrative, civil, or criminal matter. Likewise, no limitations are 
placed by this guidance on the otherwise lawful enforcement or litigation prerogatives of OHS. 

In implementing this guidance, I direct OHS Components to consult with legal counsel to 
ensllre compliance with all appl icable laws, including the Administrative Procedure Act. 
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Interest 

This memorandum implements the Executive Order entitled "Enhancing Public Safety in 
the Lnterior of the Un ired States," issued by the President on January 25, 20 I 7. It constitutes 
guidance for all Department personnel regarding the enforcement of the immigration laws of the 
United States, and is applicable to the activities of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
( LCE), U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), and U.S. Citizenship and Immigration 
Services (USCIS). As such, it should inform enforcement and removal activities, detention 
decisions, administrative litigation, budget requests and execution, and strategic planning. 
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With the exception of the June 15, 2012, memorandum entitled 'Exercising Prosecutorial 
Discretion with Re peel lo Individuals Who Came to the United State as 'hildren,' and the 
November 20, 2014 memorandum entitled "Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with Respect 10 

Individuals Who Came to the United States as Children and with Respect to Certain Individuals 
Who Are the Parents of U.S. Citizens or Permanent Residents,"' all existing conflicting 
directives memoranda, or field guidance regarding the enforcement of our immigration law and 
priorities for removal are hereby immediately rescinded- to the extent fthe conflict- including, 
but not limited to, the November 20, 2014, memoranda entitled "Policies for the Apprehension, 
Detention and Removal of Undocumented Immigrants, ' and "Secure Communities." 

A. The Department's Enforcement Prioritie 

Congress ha defined the Department's role and responsibilities regarding the enforcement 
of the immigration laws of the United States. Effective immediately, and consistent with Article 
II, Section 3 of the United States Constitution and Section 3331 of Title 5, Uni ted States Code, 
Department personnel shall faithfully execute the immigra1ion laws of the United tates against 
all removable aliens. 

Except as specifically noted above, the Department no longer will exempt classes or 
categories of removable aliens from potential enforcement. Tn faithfully executing the 
immigration laws, Department personI1el should take enforcement actions in accordance with 
applicable law. ln order to achieve this goal, as noted below, I have directed ICE to hire l O 000 
officers and agents expeditiously, subject to available resources, and to take enforcement actions 
consistent with avai lable resources. However, in order to maximize the benefit ro public safety to 
stem unlawful migrarion and to prevent fraud and misrepresentation, Department personnel 
should prioritize for removal those aliens described by Congress in Sections 212(a)(2), (a)(3) and 
(a)(6)(C), 235(b) and (c), and 237(a)(2) and (4) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (TNA). 

Additionally, regardless of the basis of removabil ity Department personneJ should 
prioritize removable aliens who: (I) have been convicted of any criminal offense· (2) have been 
charged with any criminal offense that has not been resolved; (3) have committed ads which 
constitute a chargeable criminal offense; ( 4) have engaged in fraud or willful misrepresentation in 
connection with any official matter before a govemmental agency; (5) have abused any program 
related to receipt of public benefits ; (6) are subject to a final order of removal but have not 
complied with their legal obligation to depart the United States; or (7) in the judgment of an 
immigration officer, otherwise pose a risk to public safety or national security. The Director of 
IC , the ommi sioner of CBP, and the Director of S lS may, as they d termine is appropriate 
issue further guidance to allo ate appropriate resource to prioritize enforc ment activities within 
these categories-for example, by prioritizing enforcement activities against removable aliens 
who are convicted felons or who are involved in gang activity or drug trafficking. 

1 The November 20, 2014, memorandum will be addressed in future guidance. 
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B. Strengthening Programs to Facilitate the Efficient and Faithful Execution of the 
Immigration Laws of the United States 

Facilitating the efficient and faithful execution of the immigration laws of the United 
States-and prioritizing the Department's resources-requires the use of all available systems and 
enforcement tools by Department personnel. 

Through passage of the immigration laws, Congress established a comprehensive statutory 
regime to remove aliens expeditiously from the United States in accordance with all applicable 
due process of law. I determine that the faithful execution of our immigration laws is best 
achieved by using all these statutory authorities to the greatest extent practicable. Accordingly. 
Department personnel shall make fu 11 use of these authorities. 

Criminal aliens have demonstrated their disregard for the rule oflaw and pose a threat to 
persons residing in tbe United States. As such, criminal aliens are a priority for removal. The 
Priority Enforcement Program failed to achieve its stated objectives, added an unnecessary layer 
of uncertainty for the Department's personnel. and hampered the Department's enforcement of the 
immigration laws in the interior of the United States. Effective immediately, the Priority 
Enforcement Program is terminated and the Secure Communities Program shall be restored. To 
protect our communities and better facilitate the identification~ detention, and removal or criminal 
aliens within constitutional and statutory parameters, the Depa11ment shall eliminate the existing 
Forms I-247D, I-247N, and l-247X, and replace them with a new form to more effectively 
communicate with recipient law enforcement agencies. However, until such forms a.re updated 
they may be used as an interim measure to ensure that detainers may stil.l be issued, as 
appropriate. 

lCE's Criminal Alien Program is an effective tool to facilitate the removal of criminal 
aliens from the United States, while also protecting our commw1ities and conserving the 
Department's detention resources. Accordingly, ICE should devote available resources to 
expanding the use of the Criminal Alien Program in any willing jurisdiction in the United States. 
To the maximum extent possible, in coordination with the Executive Office fo r Immigration 
Review (EOJR), removal proceedings shall be initiated against aliens incarcerated in federal , 
state, and local correctional facilities under the Institutional Hearing and Removal Program 
pursuant to section 238(a) of the INA, and administrative removal processes, such as those under 
section 238(b) of the ]NA, shall be used in all elig1ble cases. 

The INA § 287(g) Program has been a highly successful force multiplier that allows a 
4ualified state or local law enforcement officer to be designated as an ·'immigration officer" for 
purposes of enforcing federa l immigration law. Such officers have the authority to perform all law 
enforcement functions specified in section 287(a) of the INA, including the authority to 
investigate, identify, apprehend, arrest, detain, and conduct searches authorized under the INA, 
under the direction and supervision of the Department. 

There are currently 32 law enforcement agencies in 16 states participating in the 287(g) 
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Program. In previous years, there were significantly more law enforcement agencies participating 
in the 287(g) Program. To the greatest extent practicable, the Director of [CE and Commissioner 
of CBP shall expand the 287(g) Program to include all qualified law enforcement agencies that 
request to participate and meet all program requirements. In furtherance of this direction and the 
guidance memorandum, "Implementing the President ' s Border Security and Immigration 
Enforcement Jmprovements Policies" (Feb. 20, 2017), the Commissioner of CBP is authorized, in 
addition to the Director of ICE, to accept State services and take other actions as appropriate to 
carry out immigration enforcement pursuant to section 287(g) of the INA. 

C. Exercise of Prosecutorial Discretion 

Unless otherwise directed, Department personnel may initiate enforcement actions against 
removable aliens encountered during the performance of their official duties and should act 
consistently with the President's enforcement priorities identified in his Executive Order and any 
further guidance issued pursuant to this memorandum. Department personnel have fulJ authority 
to arrest or apprehend an alien whom an immigration officer has probable cause to believe is in 
violation of the immigration laws. They also have full authority to .initiate removal proceedings 
against any alien who is subject to removal under any provision of the INA, and to refer 
appropriate cases for criminal prosecution. The Department shall prioritize aliens described in the 
Department's Enforcement Priorities (Section A) for arrest and removal. This is not intended to 
remove the individual, case-by-case decisions of immigration officers. 

The exercise of prosecutorial discretion with regard to any alien who is subject to arrest, 
criminal prosecution, or removal in accordance with law shall be made on a case-by-case basis in 
consultation with the head of the field office component~ where appropriate, of CBP, ICE, or 
USCIS that initiated or will initiate the enforcement action, regardless of which entity actually 
files any applicable charging documents: CBP Chief Patrol A.gent, CBP Director of Field 
Operations, fCE Field Office Director, !CF. Special Agent-in-Charge, or the USCTS Field Office 
Director, Asylum Office Director or Service CenLer Director. 

Except as specifically provided in this memorandum, prosecutorial discretion shall not be 
exercised in a manner that exempts or excludes a specified class or category of aliens from 
enforcement of the immigration laws. The General Counsel shall issue guidance consistent with 
these principles to all anomeys involved in immigration proceedings. 

D. Establishing the Victims of Immigration Crime Engagement (VOICE) Office 

Criminal a1iens routinely victimize Americans and other legal residents. Often, these 
victims are not provided adequate information about the offender, the offender's immigration 
status, or any enforcement action taken by ICE against Lbe offender. Efforts by ICE to engage 
these victims have been hampered by prior Department of Homeland Security (DRS) policy 
extending certain Privacy Act protections to persons other than U.S. citizens and lawful 
permanent residents, leaving victims feeling marginalized and without a voice. Accordingly, I am 
establishing the Victims oflmmigration Crime Engagement (VOICE) Office within the Office of 
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the rnrector of ICE, which will create a programmatic liaison between ICE and the known victims 
of crimes committed by removable aliens. The liaison wi ll facilitate engagement with the victims 
and their families to ensure, to the extent permitted by law, that they are provided infom1ation 
about the oftender, including the offender's immigration status and custody status, and that their 
questions and concerns regarding immigration enforcement efforts are addressed. 

To that end, I d irect the Director ofICE to immediately reallocate any and all resources 
that are currenlly used to advocate on behalf of iUegal aliens ( except as necessary to comply with 
a judicial order) to the new VOICE Office, and to immediately tenninate the provision o f such 
outreach or advocacy services to illegal aliens. 

Nothing herein may be construed to authorize disclosures that are prohibited by law or 
may relate to information that is Classified, Sensitive but Unclassified (SBU), Law Enforcement 
Sensitive (LES), For Official Use Only (FOUO), or similarly designated information that may 
relate to national security, law enforcement, or intelligence programs or operations, or disclosures 
that arc reasonably Likely to cause hann to any person. 

E. Hiring Additional ICE Officers and Agents 

To enforce the immigration laws effectively in the interior of the United States in 
accordance with the President' s directives, additional ICE agents and officers are necessary. The 
Director of ICE shall-while ensuring consistency in training and standards-take all appropriate 
action to expeditiously hire I 0,000 agents and officers, as well as additional operational and 
mission support and legal staff necessary to hire and support their activities. Human Capital 
leadership in CBP and lCE, in coordination with the Under Secretary for Management and the 
Chjef Human Capital Officer, shall develop hiring plans that balance growth and interagency 
attrition by integrating workforce shaping and career paths for incumbents and new hires. 

F. Establishment of Programs to Collect Authorized Civil Fines and Penalties 

As soon as practicable, the Director of fCE, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of 
USCIS shall issue guidance and promulgate regulations, where required by law, to ensure the 
assessment and collection of all fines and penalties which the Department is authorized under the 
law to assess and collect from aliens and from those who facilitate their w1lawful presence in the 
United Stales. 

G. Aligning the Department's Privacy Policies With the Law 

The Department will no longer afford Privacy Act rights and protections to persons who 
are neither U.S. citizens nor lawful pennanent residents. The DHS Privacy Office will rescind the 
OHS Privacy Policy Guidance memorandum, dated January 7, 2009, which implemented the 
DHS "mixed systems'' policy of administratively treating all personal infonnation contained in 
DHS record systems as being subject to the Privacy Act regardless of the subject's immigration 
status. The DHS Privacy Office, with the assistance of the Office of the General Counsel, will 
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develop new guidance specifying the appropriate treatment of personal information OHS 
maintains in i.ts record systems. 

H. Collecting and Reporting Data on Alien Apprehensions and Releases 

The collection of data regarding aliens apprehended by ICE and the disposition of their 
cases will assist in the development of agency perfom,ance metrics and provide transparency in 
the immigration enforcement mission. Accordingly, to the extent permitted by law, the Director of 
ICE shall <level.op a standardized method of reporting statistical data regarding aliens apprehended 
by ICE and, at the earliest practicable time, provide monthly reports of such data to the public 
withou1 charge. 

The reporting method shall include unjfonn terminology and shall utilize a format that is 
easily understandable by the public and a medium that can be readily accessed. At a minimum, in 
addition to statistical information currently being publicly reported regarding apprehended aliens, 
the following categories of information must be included: country of citizenship, convicted 
criminals and the nature of their offenses, gang members, prior immigration violators, custody 
status of aliens and, if released, lhe reason for release and location <>f their release, aliens ordered 
removed, and aliens physically removed or returned. 

The ICE Director shall also develop and provide a weekly report to the public, utilizing a 
medium that can be readily accessed without charge, of non-Federal jurisdictions that release 
aliens from their custody, notwithstanding that such aliens are subject to a detainer or similar 
request for custody issued by ICE to that jurisdiction. In addition to other relevant information, to 
the extent that such information is readily available, the report shall reflect the name of the. 
jurisdiction, the citizenship and immigration status of the alien, the arrest, charge, or conviction 
for which each alien was in the custody of that jurisdiction, the date on which the ICE detainer or 
similar request for custody was served on the jurisdiction by TCE, the date of the alien's release 
from the custody of that jurisdiction and the reason for the release, an explanation concerning why 
the detainer or similar request for custody was not honored, and all arrests, charges, or convictions 
occurring after the alien's release from the custody of that jurisdiction. 

I. No Private Right of Action 

This document provides only internal OHS policy guidance, which may be modified, 
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

In implementing these policies, I direct DHS Components to consult with legal counsel to 
ensure compliance with all applicable laws, including the Administrative Procedure Act. 
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
Naliontrl Interest. " The:e new polices outline the implementation of Executive Order 13767. 
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
respect to DACA and DAPA is not affe ted by i suance of the Secretary 's m moranda of February 
20. 2017. 

EMAIL-000000986 

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

F. Expanding Expedited Removal Pursuant to Section 235(b)(l)(A)(iii)(l) of the INA 

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
implementing policies and procedures, to ensure that all children, including unaccompanied alien 
children, are provided special protections to ensure that they are properly processed and receive the 
appropriate care and placement when they are encountered by USBP. Agents must complete Form 
93 for all unaccompanied alien children. Mexican and Canadian unaccompanied alien children may 
be permitted to withdraw their application for admLssion and return to Mexico or Canada after 
proper coordination with the Mexican or Canadian Consulate has been completed. Unaccompanied 
alien children who are permitted to withdraw may be repatriated al the nearest port of entry to 
Mexican/Canadian Consulate officials at a time designated by the consulate official. 

Additional policies, di1·ectives, and memoranda are currently being reviewed for possible 
modification or rescission in order to align with administration goals and objectjves. 

Staff may direct further questions concerning the above to the Law Enforcement Operations 
Oirectotate, Specialty Programs Division or to the Strategic Planning and Analysis Directorate, 
Labor and Policy Division at! (b)(7)(E) I 

' ·-·-· -~- ·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-· - ·-·-· --· - ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-· - · - - ·--'.J 
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DHS Guidance 

■ On February 17, 2017, the Secretary of the Department of 
Homeland Security (OHS) issued the memoranda titled 
"Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration 
Enforcement Improvements Policies" and "Enforcement of the 
Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest." 

• These new polices outline the implementation of the Executive 
Order 13767, entitled "Border Security and Immigration 
Enforcement Improvements," and Executive Order 137'68, entitled 
"Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States," issued 
by the President on January 25, 2017. 
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DHS Guidance cont'd 
■ In fulfilling the President's Border Security and Improvement Policies, 

immediately, the U.S. Border Patrol will, effective immediately, begin 
implementing new policies to both stem the flow of illegal immigration 
and facilitate the detection, apprehension, and removal of aliens 
unlawfully present in the United States. 

■ With the exception of the June 15, 2012 memorandum entitled 
"Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with Respect to Individuals Who 
Came to the United States as Children," and the November 20, 2014 
memorandum entitled "Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with 
Respect to Individuals Who Came to the United States as Children 
and With Respect to Certain Individuals Who Are the Parents of U.S. 
Citizens or Permanent Residents," all existing conflicting directives, 
memoranda, or field guidance regarding the enforcement of our 
immigration laws and priorities for removal are hereby immediately 
rescinded; including, but not limited to, the November 20, 2014, 
memoranda entitled "Policies for the Apprehension, Detention and 
Removal of Undocumented Immigrants," and "Secure Communities 

,,~, .. 
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Priorities for Removal 

USBP will take enforcement action against all illegal aliens encountered 
in the course of their duties who illegally enter, attempt to enter, or who 
do not have lawful status to be, or remain in, the United States. This 
includes the referral for criminal prosecution of any alien as appropriate 
as well as the initiation of removal proceedings against any alien who is 
subject to removal under any provision of the INA. 

o As the referenced 2012 and 2014 DACA and DAPA memoranda remain in effect, 
along with applicable court orders, the OHS and CSP posture with respect to DACA 
and DAPA is not affected by issuance of the Secretary's memoranda of February 20, 
2017. 

USBP should take particular care to prioritize the removal of aliens who: 

■ have been convicted of any criminal offense; 

■ have been charged with any criminal offense that has not been 
resolved; 
,,~, .. 
~yt.l l "A:rtt,, 
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Priorities for Removal cont'd 

■ have committed acts which constitute a chargeable criminal offense; 

■ have engaged in fraud or willful misrepresentation in connection with 
any official matter before a governmental agency; 

■ have abused any program related to receipt of public benefits; 

■ are subject to a final order of removal but have not complied with 
their legal obligation to depart the United States; or 

■ in the judgment of an immigration officer, otherwise pose a risk to 
public safety or national security. 
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Priorities for Removal cont'd 

Aliens listed on the previous slides do not necessarily have to be 
placed in removal proceedings based on a criminal ground of 
inadmissibility or removability. Instead, USBP should prioritize 
individuals within the above priorities for removal proceedings within 
the lawfully available removable grounds. This may include those 
PWA. Sectors are encouraged to coordinate with ERO as needed. 

The enforcement priority should be in accordance with the Border 
Patrol Consequence Delivery System in the following order of 
preference: 

(1) Expedited Removal (ER), if applicable, 
(2) Notice to Appear 
(3) Voluntary Return 

6 
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Plans to Implement Provisions of Section 
235(b )(2)(C) of the INA to Return Aliens to 

Contiguous Countries 

As set forth in INA 235(b)(2)(C), aliens arriving from Mexico or Canada 
that are processed via Notice to Appear may be returned to that 
country pending a hearing before an immigration judge. 

Given the need for further leadership coordination prior to 
implementation of this authority, USBP will postpone full 

implementation of this specific section of the INA until such 
arrangements are in place, in coordination with the Governments of 

Mexico and Canada as may be appropriate, and upon the development 
and issuance of further USBP guidance. 
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Aliens In Custody 

USBP will detain all aliens placed in removal proceedings until such 
time as the alien is transferred to another federal, state or local entity. 
Aliens who have been placed in expedited removal, including familly 
units, may not be released or paroled from USBP's custody except 
where: 

■ The release is part of USBP's overall effort to removing or permitting 
the alien to depart from the United States. 

■ USBP determines the alien is a U.S. citizen, LPR, returning refugee, 
or asylee. 

■ USBP determines that the alien has received an order granting relief 
or protection from removal. 
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Aliens In Custody cont'd 

■ Where, in consultation with local Associate/Assistant Chief Counsel 
as may be appropriate, the release is determined to be required by 
statute, judicial order, or settlement. 

■ Parole is approved by the Sector Chief on a case by case basis, with 
the written concurrence of the Deputy Director of ICE and the Deputy 
Commissioner of CBP. 

■ Parole is necessary to address an emergent situation, such as a 
medical emergency, the Sector Chief may permit parole, with notice 
to the Deputy Director of ICE or Deputy Commissioner of CBP as 
soon as practicable. 
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Parole/OR Authority Pursuant to Section 
212( d)(5) and 236 of the INA 

Requests for parole or other release should be submitted sparingly, 
and only in individual cases. Examples include: 

• The release serves the best interests of the United States because of 
demonstrated urgent humanitarian reasons or significant public 
benefit. 
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Parole/OR Authority Pursuant to Section 
212(d)(5) and 236 of the INA cont'd 

All processing options must be explored prior to issuing a NTA/OR. 
Release from CBP custody on an alien's own recognizance (OR) may 
only occur where approved by the Chief Patrol Agent. 

■ Each time an alien is released OR, there must be clearly articulable 
circumstances to justify the release and those circumstances must be 
noted in the narrative section of the 1-213. 

■ Prior to releasing any alien OR, every alternative must be explored 
and clearly articulated in the narrative section of the 1-213. 

■ If ICE/ERO does not authorize detention space, then the Chief Patrol 
Agent will coordinate with Headquarters Border Patrol to reach an 
appropriate resolution prior to releasing the alien. 
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Expanding Expedited Removal Pursuant to 
Section 235(b)(l)(A)(iii)(I) of the INA 

■ The Secretary's memorandum contemplates the expansion of 
Expedited Removal on terms to be specified. 

■ This expansion may not be implemented until such time as a Federal 
Register notice is issued and further guidance is provided. 

Training will provided to field staff once Headquarters Staff receives 
further guidance and instruction from OHS. 
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Immigration Detainer Guidance 

■ USBP should continue working with other Federal, State and 
Local law enforcement agencies with regard to Immigration 
Detainers. 

• USBP will continue to utilize existing detainer forms until such 
forms are replaced and disseminated to the field. 
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UAC Processing and Treatment 

■ Agents will continue to follow the William Wilberforce Trafficking 
Victims Protection Reauthorization Act of 2008 (TVPRA) and the 
Flores Settlement Agreement, including all implementing policies and 
procedures, to ensure that all children, including unaccompanied 
alien children, are provided special protections to ensure that they 
are properly processed and receive the appropriate care and 
placement when they are encountered by USBP. 

■ Agents must complete Form 93 for all unaccompanied alien children. 

■ Mexican and Canadian unaccompanied alien children may be 
permitted to withdraw their application for admission and return to 
Mexico or Canada after proper coordination with the Mexican or 
Canadian Consulate has been completed. 
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UAC Processing and Treatment cont'd 

■ Unaccompanied alien children who are permitted to withdraw may be 
repatriated at the nearest port of entry to Mexican/Canadian 
Consulate officials at a time designated by the consulate official. 
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Federal Register Vol. 82, No. 18/Monday, January 30, 2017 /Presidential Documents, Border Security and 

Immigration Enforcement Improvements https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2017-0l-

30/pdf/2017-02095.pdf 

Verified August 26, 2019 
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The White House: Immigration Principles & Policies https:/ /www.whitehouse.gov/briefings­

statements/president-donald-j-trumps-letter-house-senate-leaders-immigration-principles-policies/ 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L. - · - · - · - . - - - · - · - . - · - · - · - · - · - · - • -- - · - · - · - · - · - · - . --- • - -- ·- ·-· - · - · - · --' 

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:38 PM 

To: LRT STATION COMMAND GML 

Cc: 
Subject: 

LRT SECTOR STAFF GML; LRT-Pross-Management; LRT-CPU MANAGMENT 

FW: Executive Order 

Attachments: Fi nal (02 -20-2017) lmplementi ng -the-Presidents-Border-Security-lmmigration­

Enforcement-1 m provem ent-Pol i cies.pdf; Executive_ Ord er_ 1 3767 .pdf 

Importance: High 

ALCON, 

Please review the attached Executive Order 13767 (January 25, 2017) entitled Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and memorandum from former Secretary John Kelly (February 20, 
2017) entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvement 
Policies . 

Respectfull y, 

l .... ·-·····-···-(b )( 6), -· ( b )(7) ( C_) -·-·-·-···-·-___j 
Acting Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Laredo Sector 
Office:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Gov ceiff"·· ·(b)(G); (b)(7)(C) ... 1 · 

I (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ~Secure) 
i. ··- -- ·- -- ·- ·- ·--. --- . - -- · - -- . - -- -- -- . - -- ---- ·- · - -- ·- -- -- ---- -- ·· - -- -- -- ·- ---- . - -- --i 

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·- . ---------·-· -•·-----. ---·-· ---. -. -. -·-. -·-•-·•-· -~:r= Wed nesdav . .J une _20 •. (b)( 6 ): ( b) (7>°( C) ·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Subject:-Fw:· Executive Order · ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·--·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·- -·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·--- -·-·J 

As discussed ... please disseminate. 

Thanks! 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

(a) Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

La red p. Sector_·-···-···-···-·-·-···- ,-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
. __ OfficeJJb ){6)1 (b)(7)(C) i_ CELL) _(b )(6),_ (~)_(7)(C) J 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
I • - • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • - • • • • • • •• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • -' 

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'-·-·-·-· -. -·-· -· -. -·-. -·-·-·-. -· -· -·-· -. -·-· 

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:07 PM 

To: L ___ , ___ , _______ , ( b )(7 )( E) -·-·-·-···-···-·-·; 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 

EMAIL-000033668 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



Thank you 

,-·-· -·-. -·-· -·-·-·-· -·-. -·-·-. -, 
L (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) i 

(a) Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 
__ Laredo _Sector.Border Patrol 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _! 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: 1Wednesday,-June·20,·2018 1:45:37 PM 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

EO and path forward will be discussed during the cal l. 

V/r, 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-- . -·-. -·-. -------·-·-·---. ---. -.. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:08 AM 
LRW WATCHCOMMANDER GML; LRW SUPERVISORS GML 

FW: Executive Order 

Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing -the-Presidents-Border-Security- lmmigration ­

Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; Executive_Order_ 13767.pdf 

Importance: High 

FYI, 

i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i •·---. -------. -------. ---------. --- . -·-. ---. .• 
Acting Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge 
U.S. Border Patrol 
Laredo West Station 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jg:,ce 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'·-----------------·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----------·-·' 

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:38 PM 

To: LRT STATION COM MAND_ G_M !L ...................................... Jb)(7)(E) ·····••r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- i ;- _ -·- _____ -·- __ -·- ___ • 
Cc: LRT SECTOR STAFF GML J (b)(7)(E) ! LRT-Pross-Managementi {b){7){E) l 

' ( b )(7 )( E) " ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"-·-·· " 
L_·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J LRT-CPU MANAGMENT i (b )(7)(E) i 

Subject: FW: Executive Order '-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·- -·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

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

Respectfully, 

! (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 
' Acting Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

Laredo Sector 
Officd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
GOV Cell: ( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)- 1 ' 

I (b){6), (b){7)(C) !(Secure) 
~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
From:L_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ i 
Se~t: _Wednesday,. June_ 20l. 2018 _4: 18. PM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

l,-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·---·---·-·-·---·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•---·-------·-·-·-----·---·-·-·-·-··-----·-·-·---·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·---1 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 
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As discussed ... please disseminate. 

Thanks! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•-- -- -- -- -- ------ -- ·---·------- -- -- --- - ----- - ----··- -' 

(a) Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Laredo Sector 

,-·-·-0 ffi cei.J~)l~J_(~}EH~LL CE LLr-·-·Tb)(6):-(b)f7Hcr-·-·-·1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
L -- •- •- •- •- • - •-•-•-•-•-•-• • ••• • •••••• • - •• • •••• • • • • ••- •• •• •••••••• •• •- •••-• • • • ••••• ••••••-• •••• ' 

fro 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 11\ __________________________________________________ _ 
Sent: Wednesday,_June 20,.2018 4:07 PM 

Toi (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: FW: Executive Order ' 

Thank you, 

i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) j 
L (a) Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

Laredo Sector Border Patrol 
i (b)(7)(E) ! 
t_ _ __ __ __ ____ __ __ ___ _ __ __ ___ _ __ __ __ ___ _ _______ , 

From: i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:45:37 PM 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

EO and path forward will be discussed during the call. 

V/r, 

l. (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

All Hands-

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
"----------------·-------------------------·---·-· . 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:43 AM 
WCXAGENTS 
FW: Message from Secretary Kelly on Implementation of Executive Orders 
_S 1 _Enforcem ent -of-the-1 mm i g ration -Laws-to-Serve-the-Nati onal -1 nterest.pdf; S 1 
_Imp lem enti ng-the-Presidents-Bord er-Secu rity-1 mm i g ration-Enforcement-
1 mp rovem ent -Policies.pd f 

I've attached the .pdf memos that are mentioned below and located at the link below. I encourage all of you to read 
each of these documents to gain a better understanding of OHS, CBP and OBP path forward. Over the next few weeks to 
months we will be getting more information from OBP regarding the implementation and execution of the subjects 
covered in the memos. As more information becomes available we will make sure it is distributed immediately. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : i _________________________ . 

From: Office of the Secretary 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:20 PM 
Subject: Message from Secretary Kelly on Implementation of Executive Orders 

February 21 , 2017 

Ho1neland 
Security 

President Trump recently signed several executive orders that affect our Department' s operations and impact 
the execution of our mission to secure the homeland. As you have likely seen reported, the implementation of 
these executive orders has generated a significant amount of interest in what we do, and reinforces the 
importance of securing the border and enforcing our nation' s laws. 

Today, I have issued implementation memos regarding two of the executive orders that impact Department 
operations, Border SecurUy and Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and Enhancing Pubbc Safety in the 
Interior of the United States. 

These implementation memoranda, along with fact sheets and Q&A documents, are available at 
www.dhs.gov/executiveorders. I wi ll continue to keep you informed and provide substantive information to 
heJp you to successfully perform your duties. As part of this effort, we will ensure this page is updated early and 
often, as appropriate. 

As we implement these executive orders to help keep the American people safe, we are and will remain in 
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compliance with all federal court orders. As always, I ask each of you to continue to exercise your authority and 
responsibilities in the most respectful and professional manner. 

Thank you again for your service to our great nation and for all you do to accomplish our vital missions. 

Sincerely, 

John F. Kelly 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•--------·-----. -·-· -·-. ---·-------·---. ---------·---.. 
! _ Wednesday, February 22,_ 2017. 3:59 . PM __________________ _ 

. {b){6), {b){7){C) _ 
L . - . - · - · - - - . - -- . - · - . - · - · - · - · - ·- · - · - · - -- . - . - -- ·- · - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - . - · - . - · - . - -- . - -- . - - - · - -- · - -- · - -- · - · - · - . - · - I 

FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -National ­
lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­

lmmigration-Enforcement- lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21 -2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border 
Security_lmm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

Read and sign on the attached. Please note TXA tracking and compliance date . 

Thanks! 

From:[Jb)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___j 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:37:36 PM 
To: TCA-PAICS 
Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS; TCA-COMMANDSTAFF 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Folks, as you can see from the string t his is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting dai ly updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a runni ng tal ly of agents 
trained . An email with t he total number of agents t rained by date and tota l trained to date will be due by 8AM daily, 
commencing February 23, 2017. 

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed 
agents assigned to thei r areas. 

v/v 

i {b)(6), (b){7)(C) ! 
l--·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-•-·-· 
E~we, O{fece,y 

;=[ (b;;6~;;;;;~;·1 
·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) l 
4.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•-' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM 
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To L_ _______ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- -·--·-( b )( 6), . (b )_(7)( C) _______________________________ j 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

All, 

Attached are the Secretary's Policy Memorandum related to the Presidents Executive Orders on immigration. Also, 
attached is a policy memorandum and guidance from Chief Vitiello. The new policy is effective immediately and should 
be disseminated to all agents. 

There is a training requirement and the training PowerPoint is attached. Training should commence immediately and a 
"Read and Sign" roster should be utilized to indicate that agents have read the policy memorandum and reviewed the 
training PowerPoint. TCA must be 100% compliant by March 7, 2017. An update to the progress of the training is 
required to USBP by February 28, 2017. Each station shall submit the "read and sign" roster with a memorandum from 
the PAIC to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mail box. TCA Unit Supervisors will submit rosters and 
memorandum of compliance to their respective Division Chiefs. The Division Chiefs shall submit the "read and sign" 
roster with a memorandum to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mail box. 

The February 28, 2017 pulse check may be accomplished by sending an email to the TCA OPS mailbox indicating the total 
number of agents at the respective station and the number of agents trained to that point, this is in addition to daily 
reporting. This will also be accomplished by the TCA Division Chiefs. 

Questions concerning the_ Secretary's Memorandum, Chief Vitiello's Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be 
directed to ACPA l_ (b)(6) ,_ (b)(7)(_C) .i 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent i {bl(S), {b)(7)(Cl ]however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training' requirements. 

V/R, 

i (b)(6), (bH7)(C) i 
' Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
___ U.,S • .8.QifkLl:.atlol Tucson Sector 

!office 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'jMobi/e 

- · -·-·-· - · - · - · -. -·- ·-·-. -· - · -·- j 

Chief Patrol Agents must immediately acknowledge receipt of this email and the attached documents. 

Chiefs, 

Attached you will find four documents; 
1. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration 

Enforcement Improvement Policies 
2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 
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3. Chief Vitiello's Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 
Directions of February 20, 2017 

4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National 
Interest 

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly briefed, 
either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border Patrol 
agents. 

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send a memorandum of compliance to Border 
Patrol Headquarters no later than close of business March 7, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it 
is understood that there may be exigent circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be 
articulated on a case-by-case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

• ·-·-·-----------------· ---·-·-·' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

WC's 
Effective immediately: 
Please see the below guidance. 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
l ______ J~l{~)! ___ (~1t7-lt~l. ______ J 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:41 PM 
wcx-wc 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Fi nal (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -National ­
lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration-Enforcement- lmprovement -Pol icies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 201 7.pdf; FS Border 
Security_l mm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Pub lic Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

All Agents have been sent the Bl policy, Starting immediately initiate a read and sign and begin to show the ppt. at 
musters. There is a reporting requirement to TCA by 0800 each morning with current training status. 
Please forward all daily stats to SBPA[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Jo be forwarded to TCA. 

Folks, as you can see from the string t his is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read t he memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a complet ion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a running tally of agents 
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained by date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily, 
commencing February 23, 2017. 

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed 
agents assigned to their areas. 

From: ! (b){6), (b)(7){C) ] 
l ... . ... ..... ... __ . ... . - . ... . ... . ... . ... . ... __ , ... . ... . ... . ... . - . ... . ... . ... . 1 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM 

To: l._, ___ -·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-_________ ___(b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) _____ -·--·-·--·-·-·-·----·-·-_____ 1 
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

There is a training requirement and the tra ining PowerPoint is attached. Training should commence immediately and a 
"Read and Sign" roster should be utilized to indicate that agents have read the policy memorandum and reviewed the 
training PowerPoint. TCA must be 100% compliant by March 7, 2017. An update to the progress of the training is 
required to USBP by February 28, 2017. Each station shall submit the "read and sign" roster with a memorandum from 
the PAIC to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mai l box. TCA Unit Supervisors will submit rosters and 
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

Questions concerning the Secretary's Memorandum, Chief Vitiello's Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be 
directed to ACP~_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent L<b)(SJ, (b)(?J{C) ! however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector . ,_ ..... .. .................................. , 

I !Office 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i. A b'/ 
t ~v,o 1e 
'---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Any numbers to report today 

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
___ Thursday, February 23,. 201,7 7:08 AM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .. ____ -------. ------- . ---. ---- -. ---. -. -. -----------. --- . ---· 

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
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement -Pol icies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 201 7.pdf; FS Border 
Security_l mm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Pub lic Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:41:01 PM 
To: WCX-WC 
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
musters. There is a reporting requirement to TCA by 0800 each morning with current t raining status. 
Please forward all daily stats to SBPA Matt Deshon to be forwarded to TCA. 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read t he memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox. so we can keep a running tally of agents 
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained by date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily. 
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
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM 
To:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

•-· -·-·-·-· -. -. -·-·-·-·-·-·-. -·-· -·-·-·-· -·-. -· -· ---·-· -·-·-·-·-·-. -·-· -·-· -. -·-· -· -·-·-· -·-. -·-· -· -·-·-. -·-· -· . 
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
directed to ACPAl_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agen( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

! ,(b)(6),Jb)(7)(C)_ i 
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector r··············-················· . 

l bffice 
i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) Mobile 
! i 
l-•-·-·-·•·•••·-•-•-·-·-·-·-•-·•· • 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l-•-•-• - , • , • •• , • , - •• •• •• •• •• ••••, - •• •• , • •• , • •• , • •• , - ••, I 

_ Tuesday, February_ 28, _2017_ 1_0:_B AM 

L. ............... (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) .............. ..J 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National ­

lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration- Enforcement- lmprovement -Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border 
Security_lmm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

j: ! 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' 

Get the read and sign for the Adm in unit done today, and I see that we are at 127 what percentage is that for WCX . 

.. - - - - - -·-·- - - -·- - -·---
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"" 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:08 AM 
To:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

i -- -- -- ·-"----------------............................................. - .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. ·_ 

i 
; 
; 
! 

; 

' 
' Cc: TCA-OPS (b)(7)(E) f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ••.•• J 

r-··-···-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·- . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! , 
L.-,.---·-·---- -- --------------------------··---------··-----··-·--- ----·------- ----··----------------------------- ------ -·--- ·- ------·-------------------------- --·-----------------------•·-----··-·----·----------------------------- ------------··- ---------i 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Field Command -

This requirement needs to be completed by the end of the week. We have until 7-March to comply with this and we are 
only about halfway there. The expectation is 100% of those agents available. Please put an emphasis on getting this 
done. Make sure you are providing TCA-OPS with the numbers every morning so we can meet out daily HQ reporting 
requirement. 

Thanks 
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From { _____ J~!(~hJ~H?)!~) _________ ! 
Sen,_t:_ Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7_:55 _AM ________________ ~ 
Tod____ ____ __________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: TCA-OPS i (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: Fw:' Executive Orders 13767 a~d 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Here is the latest breakdown: 

. ' 
AJ07 i 
CAGj ! 
BAT -] i 
DGL~ 
wcxi 
NGL ~ (b)(7)(E) ! 
SONi i 

! i 
TUS-1 , 

i i 

TPS~ ! 
SIU--j ! 

. i 

TCA 7.__ ________________ ___! 

Total Reported Trained:l(b)(7)(E) j 

j. (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_ ! 
Operations Officer 
Tucson Sector 
Office:l,J~).(~ltJ!?)i?.l(f.LJ 
IPhonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-·· 

From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-• - •-•-• •• -• -• -• - • -• - , - , -•-•-•-, - , -•-• -•-•-•-•-• - • - •-•-• -• -• - •-,I 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:06 AM 

To::_ __________________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)(~) ________ -·----•- -·--·-·-·-· ____ i 
Cc: TCA-OPS! (b)(7)(E) : 

l--·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·•·-·•••·-·-·"'·•·•·-·-· 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Training update: 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -

AJO ! : 
CAG! , 

BAT! 
DGL: 
wd i 
NGd (b )(7)(E) i 
SON! : 

i 

TUS! 
TPS i 

! 

TCA! : 
1 ... ... .... . . . ... . . . . ... ... .......... . 
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I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- 1 

Operations Officer 
Tucson Sector 
OfficeL ..• t~).(~ll.(~1(!){gJ .. J, 
IPhone:i_ (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C)_ i 

. --·---------· -. -. -·-. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----... 

From:[_ (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C). ! 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:38 AM 
To: TCA-PAICef (b)(7)(E) i ............... , 

. ~-···········--··: -b-7wir·•·· •·····•····•···; . i (b)(7)(E) : r: Cc.: TCA :OPS·(~~(~~~~•:·::·:,:':'::::~::,:::::::::,~J(.J( .J. .......................... 1 
TCA COM MAN DST A FF '··=·······-

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
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

L. (b)(6),Jb)(7)(C) . ...l 
E~we, <Dff{,ce,v 
r ~OY\/ Sect:or 
(); ! 

c ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i,_·- ·-·- •- · - •-·-·-· - · - ·-•- ·-•- ·-·- · - ·-·- •- · - •- · - · - · - · I 

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
l .. ,-.... ......... ...... - ......................................... ~ 

Sent:_ Wednesday, February 22,. 2017.10:19 AM ............................... .. 

To: L .......................................... (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) ......................................... ...! 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

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

3 

EMAIL-000127705 

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
directed to ACPA [lb)(s1.1b111Hc1) 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent i (b)(6J , (b)(7J(CJ however 
·-·--·-··-- ·--·-· ... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
' Assistant Chief Patr~I Agent 

Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector 

, [Office 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Mobile 
i _ _____ _ · - · ------ - ·-·- · - · - ·--- ·. 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : '-----------------------------------·---------------
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM 

TO: BP Field Chief S; BP Field Deputies -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- .. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
r·~=-Yill.l=!:,1-_Q,.BQ~AL:Q_P_,(US~.P.J_;_! ( b )( 6 ), ( b )(7)( C) •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•___! 
L_ ____ ---·-____ ---·-·-·-·-_________________ -------·-·-·- ---·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7 )( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-p ROVOST, CARLA (USBP); 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
' Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

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

Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration laws to Serve the National 
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

l._ __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __ __: 
Acting Chief of Staff 
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United States Border Patrol .. ·-. -·-·-. -·-. -·-' -·-·-·-·-·-·-., ,-·-· -. -. -·---------·-----·-·-·---·-· -· ---, 
Office~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobilel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

& ...... , ............... ...... ...... ... ... ... ... ~ l.., ......................... ............ ...... ... ............ ~ 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

,-·---·-·-·---·---·---·---·---·-· ---- . 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'-------- ------------ - --- -·-·- . --------------·-------

, __ Tu es day, February 28, 2017_; 0:16 AM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
1-•-· - --•- •- -- ---- --•- -- . - •- . - • - --· - • --- ---- - •- •·- --. - -- •- •-. - . I 

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
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement -Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border 
Security_lmm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

' ' 
Are you reporting this throught(b)(?)(El_f 

From: f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L. - •- . - ------· - --•- •-. - --- - . - · - · - - - • • 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:08 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i 

!--- ·--- L-... ........ rw,...rYr.1.-...-...... .-................... ,._.....,,-.,....,.,.....,,..__.,,.._. .. _....,. ,.,.. ... .,.._...., .. __. .... .,.,....,,.....,.,.._. ... ,._..,..,-_..._.,......,,._..,.. .... ...,..., ... ,......, .... ,....,...,.,.,....,,.._. .. _.,._.,... .. __.,.._....,,......,..,.,._. ... ,._..._..,_,.._.,......,,...,.,,.. .. _.., .. ...,....,,... .. ..., .... ...,...,. ....... rv .... .-_.,._..,_. .. ,.,..,..,..,. ......... ..., .... ,..,.....,.,._.,.. ... .-_.., ..,...,....,.,.._. .... .-... ..., • __ _ 

' 
i 

·-cc':'tCA~OPS-; (b)(7)(E) r-··· (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ............ ,.. ---: ·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

I J , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--- . -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Field Command -

This requirement needs to be completed by the end of the week. We have until ?-March to comply with this and we are 
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
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From:J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I. - -- -- . - - - . - --- -- -- - -- --- - . - · -. - ·-·- --- - . - -- . - --• - - - · - --·- -- --·-· - -- -- . ~ 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:55 AM 

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L -- ·· - -- -- ·- ---- · - --~· - '., . ,., ••• , . ,. , .• •• ,. , • •••• ,. I ••• , • •• ,.,.,.,. ······\---. - --·- ·-·-•-·•--- --

C c: TCA-OPS; (b)(7)(E) ! 
Subject: FW: 1Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Here is the latest breakdown: 

AJO 
CAG 
BAT 

DGU ; 
wcx 
NGL (b)(7)(E) 

SON 
TUS ; 

; 

TPS i i 
SIU~ j 
TCA i j i,_ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ; 

.r.----------------------, 
! \ 

Total Reported Trained:j (b)(7)(E) : 
1---- ---- -- --- - --- - ··--. 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'··operat10ns 'Utficer ..· 

Tucsop . .Sector_ ____________ ________ " 
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

~ - ,'---'---'---'-c.._:_---'-'-----'-'---'---'·-·- • 

IPhonel. (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _j 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
•-·-····· .. ···-·---·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----------

Sent: Friday..,_February 24.,_2017. 8:06 AM_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: 0TCA·:cfrs·r~~~---~-(b)(7)(E) ________ T,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

l ...... - ... .... .. . .. . .. . .. . .. .... .. . .. . .. ... . ... ___ ___ _ _ . _______ ___ _ _ , 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Training update: 

I •• •-•-•- •• •-• • •- •- •-•- •- •• ••: 

AJO i i 
CAGi 

' 
BATi ; 
DGL: 

:iJ (b)(7)(E) 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
i 

SON:. : ; 
TLJS ! i 

! i 

TPS) ; 
i ! 

TCA i i 
i__ __ __ . - · - · - -- · - · - · - · - •- · - · - -- l 

Total: 762 
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i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) ! 
' Operations Officer 

Tucson Sector 
Office{ . (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
IPhonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L---- -- -- -- -- --·- -- ·- -- -- ------ ·- ·- ·- ·' 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, _2017_ 11:38_AM 
To: TCA-PAICS i (b)(7)(E) i ,-------------, 
Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS r -- (b)(7)(Ey·-----------------------·-rrcA-COMMANDSTAFF l (b)(7)(E) l 

, ·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·- ·-~--- ·- ··- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·· - ·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·-··-·-·-·- ·-· - ·- ·-·-·- ·- ·-· - ·- ·- ·- ·· i ____ __________ ___ j 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
'subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a running tal ly of agents 
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

v(v 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
E~we., Off(,ce+,-
r ~ow Sec:tor 
0 ! . . 1 
c! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! ! 
I.. ... - • -- - -- -- ---·-. -- - --- -· - ----- ---- - · ----- ·- · -. - ·--· 

FromJ (b){6), {b)(7){C) i 
t. - · - ·- · -. - · - · - ·-· - . - · - · - · - •- · - -- · - -- · - · - . - • . 

Se~t: Wednesday,_ February 22,_ 2017 10:19 AM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--­
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ,. -·-·-·-·-· -·-. -·-·-·-· -·-· -· -. ---·-·-· -· -·-·-·-. -· -·-· ---· ---· -. -·-·-. -·-· -·-. -·-·-·-. -----· -. ---·-·-·-·-·-. -· --
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
"Read and Sign" roster should be ut ilized to indicate that agents have read the policy memorandum and reviewed the 
training PowerPoint. TCA must be 100% compl iant by March 7, 2017. An update to the progress of the train ing is 
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
directed to ACPAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

I.-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·---·-. -·-. -·---·-. 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent[ (b)(S), (b)(7J{C) 1 however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , __ ___ _ __ __ __ __ _ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ___ __ __ J 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector ,----------------------- -- -- · -----

! iOffiCe 
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :.,, b"' 
; av,O 1,e 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"---------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM 

.. ~:. ~~~~~~h ~~~::o F~e~~~:~)~f ~~-_ --- e- _ ____ --- __ ---r- - - - --- ---- -.- __ _J~}{~)! _(!?J!.?!(9__ -~--------- --- ---,- ----- ----r ---- --- --- ,__ ___ j 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(USBP); PROVOST, CARLA (USBP); 
i ~ (b )( 6), ( b )(7 )( C) ;---·- ------- -------- ----- - -------- --- -·--·- ------- --- -- ---·- - --------- ----- -·-·-·- ~ 

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

In order to ensure that al l agents have received the information attached, send a memorandum of compliance to Border 
Patrol Headquarters no later than close of business March 7, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it 
is understood that there may be exigent circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be 
articulated on a case-by-case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Acting Chief of Staff 
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United States Border Patrol 

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile{_(~)f~)!Jl?H?.)J~L.! 
l - •- ·- •-•- ·- •- ·- •- •- •- •- •- ·- •- · • 
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L-- -- --·- -- -- -- -- -- -- --·- -- -- ·- -- ·- --· - -- -- ·-·- -- •- -- ·-· - -- -- J 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:05 AM 
To: 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
! ! 
; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 
; 

i ___ . -----------------. ---. -·-. -·-----------·-------. ---·-·-. ---. ---. -------·---------. -·---·-. ---------·-------. ---. ---·-·-----. ---. -----·-·-. -·-----. -·-·-·-. ---------·-------. -· i 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

ALCON, 

BBT TASKINGS 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of- the-lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -Nationa l­
lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration-Enforcement -lmprovement-Poli cies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

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

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly 
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border 
Patrol agents. 

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DCI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 \--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent 
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-··-·-·-·- ·-·-·· - ·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ··-J 

(A)Division Chief 
, ___ Big Bend __ Sector 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) joffice 
1 :cell 
1 . . . .. .... ··-·-·-·-· .1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
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I {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
'-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-····· .. ·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-•-•-•-••••••••••••••••••••• • •• •• •••••••••••••• •••••••••l 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:38 AM 

f ·-· ____ __(b)(6) ,_ (b)(7)(C} -·-·-·-·-·-_; 

RE: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 

! ' 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L . _ __ _ - · - · - · - . • - - . - · - .•.. - · - . • 

All agents have been sent these documents via email, attached. We will be following up at our musters. 

____ Thanks1..·-·-·, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i ...... ·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From: iJb )(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _ _j 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:16 AM 
To: • (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 

,--------- ---------. ---------------. -------. -. ---·-· -------· -. ---·-· ------. 

' L.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'I••····························································· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cc: BBTTASKINGS ! (b)(7)(E) : 

•- · - . - · - . - · - • - · - · - · - · - - - · -· - · - . - · - · - - - • - - - · - · - · - - - · - · - · - - - · - • - · - + 

Subject: RE: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

ALCON, 

As per USBP HQ, we need an updated compliance account from each station and program by COB on 2/27 /17. Please 
send me an email stating how many of your personnel (percentage) have received the below referenced documents. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'---·---·- -·---·---·-··-·---·-·-·-·---·-----·-··-·---·---·-·---------' 
(A)Division Chief 
Big Bend Sector 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pffice 
i. ····-···-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.cell ... _. ______ _ 

[ ______ __ Jb )( 6) ,.J b) (7 )( C_) _______ ___i 

; 

i 

EMAIL-000141490 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l--·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- -- -- . -. - . ---. -·- . -·-·-·- • -·- · - ·-·-

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:02 PM 

T.~_:L --- (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) __ ._J ______ --·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·--·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·--·-

' ' ; 
; 
; 
; 

. ! '·-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·-·-·-----------·-·--' 
Cc: BBT TASKINGS (b)(7)(E) i 

'------------------------------·---------------------------------J 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Di rections of February 20, 2017 
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

r-· - · - · - · - · - · - •- ·- ·- ·1 
In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DCi (b )IS). (bl(7)(C) i 

l-- -- ----·------------1 
by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent 
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-•-•-·-·-·-•-•-·•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

(A)Division Chief 
Big Bend __ Sector 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rffice 
cell 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-· -. ---·-·-' ---..... -· ......... -. ---·-. ---·-·-. -. -· -·-. ---·-·-· ---•-·•-·-·· ---.... .... 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
·---·-·---· ----- . ---·-. -·-· ---. -- -. ---·------- . -------. -----· 
Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:35 AM 
MRS_BP_AII 
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
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21 -2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

Please read the documents carefully. We will be briefing them in musters. 
There will be a signature roster in the muster room to sign. 
If you are unsure of anything in these documents, get with your supervisors. 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1..-- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·. 

Fromf __ , _____ (bt(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:05 AM 

r-· To ;i__________ (b)(6), ( f:i j('t)(C) -------------------------------- 1---·---·---·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-·-----·-·---·-·-·-----·-·---·-·-·-·---·---·-·-· ! 

! ! 
; 

; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; ' 
[ Cc: BBTTASKING$ - (b)(7)(E) i ! 

Subject: FW: Exec~tive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
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

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DC1 (b){S), (b){7)(C) : 
t · - · - ·- · - · - · - · - . -·- ·-. - · - •-' 

by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent 
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
l•-•••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••' 

(A)Division Chief 
Big Bend Sector 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t:ce 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· -·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-······-·-·-··-·-·-·_. 
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; 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
l--·-·-·--- ·---·---·-·-·--- ·------- --·- ·-- - ·------- - • 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:34 AM 
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
Ml 

i,---·-·-------------------·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·- ·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-i 
Cc: i (b)(7)(E) ; 

\. --· -. ---. -----. -------------· -·-·---· -·-·-· -. ---'-------. -· -. -·-. -· ---·-· -------------. ---------
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

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent ~--·-·························

1 

circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

- - - - - - -- - - - - - --- - - -·- - - -- - - - - - .... -- - - - ~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.. (A)Division Chief · 
_____ Big Bend __ Sect~r 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) joffice 
: icell 
( _____ ~ ..... ( b )( 6), --( b) ( 7 )_( C ) ________ , ____ _! 
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I - • - --•--- ' -•-. - •-. - --•- - - ---- •- •- · - ·-•- - - --1 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: 
To: 

,Tuesday, Febrnary21,.20171:52 PM 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L .•. - . - --- - · -- - ·-- - . - . - ·-·-. - · - ·-·- · - · - · -· - · - ·-·- ,_, 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National ­

lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration- Enforcement- lmprovement -Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02-21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

Importance: 

On it 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)] 
1 •••• ·- ' - • - • - ·-·-·- • - · -' - · -· - ·-·-·-· - ·-·- . , 

Division Chief 
Rio Grande Valley Sector 
U.S. Border Patrol 

High 

0: :-·{b)'iiii:·{biCfj(cT'lc: l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
. ·-·-· ' ·-·-· - ·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-Ji·----- -- --· - --- - ------·--------- . . 

i__<b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) .i 

FromL ... _ .. C~H~hJ~)_(?Jl~L .. ...1 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM ------·-··-·-·-·--·---·-··----·--·-··-··-·--·-·-·~ 
To: BP Field Chiefs [ _:~:~:~:~:~:_:~:~:.ji,ffif(Ef ___ _ --·--·-•··-·-:_8-P._Ei~lp_.QE;.P.!J.tjg~_L__ ___ .. _ -·-·-···-·j~l(?)_(_;) ······-·······-···-· i 
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP) i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

r··- -----• · .- ------------ -- .~-------- -- -- -- ---- -------- -- -- -.- ----- - --- - ----·------.---------·- ··--- -------- -- -- ---- ---, 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
i;••••••••fa'"•••••••••'·""•••••••••••-·-••··••""•'""•"" ••·"••••••••••-'"•(b)(6),_ (bl~~:~~)(b)(7)(C) ••••••••m••••••••••••··'"•••••••••••-·-••·-•••••••••J PRQVQST, CAR~ ( LJSBP) 

'subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary1s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
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
i._ • - •- •- · - -- •-. - ·-• ---------•-· -·-• - •- •- • - . I 

Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Border Patrol -------------------------------------
Officefi~:ii~}:~:{~)j?I{§] I Mobilej (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
1--·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·--

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:48 PM 

To: UVA-MANAGERS 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -National ­

lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration- Enforcement- lmprovement -Pol icies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

Importance: High 

FYSA ... this is coming soon {probably this afternoon) with a cover from Sector. Go ahead and get familiar with the 
contents and get ready to brief the troops. 

Please note the following excerpt: 

. Polidc R,~ • rdin Iii . Pl)I' •hM$.iOn • .r,id' Oc-t ntion M Ii IU D l"fbN.I m - !loll 23S 
orche lmmigmtion :rnd n1iom1Hty cl (l. 1 ) . 

I Mfillln the ?residem's Executive O OP viii. eO"ec1h,e immedintd)', begin 
implcnwnting 1t w JX>li\:'ies t ooll, c ofillcg I immi"nl\ion ,md fucil itult· Ilic dckcti<m. 

· •h ·11 ion, w1d ~ movul of ul i~ns un resent in the u ni ts 'ctplion of 
n:icmQri.midum. e • i11:g Proste ucoriaI 

Cam ' i i ·• ( > 
titled i ion n~ 

~ . i 
tJ. dDAPA)all ex.i , 
111 ~ • 111 of our im prioritk-s ror 

'ns, but 001 fimi1 - • 2 14, 
m,e I rchm~ion. De1cn ion nd Rc:mova.l ofUndocumem.ed 
Jmmi Comrnunitles."' need 2012and 201 an 
mmioranda • · r. al g \\'il l.l a .oro , th po wilh 
~pec.1 1 D PA i , tre 1 ,;; of',h~ <.->c ebni · 
o. 01 . 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' (A) Patrol Agent in "charge 

Uvalde Station 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Pffice 
•····,---···r --·--··---···-··tell 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L----·-·- ·--- ·-----------------·- ·- ·---··------- ·• 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM ,·······-········•·······-···········-······-···-···- ···· •··· , 
To: BP Field Chiefsi" ·············-······-rbifi'i(Ef···-··-·-·-···-···-·1sP Field Deputie~ (b )(7)(E) ! 
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D {USBPj . (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i --·--··---···········--· 

1•-•-•-•-•- •-•••-•••••••• •• ••• • •••••••••• •• •••••••• •• •• •• •• •• •••••• l ·:-.::'l.:l"'.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::"'.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-..::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-..::-.::-.::-.:::-.:::.::-:.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.::-..::-.::-.::-.:::.::-.::-.::-.:::.:' •••• •••• •••••••••••••••••• ••••• • •• •••• •••••1 
. i 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
i __________________ ____________________________________________ ·· - -- -- ·- -- -- -- -------- ·--- -- -- -- ------ -- -- -- ----··----- ·- -- -- -- ·-··-----·- -- -- -- -- ------ ·- ---·- ---- ·----- --------- - ·· -----·----- -- --··- ----·---------------·- -- -- ---------- ·- -- -- -- -i 
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[___ __________________________________ ______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __________________ __________________ _____ __jPROVOST, CARLA (USBP) 

L_ ____ ·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-____ ·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-______ ( b) ( 6) ,_ ( b) (7) ( C) -·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__ ·-·-·····-·-· : 
Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
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

Directions of February 20J 2017 
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

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol 
. . l " i 

OfficeH~K6-hJ~J!?K9! Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
1.--- -- -- -- -- ------ -- -- ·- -- ---------~ 
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From: f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l •- •• • • •••••• •• •••••• •• •• •• •••••• •• •• •••••• •••• ••••' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:52 AM 

To: UVA-MANAGERS 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Fi nal (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -National ­

lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration- Enforcement- lmprovement -Pol icies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 201 7.pdf 

Importance: High 

All 

Please begin to message this out. I need to send a number of those trained by the 27 th so please give me a count, by 
unit, no later than the morning of the 27 th. 

Thanks 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' (A} Patrol Agent in Charge 

Uvalde Station 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lg::,ce 
1..-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L ,_. -·- . - ·- ·- ·- . - ·- · - ·- ·- ·-·- ·- . - ·- ·- . - ·- · - ·- ·- ·- ,J 

Sent: Wednesday,_ February 22,_ 2017 8:39 AM ,-·--------- ------------------------------------- ----------------- ----
To: DRT-PAICS i (b)(7)(E) bRT-DPAICS j (b)(7)(E) : 
Cc: DRT OPS DIV L_ ________________ __(b)(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J ~ - · · - · · -· -- · --
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

There is a very aggressive timeline fo r getting everyone tra ined up. Please submit a compliance memo addressed to Chief 
Hudak by COB: Monday, March 6th 

Additionally- we need the total number trained by COB: Tuesday, February 27 th (to report to OBP) 

, .................. . 
Should see this out with a cover from Chiefjt>K•~1"7JIC'llater today. 

From:l_ _____ (b )(6), _(b)(7)(C) ______ J 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:10 PM ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
To: DRT-PAICS i ________________ (tii(7fiEr-·--- ---- --------·pRT-DPAICS) (b)(7)(E) ! 
Cc: DRT OPS DIV L. ·-·-___ -__ -. (b)(7')(E) · ______ -,---J ' ' 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

You will see this again with a Sector cover on it, j ust giving you as much visibility and lead time as we have .. ... .. ...... . 

1 
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FromL .... .Jb)(6), (b)(7)(C) ....... : 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM ................................................... . 
To: BP Field Chiefs .,r ················Tbfff)(Ef·················1BP Field Deputies! (b)(7)(E) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.,;.:....-'-'--'----··--.,,-,_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·········-· .. ···•·•·•·······•···•·•·•·•··· .. ,·,-· .. ·•· ...... ,,..---·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·--' 
Cc: VITI ELLO, RONALD D ( USBP) l.. ............................ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ................................ : 

I _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPROVOST,.CARL.f' {USBP) . 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

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
articulated on a case•by•case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i r··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
Office~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' L--------------·--------------------. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Friday, February 24, 2017 5:19 PM 
DRT-PAICS; DRT-DPAICS;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-'- --:.:.":'.:.:-:-:."";".;.,;-:-:.-:.:.":'.:.":'.:.":'.:.-:;.":';:;·.;.":'.:.--::.--::.--:.;.-:;.--:;.-::.":':.-:.;.-:;.--::.;-::;,::·:.--::;.--::.':'.:.-;.;.-;;.-;;;::-;.-:.;.--::.--:;.--;.;.-;;;.-::.-:;;.--:;.-:.;.-:-.;.-:;:;;.--:.;.-::.--:;,;-;;.--:.:..--:-;.-::.-:::.-::.-:.;.-;;.-:;.-:;.--::.-::.-:.;.-:.;.--:.;.":':..~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
·-·-·-· -·-· -. -·-·-·-·-·-. -·-. -· -. -·-. -· -· -·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-. -· -. -·-·-·-· -· -· -· -·-·-·-· -·-. -·-. -·-· -·-. -·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-. -. -·-. -·-· -·-·-· -·-· -·-·-· -. -·-. -·-· -·-· -· -· -·-·-. -·-·-·-,; 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of 
February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security- lmmigration­

Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training (02-21-2017).pptx; B1 
Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 
Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the­
lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-lnterest.pdf; 17-0641 - Executive Order 
13767 and13768 and Secretary's Implementation Directions 02222017.pdf 

High 

The attached memorandum outlines Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary' s 
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017. Effective immediately, U. S. Border Patrol 
(USBP) will i1nplement this direction from the Secretary, with guidance outlined in the attached 
documentation. 

All uniformed personnel should be trained and familiar with the new policies and guidance. A 
memorandum indicating your respective station is in compliance should be forwarded to 
Executive Officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i by close-of-business Monday, March 6, 2017. 

l-- - -- -- -- -- -- -- ---------- ------··--------------' 

Any questions regarding these Executive Orders should be addressed to your respective 
,---------------------------------·. 

Division Chief or the Del Rio i (b)(7)(E) Office. 
'----------- ---- -·--- ·---· - ---- ----- . 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
j_ _ __ __ ______ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ ______ __ __ , 

Mission Readiness Operations 
Del Rio Sector 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·~ 
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i (b)(7)(E) j 
L Del"Rio, TX 7 8840 -·-·--· 

I (b )(7)(E) ] 
i. •.• ,. , • .• .•.•.••• ••..• •• •• ••.•.• ,., _1 U.S. Customs and 

Border Protection 

FEB 2 4 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Headquarters Staff 
Patrol Agents in Charge 
Deputy Patrol Agents in Charge 

Del Rio Sector ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

r-·cb)·cs·>·:··cb>-<1-ff cf l ! < b H s >, < b >< 7 >< c > 
l------ --·- •-•-·- •-·-·-·- ·-•-•- ·-•-·-·-·- -- ·- •-· • l----------·-•• •- ·- •-·• ·-·'"'·-•- •- ·- ·-·•·-·---•- •-·- •-·•·-·- ·-•••- · 

Acting Chief Patrol Agent 
Del Rio Sector 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary' s 
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

On February 20, 2017, the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) issued the 
attached memoranda Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 
Improvements Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest. 
These new policies outline the implementation of Executive Order 13767, "Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements," and Executive Order 13768, "Enhancing Public Safety 
in the Inte.rior of the United States," issued by the President on January 25, 2017. Effective 
immediately, U.S. Border Patrol (USBP) will implement this direction from the Secretary, with 
guidance as outlined in the attached documentation regarding the following: 

• Policies Regarding the Apprehension and Detention of Aliens Described in Section 235 of the 
Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

• Priorities for removal. 
• Implementing the provisions of Section 235 (b)(2)(C) of the INA to return aliens to contiguous 

countries. 
• Detention of aliens in Border Patrol custody. 
• Parole/Own Recognizance authority pursuant to Section 212(d)(5) and 236 of the INA. 
• Expanding Expedited Removal pursuant to Section 235 (b)(l)(A)(iii)(I) of the INA. 
• Proper processing and treatment of unaccompanied alien minors encountered at the border. 

All uniformed personnel should be trained and familiar with the new policies and guidance. A 
memorandum indicatin_g_your respective station is in compliance should be forwarded to Executive 
Officer[_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _;by close-of-business Monday, March 6, 2017. 

Questions regarding these Executive Orders should be addressed to your respective Division Chief 
or to the Del Rio Sector[ (b)(7)(E) ]Oft"ice. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-> 

Attachments 
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FEB 2 1 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

l (b)(7)(E) i 
Washington, ·oc 20229 -·--·-·-·----·-

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

All Chief Patrol Agents r i 

All Directorate Chiefs _______ J (b )(S), (b )(7 )(C) !_·----·-·--·-·-·-
i 

Ronald D. Vitiello {b )(6), {b ){7){C) i 
W Chief -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 

U.S. Border Patrol 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's 
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

On February 20, 2017, the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security (DI-IS) issued the 
attached memoranda titled "/mplemenling Jhe President's Border Security and Immigration 
Enforcement Improvements Policies " and "Enforcement of the Immigration Laws lo Serve the 
NaJiona/ Interest. " These new polices outline the implementation of Executive Order 13 767, 
entitled ''Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements," and Executive Order 
13768, entitled "Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States," issued by the 
President on January 25, 2017. Effective immediately, U.S. Border Patrol (USBP) will implement 
this direction from the Secretary, with particular guidance as set forth below. 

A. Policies Regarding the Apprehension and Detention of Aliens Described in Section 235 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

In fulfilling the President's Executive Orders, USBP will, effective immediately, begin 
implementing new policies to both stem the flow of illegal immigration and facilitate the detection, 
apprehension, and removal of aliens unlawfully present in the United States. With the exception of 
the June 15, 2012 memorandum entitled "Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with Respect to 
Individuals Who Carne to the United States as Children," (DACA) and the November 20, 2014 
memorandm'n entitled "Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with Respect to Individuals Who Came 
to the United States as Children and With Respect to Certain Individuals Who Are the Parents of 
U.S. Citizens or Permanent Residents," (DACA and DAPA) all existing conflicting directives, 
memoranda, or field guidance regarding the enforcement of our immigration laws and priorities for 
removal are hereby immediately rescinded; including, but not limited to, the November 20, 2014, 
memoranda entitled "Policies for the Apprehension, Detention and Removal of Undocumented 
Immigrants," and "Secure Communities." As the referenced 2012 and 2014 DACA and DAPA 
memoranda remain in effect, along with applicable court orders, the OHS and CBP posture with 
respect to DACA and DAPA is not affected by issuance of the Secretary's memoranda of February 
20, 2017. 
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B. Priorities For Removal 

USBP will take enforcement action against all illegal aliens encountered in the course of their duties 
who illegally enter, attempt to enter, or who do not have lawful status to be, or remain in, the United 
States. This includes the refemil for criminal prosecution of any alien as appropriate as well as the 
initiation of removal proceedings against any alien who is subject to removal under any provision of 
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

· Specifically, USBP shall prioritize for removal those aliens found inadmissible or arrested under 
sections 212(a)(2), (a)(3), and (a)(6)(C), 235(b) and (c), and 237(a)(2) and (4) of the INA, with 
emphasis on cnminal aliens demonstrating disregard for the rule of law. USBP should take 
particular care to prioritize the removal of aliens who: · 

(1) Have been convicted of any criminal offense; 
(2) Have been charged with any criminal offense that has not been resolved; 
(3) Have committed acts which constitute a chargeable criminal offense; 
(4) Have engaged in fraud or willful misrepresentation in connection with any official matter 
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
ground of inadmissibility or removability. Instead, USBP should prioritize individuals within the 
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

(1) Expedited Removal (ER), if applicable 
(2) Notice to Appear 
(3) Voluntary Return 

C. Impleme■ting the Provisions of Section 235(b)(2)(C) of the INA to Return Aliens to 
Contiguous Countries 

As set forth in INA 235(b)(2)(C), aliens arri~g from Mexico or Canada that are processed via 
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
4. Where, in consultation with local Associate/Assistant Chief Counsel as may be appropriate, 

the release is determined to be required by statute, judicial order, or settlement. 
5. Parole is approved by the Chief Patrol Agent on a case by case basis, with the written 

concurrence of the Deputy Director of ICE and the Deputy Commissioner of CBP. 
6. Parole is necessary to address an emergent situation, such as a medical emergency, the Chief 

Patrol Agent may pennit parole, with notice to the Deputy Commissioner of CBP as soon as 
practicable. 

USBP personnel will utilize Fonns 1-247D and I-247N until the new forms are updated. 

E. Parole/OR Authority Pursuant to Section 212(d)(S) and 236 of the INA 

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
urgent humanitarian reasons or significant public benefit. Parole or other release, with all available 
safeguards, may also be warranted in instances where detention capacity limits CBP's ability to 
detain the alien consistent with legal requirements, including court orders. 

Moreover, release in those situations where an alien is provided an NT A must be closely scrutini7.Cd 
by sector staff to ensure that all options are explored prior to releasing the alien. Release from CBP 
custody on an alien's own recognizance (OR) may only occur where approved by the Chief Patrol 
Agent. Each time an alien is released OR, there must be clearly articulable circumstances to justify 
the release and those circumstances must be noted in the narrative section of the 1-213. Prior to 
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releasing any alien OR, every alternative must be explored and clearly articulated in the naITative 
section of the 1-213. If ICE/ERO does not authorize detention space, then the Chief Patrol Agent 
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
will be referred to an asylum officer for proper disposition. Agents will document credible fear 
claims in the narrative section of the I-213 and M-444. 

F. Expanding Expedited Removal Pursuant to Section 235(b)(1)(A)(iii)(I) of the INA 

The Secretary's memorandum contemplates the expansion of Expedited Removal on terms to be 
specified. This expansion may not be implemented until such time as a Federal Register notice is 
issued and further guidance is provided. 

G. Proper Processing and Treatment of Unaccompanied Alien Minors Encountered at 
the Border 

Agents will continue to follow the William Wilberforce Trafficking Victims Protection 
Reauthorization Act of 2008 (TVPRA) and the Flores Settlement Agreement, including all 
implementing policies and procedures, to ensure that all children, including unaccompanied alien 
children, are provided special protections to ensure that they are properly processed and receive the 
appropriate care and placement when they are encountered by USBP. Agents must complete Form 

· 93 for all unaccompanied alien children. Mexican and Canadian unaccompanied alien children may 
be permitted to withdraw their application for admission and return to Mexico or Canada after 
proper coordination with the Mexican or Canadian Consulate has been completed. Unaccompanied 
alien children who are permitted to withdraw may be repatriated at the nearest port of entry to 
Mexican/Canadian Consulate officials at a time designated by the consulate official. 

Additional policies, directives, and memoranda are currently being reviewed for possible 
modification or rescission in order to align with administration goals and objectives. 

Staff may direct further questions concerning the above to the Law Enforcement Operations 
Directorate, Specialty Programs Division or to the Strategic Planning and Analysis Directorate, 
Labor and Policy Division ai (b)(7)(E) ] 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-..1 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 20, 2017 

Kevin McAleenan 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

' Thomas D. Homan 
Acting Director 

t t.S. lkparlml'nl of llnmdaud Sernrit)' 
\V:,sh111g1on, DC :?ll:-:8 

Homeland 
Security 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Lori Scialabba 
Acting Director 
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 

Joseph B. Maher 
Acting General Counsel 

Dimple Shah 
Acting Assistaflt Secretary for International Affairs 

Chip Fulghum 
Acting Undersecretary for Management 

John Kelly 
Secretary 

lmplemen.-~ .. ..,. .. e President's Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements Policies 

This memorandum implements the Executive Order entitled ·'Border Security and 
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
and removal of aliens who have no lawful basis to enter or remain in the United States. It 
constitutes guidance to all Department personnel, and supersedes all existing conflicting policy. 
directives, memoranda, and other guidance regarding this subject matter-to the extent of the 
conflict-except as otherwise expressly stated in this memorandum. 
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A. Policies Regarding the Apprehension and Detention of Aliens Described in Section 
235 of the Immigration and Nationality Act. 

The President has determined that the lawful detention of aliens arriving in the United 
States and deemed inadmissible or otherwise described in section 235(b) of the Immigration and 
Nationality Act (INA) pending a final determination of whether to order them removed, including 
determining eligibility for immigration relief, is the most efficient means by which to enforce the 
immigration laws at our borders. Detention also prevents such aliens from committing crimes 
while at large in the United States, ensures that aliens will appear for their removal proceedings, 
and substantially increases the likelihood that aliens lawfully ordered removed will be removed. 

These policies are consistent with INA provisions that mandate detention of such aliens 
and allow me or my designee to exercise discretionary parole authority pursuant to section 
2 I 2(d)(5) of the INA only on a case-by-case basis, and only for urgent humanitarian reasons or 
significant public benefit. Policies that facilitate the release of removable aliens apprehended at 
and between the ports of entry, which allow them to abscond and fail to appear at their removal 
hearings, u~derminc the border security mission. Such policies, collectively referred to as ·•catch­
and-release,'' shall end. 

. Accordingly, effective upon my determination of (1) the establishment and deployment of 
a joint plan with the Department of Justice to surge the deployment of immigration judges and 
asylum officers to interview and adjudicate claims asserted by recent border entrants; and, (2) the 
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

I. When removing the alien from the lJnited States pursuant to statute or regulation; 

2. When the alien obtains an order granting relief or protection from removal or the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) determines that the individual is a U.S. 

·citizen, national of the United States, or an alien who is a lawful permanent 
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
Operations Director consents to the alien' s withdrawal of an application for 
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
the INA with the written concurrence of the Deputy Director of ICE or the Deputy 
Commissioner of CBP, except in exigent circumstances such as medical 
emergencies where seeking prior approval is not practicable. In those exceptional 
instances, any such parole will be reported to the Deputy Director or Deputy 
Commissioner as expeditiously as possible; or 

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
Department officials shall continue to operate according to regulations currently in place. 

As the Department works to expand detention capabilities, detention of all such 
individuals may not be immediately possible, and detention resources should be prioritized based 
upon potential danger and risk of flight if an individual alien is not detained, and parole 
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

8. Hiring More CBP Agents/Officers 

CBP has insufficient agents/officers to effectively detect, track, and apprehend all aliens 
illegally entering the United States. The· United States needs additional agents and officers to 
ensure complete operational control of the border. Accordingly, the Commissioner of CBP 
shall-while ensuring consistency in training and standards-immediately begin the process of 
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

The President has directed the heads of all executive departments to identify and quantify 
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
political subdivision thereof, for the purpose of authorizing qualified officers or employees of the 
state or subdivision to perfonn the functions of an immigration officer in relation to the 
investigation, apprehension, or detention of aliens in the United States. This grant of authority, 
known as the 287(g) Program, has been a highly successful force multiplier that authorizes state 
or local law enforcement personnel to perform all law enforcement functions specified in section 
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
federal immigration law is critical to an effective enforcement strategy. Aliens who engage in 
criminal conduct are priorities for arrest and removal and will often be encountered by state and 
local law enforcement officers during the course of their routine duties. It is in the interest of the 
Department to partner with those state and local jurisdictions through 287(g) agreements to assist 
in the arrest and removal of criminal aliens. 

To maximize participation by state and local jurisdictions in the enforcement of federal 
immigration law near the southern border, I am directing the Director of ICE and the 
Commissioner of CBP to engage immediately with all willing and qualified law enforcement 
jurisdictions that meet all program requirements for the purpose of entering into agreements under 
287(g) of the INA. 

The Commissioner of CBP and the Director of ICE should consider the operational 
functions and capabilities of the jurisdictions willing to enter into 287(g) agreements and structure 
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
immediate, comprehensive study of the security of the southern border (air. land and maritime) to 
identify vulnerabilities and provide recommendations to enhance border security. The study 
should include all aspects of the current border security environment, including the avail~bility of 
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
immigration in several statutory provisions, including section 102 of the rtlegal Immigration 
Reform and Immigrant Responsibility-Act of 1996, as amended, 8 U.S.C. § 1103 note. 

Consistent with the President's Executive Order, the will of Congress and the need to 
secure the border in the national interest, CBP, in consultation with the appropriate executive 
departments and agencies, and nongovernmental entities having relevant expertise-and using 
materials originating in the United States to the maximum extent pennitted by law- shall 
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
construction and maintenance of a wall, including the attendant lighting, technology (including 
sensors), as well as patrol and access roads, and develop requirements for total ownership cost of 
this project, including preparing Congressional budget requests for the current fiscal year (e.g., 
supplemental budget requests) and subsequent fiscal years. 

G. Expanding Expedited Removal Pursuant to Section 235(b)(l )(A)(iii)(I) of the INA 

It is in the national interest to detain and expeditiously remove from the United States 
aliens apprehended at the border, who have been ordered removed atler consideration and denial 
of their claims for relief or protection. Pursuant to section 235(b )( 1 )(A)(i) of the INA, if an 
immigration officer determines that an arriving alien is inadmissible to the United States under 
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section 212(a)(6)(C) or section 2 I 2(a)(7) of the INA, the officer shall, consistent with all 
applicable laws, order the alien removed from the United States without further hearing or review, 
unless the alien is an unaccompanied alien child as defined in 6 U.S.C. § 279(g)(2), indicates an 
intention to apply for asylum or a fear of persecution or torture or a fear of return to his or her 
country, or claims to have a valid immigration status within the United States or to be a citizen or 
national of the United States. 

Pursuant to section 235(b )( I )(A)(iii)(l) of the INA and other provisions oflaw, I have 
been granted the authority to apply, by designation in my sole and unreviewable discretion, the 
expedited removal provisions in section 235(b)(1 )(A)(i) and (ii) of the INA to aliens who have not 
been admitted or paroled into the United States, who are inadmissible to the United States under 
section 212(a)(6)(C) or section 2 I 2(a)(7) of the INA, and who have not affinnatively shown, to 
the satisfaction of an immigration officer, that they have been continuously physically present in 
the United States for the two-year period immediately prior to the determination of their 
inadmissibility. To date, this authority has only been exercised to designate for application of 
expedited removal, aliens encountered within 100 air miles of the border and 14 days of entry, 
and aliens who arrived in the United States by sea other than at a port of entry. 1 

The surge of illegal immigration at the southern border has overwhelmed federal agencies 
and resources and has created a significant national security vulnerability to the United States. 
Thousands of aliens apprehended at the border, placed in removal proceedings, and released from 
custody have absconded and failed to appear at their removal hearings. Immigration courts are 
experiencing a historic backlog of removal cases, primarily proceedings under section 240 of the 
INA for individuals who are not currently detained. 

During October 2016 and November 2016, there were 46,184 and 47,215 apprehensions, 
respectively, between ports of entry on our southern border. In comparison, during October 2015 
and November 2015 there were 32,724 and 32,838 apprehensions, respectively, between ports of 
entry on our southern border. This increase of 10,000-15,000 apprehensions per month has 
significantly strained OHS resources. 

Furthermore, according to EOrR information provided to OHS, there are more than 
534,000 cases currently pending on immigration court dockets nationwide-a record high. By 
contrast, according to some reports, there were nearly 168,000 cases pending at the end of fiscal 
year (FY) 2004 when section 235(b)(l )(A)(i) was last expanded.2 This represents an increase of 
more than 200% in the number of cases pending completion. The average removal case for an 
alien who is not detained has been pending for more than two years before an immigration judge.3 

In some immigration courts, aliens who are not detained will not have their cases heard by an 

1 Notice Designating Aliens Subject to Expedited Removal Under Section 235(b)( I )(a)(iii) of the Immigration and 
Nationality Act, 67 Fed. Reg. 68924 (Nov. 13, 2002); Designating Aliens For Expedited Removal, 69 Fed. Reg. 
48877 (Aug. 11, 2004 ); Eliminating Exception to Expedited Removal Authority for Cuban Nationals Encountered in 
the United States or Arriving by Sea, 82 Fed. Reg. 4902 (Jan. 17, 2017). 
2 Syracuse University, Transactional Record,· Access Clearinghouse (TRAC) Data Research; available at 
http://trac.syr.edu/phptools/immigration/court_backlog/. 
3 Id 
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
Subject to Expedited Removal Under Section 235(b)(l)(a)(iii) of the Im.migration and Nationality 
Act, which may, to the extent I determine is appropriate, depart from the limitations set forth in 
the designation currently in force. I direct the Commissioner of CBP and the Director of ICE to 
conform the use of expedited removal procedures to the designations made in this notice upon its 
publication. 

H. Implementing the Provisions of Section 23S(b)(l)(C) of the INA to Return Aliens to 
Contiguous Countries 

Section 235(b)(2)(C) of the INA authorizes the Department to ·return aliens arriving on 
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
proceedings saves the Department's detention and adjudication resources for other priority aliens. 

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
no risk of recidivism-to the territory of the foreign contiguous country from which they arrived 
pending such removal proceedings. 

To facilitate the completion of removal proceedings for aliens so returned to the 
contiguous country, ICE Field Office Directors, ICE Special Agents-in-Charge, CBP Chief Patrol 
Agent, and CBP Directors of Field Operations shall make available facilities for such aliens to 
appear via video teleconference. The Director ofICE and the Commissioner of CBP shall consult 
with the Director ofEOIR to establish a functional, interoperable video teleconference system to 
ensure maximum capability to conduct video teleconference removal hearings for those aliens so 
returned to the contiguous country. 

. I. Enhancing Asylum Referrals and Credible Fear Determinations Pursuant to Section 
23S(b)(l) of the INA 

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
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to expedited removal under section 235(b) of the INA, aliens who claim a fear of return must be 
referred to an asylum officer to determine whether they have established a credible fear of 
persecution or torture.4 To establish a credible fear of persecution, an alien must demonstrate that 
there is a "significant possibility" that the alien could establish eligibility for asylum, taking into 
account the credibility of the statements made by the alien in support of the claim and such other 
facts as are known to the officer. 5 

The Director of USCIS shall ensure that asylum officers conduct credible fear interviews 
in a manner that allows the interviewing officer to elicit all relevant information from the alien as 
is necessary to make a legally sufficient determination. In determining whether the alien has 
demonstrated a significant possibility that the alien could establish eligibility for asylum, or for 
withholding or deferral of removal under the Convention Against Torture, the asylum officer shall 
consider the statements of the alien and determine the credibility of the alien's statements made in 
support of his or her claim and shall consider other facts known to the officer, as required by 
statute.6 

The asylum officer shall make a positive credible fear finding only after the officer has 
considered all relevant evidence and determined, based on credible evidence, that the alien has a 
significant possibility of establishing eligibility for asylum. or for withholding or deferral of 
removal under the Convention Against Torture, based on established legal authority. 7 

The Director of USCIS shall also increase the operational capacity of the Fraud Detection 
and National Security (FONS) Directorate and continue to strengthen the integration of its 
operations to support the Field Operations, Refugee. Asylum, and International Operations, and 
Service Center Operations Directorate, to detect and prevent fraud in the asylum and benefits 
adjudication processes, and in consultation with the USC IS Office of Policy and Strategy as 
operationally appropriate. 

The Director of USCIS, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director oflCE shall review 
fraud_ detection, deterrence, and prevention measures throughout their respective agencies and 
provide me with a consolidated report within 90 days of the date of this memorandum regarding 
fraud vulnerabilities in the asylum and benefits adjudication processes, and propose measures to 
enhance fraud detection, deterrence, and prevention in these processes. 

J. Allocation of Resources and Personnel to the Southern Border for Detention of 
Aliens and Adjudication of Claims 

The detention of aliens apprehended at the border is critical to the effective enforcement of 
the immigration laws. Aliens who are released from custody pending a detennination of their 
removability are highly likely to abscond and fail to attend their removal hearings. Moreover, the 
screening of credible fear claims by USCIS and adjudication of asylum claims by EOIR at 

4 See INA§ 235(b)(I )(A)-(B); 8 C.F.R. §§ 235.3, 208.30. 
5 See INA§ 235(b)(I )(B)(v). 
6 See id. 
7 Id 
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detention facilities located at or near the point of apprehension will facilitate an expedited 
resolution of those claims and result in lower detention and transportation costs. 

Accordingly, the Director of ICE and the Commissioner of CBP should take all necessary 
action and allocate all available resources to expand their detention capabilities and capacities at 
or near the border with Mexico to the greatest extent practicable. CBP shall focus these actions on 
expansion of"short-tenn detention" (defined as 72 hours or less under 6 U.S.C. § 21 l(m)) 
capability, and ICE will focus these actions on expansion of all other detention capabilities. CBP 
and ICE should also explore options for joint temporary structures that meet appropriate standards 
for detention given the length of stay in those facilities. 

In addition, to the greatest extent practicable, the Director of USCIS is directed to increase 
the number of asylum officers and FONS officers assigned to detention facilities located at or near 
the border with Mexico to properly and efficiently adjudicate credible fear and reasonable fear 
claims and to counter asylum-related fraud. 

K. Proper Use of Parole Authority Pursuant to Section 212(d)(5) of the INA 

The authority to parole aliens into the United States is set forth in section 2 I 2(d)(5) of the 
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

Therefore, the Director ofUSCIS, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of ICE 
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
procedures for the parole of certain arriving aliens found Jo have a credible fear of persecution or 
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torture shall remain in full force and effect. 8 The ICE policy directive shall be implemented in a 
manner consistent with its plain language. In every case, the burden to establish that his or her 
release would neither pose a danger to the community, nor a risk of flight remains on the 
individual alien, and ICE retains ult imate discretion whether it grants parole in a particular case. 

L. Proper Processing and Treatment of Unaccompanied Alien Minors Encountered at 
the Border 

In accordance with section 235 of the William Wilberforce Trafficking Victims Protection 
Reauthorization Act of 2008 (codified in part at 8 U.S.C. § 1232) and section 462 of the 
Homeland Security Act of2002 (6 U.S.C. § 279), unaccompanied alien children are provided 
special protections to ensure that they are properly processed and receive the appropriate care and 
placement when they are encountered by an immigration officer. An unaccompanied alien child, 
as defined in section 279(g)(2), Title 6, United States Code, is an alien who has no lawful 
immigration status in the United States, has not attained 18 years of age; and with respect to 
whom, (1) there is no parent or legal guardian in the United States, or (2) no parent of legal 
guardian in the United States is available to provide care and physical custody. 

Approximately 155,000 unaccompanied alien children have been apprehended at the 
southern border in the last three years. Most of these minors are from El Salvador, Honduras, and 
Guatemala, many of whom travel overland to the southern border with the assistance of a 
smuggler who is paid several thousand .dollars by one or both parents, who reside illegally in the 
United States. 

With limited exceptions, upon apprehension, CBP or ICE must promptly determine if a 
child meets the definition of an "unaccompanied alien child" and, if so, the child must be 
transferred to the custody of the Office of Refugee Resettlement within the Department of Health 
and Human Services (HHS) within 72 hours, absent exceptional circumstances.9 The 
determination that the child is an "unaccompanied alien child" entitles the child to special 
protections, including placement in a suitable care facility, access to social services, removal 
proceedings before an immigration judge under section 240 of the INA, rather than expedited 
removal proceedings under section 235(b) of the INA, and initial adjudication of any asylum 
claim by USCIS. 10 

Approximately 60% of minors initially determined to be "unaccompanied alien children" 
are placed in the care of one or more parents illegally residing in the United States. However, by 
Department policy and practice, such minors maintained their status as .. unaccompanied alien 
children," notwithstanding that they may no longer meet the statutory definition once they have 
been placed by HHS in the custody of a parent in the United States who can care for the minor. 
Exploitation of that policy led to abuses by many of the parents and legal guardians of those 
minors and has contributed to significant administrative delays in adjudications by immigration 

8 ICE Policy No. I I 002. I: Parole of Arriving Aliens Found to Have a Credible Fear of Persecution or Torture (Dec. 
8, 2009). 
'I See8 U.S.C. § l232(b)(3). 
10 See generally 8 U.S.C. § 1232; INA§ 208(b)(3)(C). 
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courts and USCIS. 

To ensure identification of abuses and the processing of unaccompanied alien children 
consistent with the statutory framework and any applicable court order, the Director ofUSCJS, 
the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of ICE are directed to develop uniform written 
guidance and training for all employees and contractors of those agencies regarding the proper 
processing of unaccompanied alien children, the timely and fair adjudication of their claims for 
relief from removal, and, if appropriate, their safe repatriation at the conclusion of removal 
proceedings. In developing such guidance and training, they shall establish standardized review 
procedures to confirm that alien children who are initially determined to be "unaccompanied alien 
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
unique vulnerabilities of alien children who are smuggled or trafficked into the United States. 

The parents and fami1y members of these children, who are often illegally present in the 
United States, often pay smugglers several thousand dollars to bring their children into this 
country. Tragically, many of these children fall victim to robbery, extortion, kidnapping, sexual 
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
enforcement of our immigration laws against any individual who-directly or indirectly­
facilitates the illegal smuggling or trafficking of an alien child into the United States. In 
appropriate cases, taking into account the risk of harm to the child from the specific smuggling or 
trafficking activity that the individual facilitated and other factors relevant to the individual's 
culpability and the child's welfare, proper enforcement includes (but is not limited to) placing any 
such individual who is a removable alien into removal proceedings, or referring the individual for 
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
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enterprises on both sides of the border. The large-scale movement of Central Americans, 
Mexicans, and other foreign nationals into the border area has significantly strained federal 
agencies and resources dedic~ted to border security. These criminal organizations have 
monopolized the human trafficking, human smuggling, and drug trafficking trades in the border 
region. 

It is in the national interest of the United States to prevent criminals and criminal 
organizations from destabilizing border security through the proliferation of illicit transactions 
and violence perpetrated by criminal organizations. 

To counter this substantial and ongoing threat to the security of the southern border­
including threats to our maritime border and the approaches-the Directors of the Joint Task 
Forces-West, -East, and -Investigations, as well as the ICE-led Border Enforcement Security Task 
Forces (BESTs), are directed to plan and implement enhanced counternetwork operations directed 
at disrupting transnational criminal organizations, focused on those involved in human smuggling. 
The Department will support this work through the Office oflntelligence and Analysis, CBP's 
National Targeting Center, and the OHS Human Smuggling Cell. 

In addition, the task forces should include participants from other federal, state, and locaJ 
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

In order to support the efforts of the BESTs and counter network operations of the Joint 
Task Forces, the Director of ICE shall increase of the number of special agents and analysts in the 
Northern Triangle ICE Attache Offices and increase the number of vetted Transnational Criminal 
Investigative Unit international partners. This expansion ofICE's international footprint will 
focus both domestic and international efforts to dismantle transnational criminal organizations 
that are facilitating and profiting from the smuggling routes to the United States. 

0 . Public Reporting of Border Apprehensions Data 

The Department has an obligation to perform its mission in a transparent and forthright 
mariner. The public is entitled to know, with a reasonable degree of detail, information pertaining 
to the aliens unlawfully entering at our borders. 

Therefore, consistent with law, in an effort to promote transparency and renew confidence 
in the Department's border security mission, the Commissioner of CBP and the Director ofICE 
shall develop a standardized method for public reporting of statistical data regarding aliens 
apprehended at or near the border for violating the immigration law. The reporting method shall 
include uniform terminology and shall utilize a format that is easily understandable by the public 
in a medium that can be readily accessed. 
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At a minimum, in addition to statistical information currently being publicly reported 
regarding apprehended aliens, the following information must be included: the number of 
convicted criminals and the nature of their offenses; the prevalence of gang members and prior 
immigration violators; the custody status of aliens and, if released, the reason for release and 
location of that release; and the number of aliens ordered removed and those aliens physically 
removed. 

P. No Private Right of Action 

This document provides only internal DHS policy guidance, which may be modified, 
rescinded, or superseded at any time without notice. This guidance is not intended to, does not, 
and may not be relied upon to create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at 
law by any party in any administrative, civil, or criminal matter. Likewise, no limitations are 
placed by this guidance on the otherwise lawful enforcement or litigation prerogatives of DHS. 

In implementing this guidance, I direct DHS Components to consult with legal counsel to 
ensure compliance with all applicable laws, including the Administrative Procedure Act. 

13 

EMAIL-000172056 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 20. 2017 

Kevin McAleenan 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

Thomas D. Homan 
Acting Director 

.'i\ •t 'h 'l1u:, 

l J.S. llcpa rtm!'ut ul' llurneland s,·rnri ty 
WashmgH)ll, ()(' ~0:- .:X 

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
of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National 

This memorandum implements the Executive Order entitled "Enhancing Public Safety in 
the Interior of the United States," issued by the President on January 25, 2017. It constitutes 
guidance for all Department personnel regarding the enforcement of the immigration laws of the 
United States, and is applicable to the activities of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(ICE), U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), and U.S. Citizenship and lmmigration 
Services (USCIS). As such, it should inform enforcement and removal activities, detention 
decisions, administrative litigation, budget requests and execution, and strategic planning. 

w\\-w.dlts .gov 
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With the exception of the June 15, 2012, memorandum entitled ' 'Exercising Prosecutorial 
Discretion with Respect to fndividuals Who Came to the United States as Children," and the 
November 20, 2014 memorandum entitled "Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with R~spcct to 
Individuals Who Came to the United States as Children and with Respect to Certain Individuals 
Who Are the Parents of U.S. Citizens or Permanent Residents,"' all existing conflicting 
directives, memoranda, or field guidance regarding the enforcement of our immigration laws and 
priorities for removal are hereby immediately rescinded- to the extent of the conflict- including, 
but not Jimited to, the November 20, 2014, memoranda entitled "Policies for the Apprehension, 
Detention and Removal of Undocumented Immigrants," and "Secure Communities." 

· A. The Department's Enforcement Priorities 

Congress has defined the Department' s role and responsibilities regarding the enforcement 
of the immigration laws of the United States. Effective immediately, and consistent with Article 
II, Section 3 of the United States Constitution and Section 3331 of Title 5, United States Code, 
Department personnel shall faithfully execute the immigration laws of the United States against 
all removable aliens. 

Except as sp<.,-cifically noted above, the Department no longer will exempt classes or 
categories of removable aliens from potential enforcement. ln faithfully executing the 
immigration laws, Department personnel should take enforcement actions in accordance with 
applicable law. In order to achieve this goal, as noted below, [ have directed (CE to hire 10,000 
officers and agents expeditiously, subject to available resources, and to take enforcement actions 
consistent with available resources. However, in order to maximize the benefit to public safety, to 
stem unlawful migration and to prevent fraud and misrepresentation, Department personnel 
should prioritize for removal those aliens described by Congress in Sections 212(a)(2), (a)(3), and 
(a)(6)(C), 235(b) and (c), and 237(a)(2) and (4) of the lmmigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

Additionally, regardless of the basis of removability, Department personnel should 
prioritize removable aliens who: (I) have been convicted of any criminal oftense; (2) have been 
charged with any criminal offense that has not been resolved; (3) have committed acts which 
constitute a chargeable criminal offense; (4) have engaged in fraud or willful misrepresentation in 
connection with any official matter before a governmental agency; (5) have abused any program 
related to receipt of public benefits; (6) are subject to a final order of removal but have not 
complied with their legal obligation to depart the United States; or (7) in the judgment of an 
immigration officer, otherwise pose a risk to public safety or national security. The Director of 
ICE, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of USCIS may, as they determine is appropriate, 
issue further guidance to allocate appropriate resources to prioritize enforcement activities within 
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
achieved by using all these statutory authorities to the greatest extent practicable. Accordingly, 
Department personnel shall make full use of these authorities. 

Criminal aliens have demonstrated their disregard for the rule of law and pose a threat to 
persons residing in the United States. As such, criminal aliens are a priority for removal. The 
Priority Enforcement Program failed to achieve its stated objectives, added an unnecessary layer 
of uncertainty for the Department's personnel. and hampered the Department's enforcement of the 
immigration laws in the interior of the United States. Etlective immediately, the Priority 
Enforcement Program is terminated and the Secure Communities Program shall be restored. To 
protect our communities and better facilitate the identification, detention. and removal of criminal 
aliens within constitutional and statutory parameters, the Department shall eliminate the existing 
Forms I-247D, J-247N, and I-247X, and replace them with a new form to more effectively 
communicate with recipient law enforcement agencies. However, until such forms are updated 
they may be used as an interim measure to ensure that detainers may still be issued, as 
appropriate. 

ICE's Criminal Alien Program is an effective tool to facilitate the removal of criminal 
aliens from the United States, while also protecting our commllllities and conserving the 
Department's detention resources. Accordingly, ICE should devote available resources to 
expanding the use of the Criminal Alien Program in any willing jurisdiction in the United States. 
To the maximum extent possible, in coordination with the Executive Office for Immigration 
Review (EOIR), removal proceedings shall be initiated against aliens incarcerated in federal, 
state, and local correctional facilities under the Institutional Hearing and Removal Program 
pursuant to section 238(a) of the INA, and administrative removal processes, such as those under 
section 238(b) of the INA, shall be used in all eligible cases. 

The INA § 287(g) Program has been a highly successful force multiplier that allows a 
qualified state or local law enforcement officer to be designated as an •'immigration officer" for 
purposes of enforcing federal immigration law. Such officers have the authority to perform all law 
enforcement functions specified in section 287(a) of the [NA, including the authority to 
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
in the 287(g) Program. To the greatest extent practicable, the Director of ICE and Commissioner 
of CBP shall expand the 287(g) Program to include all qualified law enforcement agencies that 
request to participate and meet all program requirements. In furtherance of this direction and the 
guidance memorandum, "Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration 
Enforcement Improvements Policies" (Feb. 20, 2017). the Commissioner of CBP is authorized, in 
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
further guidance issued pursuant to this memorandum. Department personnel have full authority 
to arrest or apprehend an alien whom an immigration officer has probable cause to believe is in 
violation of the immigration laws. They also have full authority to initiate removal proceedings 
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
consultation with lhe head of the field office component, where appropriate, ofCBP, ICE, or 
USCIS that initiated or will initiate the enforcement action, regardless of which entity actually 
files any applicable charging documents: CBP Chief Patrol Agent, CBP Director of Field 
Operations, ICE Field Office Director, ICE Special Agent-in-Charge, or the USCIS Field Office 
Director, Asylum Office Director or Service Center Director. 

Except as specifically provided in this memorandum, prosecutorial discretion shall not be 
exercised in a manner that exempts or excludes a specified class or category of aliens from 
enforcement of the immigration laws. The General Counsel shall issue guidance consistent with 
these principles to all attorneys involved in immigration proceedings. 

D. Establishing the Victims of Immigration Crime Engagement (VOICE) Office 

Criminal aliens routinely victimize Americans and other legal residents. Often, these 
victims are not provided adequate information about the offender, the offender's immigration 
status, or any enforcement action taken by ICE against the offender. Efforts by ICE to engage 
these victims have been hampered by prior Department of Homeland Security (OHS) policy 
extending certain Privacy Act protections to persons other than U.S. citizens and lawful 
perm.anent residents, leaving victims feeling marginalized and without a voice. Accordingly, I am 
establishing the Victims oflmmigration Crime Engagement (VOICE) Office within the Office of 
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the Director of ICE, which wiJI create a programmatic liaison between ICE and the known victims 
of crimes committed by removable aliens. The liaison will facilitate engagement with the victims 
and their families to ensure, to the extent permitted by law, that they are provided information 
about the offonder, including the offender's immigration status and custody status, and that their 
questions and concerns regarding immigration enforcement efforts are addressed. 

To that end, l direct the Director of ICE to immediately reallocate any and all resources 
that are currently used to advocate on behalf of illegal aliens (except as necessary to comply with 
a judicial order) to the new VOICE Office, and to immediately terminate the provision of such 
outreach or advocacy services to illegal aliens. 

Nothing herein may be construed to authorize disclosures that are prohibited by law or 
may relate to information that is Classified, Sensitive but Unclassified (SBU), Law Enforcement 
Sensitive (LES). For Official Use Only (FOUO), or similarly designated information that may 
relate to national security, law enforcement, or intelligence programs or operations, or disclosures 
that are reasonably likely to cause harm to any person. 

E. Hiring Additional ICE Officers and Agents 

To enforce the immigration laws effectively in the interior of the United States in 
accordance with the President's directives, additional ICE agents and officers are necessary. The 
Director of ICE shall-while ensuring consistency in training and standards-take all appropriate 
action to expeditiously hire 10,000 agents and officers, as well as additional operational and 
mission support and legal staff necessary to hire and support their activities. Human Capital 
leadership in CBP and ICE, in coordination with the Under Secretary for Management and the 
Chief Human Capital Officer, shall develop hiring plans that balance growth and interagency 
attrition by integrating workforce shaping and career paths for incumbents and new hires. 

F. Establishment of Programs to Collect Authorized Civil Fines and Penalties 

As soon as practicable, the Director of ICE, the Commissioner of CBP, and the Director of 
USCIS shall issue guidance and promulgate regulations, where required by law, to ensure the 
assessment and collection of all fines and penalties which the Department is authorized under the 
law to assess and collect from aliens and from those who facilitate their unlawful presence in the 
United States. 

G. Aligning the Department's Privacy Policies With the Law 

The Department will no longer afford Privacy Act rights and protections to persons who 
are neither U.S. citizens nor lawful permanent residents. The DHS Privacy Office will rescind the 
DHS Privacy Policy Guidance memorandum, dated January 7, 2009, which implemented the 
OHS "mixed systems" policy of administratively treating all personal information contained in 
OHS record systems as being subject to the Privacy Act regardless of the subject's immigration 
status. The DHS Privacy Office, with the assistance of the Office of the General Counsel, will 
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develop new guidance specifying the appropriate treatment of personal information DHS 
maintains in its record systems. 

H. Collecting and Reporting Data on Alien Apprehensions and Releases 

The collection of data regarding aliens apprehended by ICE and the disposition of their 
cases will assist in the development of agency performance metrics and provide transparency in 
the immigration enforcement mission. Accordingly, to the extent permitted by law, the Director of 
ICE shall develop a standardized method of reporting statistical data regarding aliens apprehended 
by ICE and, at the earliest practicable time, provide monthly reports of such data to the public 
without charge. · 

The reporting method shall include uniform terminology and shall utilize a format that is 
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
status of aliens and, if released, the reason for release and location of their release, aliens ordered 
removed, and aliens physically removed or returned. 

The ICE Director shall also develop and provide a weekly report to the public, utilizing a 
medium that can be readily accessed without charge, of non-Federal jurisdictions that release 
aliens from their custody, notwjthstanding that such aliens are subject to a detainer or similar 
request for custody issued by ICE to that jurisdiction. In addition to other relevant information, to 
the extent that such information is readily available, the report shall reflect the name of the 
jurisdiction, the citizenship and jmmigration status of the alien, the arrest, charge, or conviction 
for which each alien was in the custody of that jurisdiction, the date on which the ICE detainer or 
similar request for custody was served on the jurisdiction by ICE, the date of the alien's release 
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

This document provides only internal D HS policy guidance, which may be modified, 
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

In implementing these policies, I direct DBS Components to consult with legal counsel to 
ensure compliance with all applicable laws, including the Administrative Procedure Act. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

With attachments 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l-· - ·- · - ' - · - · - · - . - · - . - · - . - ·- . - · - · - · - •- •- · - . - · - · - · -. - · - . - ·- · . 

Watch Commander 
USBP/Uval.de Station ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-\ 
Cell!_ (b)(6), _( b)(7)(C) _ _j 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Friday, February 24, 2017 6:37 PM 
UVA-MANAGERS 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02 -20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security- lmmigration­

Enforcement- lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training (02 -21 -2017).pptx; B1 
Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 
Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the­
lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National - lnterest.pdf; 17-0641 - Executive Order 

13767 and13768 and Secretary's Implementation Directions 02222017.pdf 

--r-·-------------------------------------------·-··,__ _________________________ _ 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2oj 7_ 4: 19: 03 . PM _________________________________________________ ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

_ _:r9_: __ .0J3T:P.AKS;_.OBT:Rr8KS·• ------------------·-------- --·---·-----~~~~. (b)(7)(C) _____________________ __! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 '·-cc:·r-·-·------------------------------("i>)( 6};Tb}C7)(Cf ____________________________ -·-·-1·-· -----------------------------------------------------·-· ---------------------------------------------·-· -------------·-· ___ ! 

Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

The attached memorandum outlines Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary' s 
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017. Effective immediately, U.S. Border Patrol 
(USBP) will implement this direction from the Secretary, with guidance outlined in the attached 
documentation. 

All uniformed personnel should be trained and familiar with the new policies and guidance. A 
memorandum indicating your_respective station is in compliance should be forwarded to 
Executive Officer[ __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ Jby close-of-business Monday, March 6, 2017 . 

Any questions regarding these Executive Orders should be addressed to your respective 
Division Chief or the Del Rio Prosecutions Office. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
"-·-•-•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-•·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Mission Support Specialist 
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Mission Readiness Operations 
Del Rio Sector 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

!___,_,_jb)(6), . (b)(7)(Cl._._, ___ ,_] 
Monday, February 27, 2017 11 :33 AM 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Fi nal (02 -20-2017) Enforcement -of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -National ­

lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing -the-Presidents-Border-Security­

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

Good morni ng! Just making sure you received the attached. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
1 •• •• •••• ••• • •• •• ••• • •••• •• •• • • •• ••••• • •• •• •••• •• • • • • ••.•• •• • • •••• • • • 

Watch Commander 
U.S. Border Patrol 
Uvalde Station 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i \------- ---·-·------~·-·' 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ell 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

, - ·-·- · - ·- ·- ·- . - ·- . - ·- . - ·- ·- ·- ·- · - · - . - ·- ·- ·-1 

From:L, (b)(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _ _j 
Sent: Wednesday, Fe,bruary 22, _2017_ 8:52_ AM _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

To: UVA-MANAGERS L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)(E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

All 

Please begin to message this out. I need to send a number of those trained by the 2th so please give me a count, by 
unit, no later than the morning of the 27th • 

Thanks 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L . • •• •• •• . • •• . - . • •• •• •• • - •• . • . - . - · - • - · - · - · - · - •- . - •• 

(A) Patrol Agent in Charge 
Uvalde Station 

[ __ ,!_1?1l611.{l?l(!l{GL.iOffice 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice// 
l . - • - · - · - · - · - · - •- · - · - · - · - · - · - . - · - .1 

,-· -· -· -. -·-. -·-·-· -· -· -·-· -·-. -·-· -· -· -·-· -·-. -·-·1 
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

I . - · - . - · - --· - · - . - · - . - ·• - · - · - •·- •-. - ·- · - ·-•- · - · - · - · - . - I 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:39 AM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.. 
To: DRT-PAICS-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-(b)(.7){Er·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: DRT-DPAICS i ( b )(6), (b )(7)( C) i 

~--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•• •••-•-•-•-•-•-•-•••-•-• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·••-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
Cc: DRT OPS DIV !._ __ , ___ , _____ , __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,_,i 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 
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There is a very aggressive timeline for get t ing everyone trained up. Please submit a compliance memo addressed to Chief 
r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l by COB: Monday, March 6th 

L--·•-- --·-·---·-·""" 

Additionally- we need t he total number t rained by COB: Tuesday, February 27th {to report to OBP) 

Should see t his out wit h a cover from Chief [ro~•irol(7~ci later today. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ··-·-

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017_ 1: 10 PM-·-- ,-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
To: DRT-PAICS 1 (b)(7)(E) i DRT-DPAICSi (b)(7)(E) : '-·~---.......... -'------·-----------"'-•-·1 '----------------------------·---------·---·-----------------·---------------------' 
Cc: DRT OPS DIVL_ _____ ___ ___ (b)(7)(E) ______ _____ ___ i 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

You will see this again with a Sector cover on it, just giving you as much visibility and lead t ime as we have ............. . 

From:j __ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _ _l 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM -------------------------·--------·--·--­
To: BP Field Chiefs r --·--·---·-·-·-·-(b)(7) (Ef ----·--·---·-·--:BP Field DeputieJ (b)(7)(E) : 

'------------------------. ----------- - - .. ··-• . ---·-. ---l-------------------------------- , ........................... _.__ •.•.•.•••.•.• ,, .......................... , . . 
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBPJ, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! • (b)(6), (li)(i)(C) 1 

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(cr··-- PROVOST, CARLA {USBP} 
1 -·-·-·-----·-·-J 6)f.!kl_f>J0.J9-L._. _____ _ _ _ ____ __________________ J 

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
1. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum ent itled Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration 

Enforcement Improvement Policies 
2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 
3. Chief Vit iello's Memorandum entit led Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 

Directions of February 20, 2017 
4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint ent itled Implementing the President's Border Security and 

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

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send a memorandum of compl iance to Border 
Patrol Headquarters no later than close of business March 7, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it 
is understood that there may be exigent circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be 
articulated on a case-by-case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

! __ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _j 
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Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Border Patrol 
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ij Mobile;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

l-•-••••••••••••••••••••••••••) 1 .•.•.• .• .• . • .• , •. --~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
' Tuesday, March 7, 2017 4:12 PM 

DRT STAFF TASKING 
OPS EAST SECTOR 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 

Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the -National ­
lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­

lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 
(02-21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

Courtesy reminder for the final response memo. If you already submitted and I missed it, please resend . 

Thank you, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' Assistant Chief ' 

Operations-East Division 
Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 
US Border _Patrol_ Headguarters 
Mobile j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

1-·- --··- -- -- --------------·-··--------------~ 

~J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
\_ ----. ---. ---. -------. ---. -·---------------. -----------. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:45:18 PM 

To: OPS EAST SECTOR; OPS WEST SECTORS ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Cc: USBP LEOD Associate Chiefs; USBP HQ Adjutantsi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i L --·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Good afternoon. 

I am still lacking final responses from the below sectors. Suspense date is today COB. 

NLL 
DRT 
TCA 
EPT 
DTM 
SPW 
BLW 
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YUM 
RGV 
SDC 
HQ-MROD 
HQ-SPAD 

Thanks 

L ____ J~1(~!,J~1(!1(<?) _____ l 
Assistant Chief 
Adjutant to Scott Luck 
Chief-Law Enforcement Operations 
U. S._Border Patrol Heaqquarters 

(O). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
. ( C)L.,e:e:e·.e:e:-:e:e:e:e:-·.e:e:e:e·.e:e:e:e·.e:e: ;·-·- ·-·-·• 

[._ _______ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) _________ i 

Fromj__(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) __ ! 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:32 AM 

To: t_ ____________ ___ -·-·-·--·- __________ (b )( 6 ), (b )(7)( C ) __________ --·-·-·-·-·-·-----·-·--·-·-·-.J 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol ·······-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-· 
Officed'(bi(°sj~·(·b).(7)-(Ci-l Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

t••••••• •• •••-•• •• •••••••••••• •• L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 

From:l._ __ Jb)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ______ ] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 _1:41_ PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, ---·-·-·------·------·--·--------·-·------- -
To: BP Field Chiefs L_ ___________________ (b ).(?.){~ ____________ .LBJ~ _f..igJg_ D_~P!JJJ.~~L_ _____________ Jbll7-1U;) i 
Cc: VITIELLO RONALD D USBP i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :----·-·-·--·------· ·•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•'•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• ( . •-•_J_. . . -• -•-•--•--•--~~•-•--•-• • A'~-- -~• •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-

! (b){6), (b){7){C) ' 
; ] :·:: ·:·_·:·:·:·:·:· ,.,:·:·--:·:·:::,.,:,:·:--:·:· ,.,:·:·:·:·:·:: _J ~ )( 6) ;' ~ {(~lr~n~~~~ ,.,.,:·:·:·:·:· ,.,:·:·--:·:·:· ·:·:·:·:·:·:·:: ,.,:·:·:·:·:·:: ,} ROVOST, -C~R LA (US BP) . 

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
t.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Border Patrol 

Office:[(b)(6);·(b)(7)(C) j Mobil~·-···-J_~)_(~_h_(~)J!J!.~L .. J 
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From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1--- -- -- ---- •- ---- -- •- -- -- -- •- ---- -- •- •- •--- •- •-I 

Sent: 
To: 

.. Tuesdav •. March_7, 2017 4:14 PM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-•-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" 

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

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: ORT STAFF TASKING i (b)(7)(E) ] 
Cc: OPS EAST SECTOR i , (b)(7)(E) i , 

,_ -- ---- -- ---- . - -- . - -- ·-·· - -- -- ------ . - -- . - -- -- --- - -- -- --· - ----. - -- -- -- -- . - ---- J 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

Courtesy reminder for the final response memo. If you already submitted and I missed it, please resend. 

Thank you, 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I. - •• · - •• . - . • •• .• • • - .••• . - - - .••• •• •• • - · - •• •• • r 

Assistant Chief 
Operations-East Division 
Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 
US Border Patrol_Headquarters 
Mobile: U~.!(~)_,J~K7-Hf.Lj 

........ _, ..................... -...~ ..... .-.. ..... ~ ... - -T ... > 

From :i, ________ _J~)f~l~.!!?.)J?)l~L. _______ ] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:45:18 PM 
To: OPS EAST SECTOR· OPS WEST SECTORS 

I :-· - ·- · - · - ·- · - ·- ·- ·- ·-·-· - ·- · - ·- ·- ·- · - ·- ·- · - ·- ·- ·- · - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · - ·- · - ·- · - · - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · - ·- · - ·- ·- ·, 

Cc: USBP LEOD Associate Chiefs; USBP HQ Adjutants;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
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
HQ-J\1ROD 
HQ-SPAD 

Thanks 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
' --Assistant Chief·-----·----------• 

Adjutant to !.J~)!~.!d~.w,.<~U 
Chief-Law Enforcement Operations 
U.S._ Border Patrol Hea~quarters 

cg)! (b)(s), (b)(7)(c) I 
( ) •-·---·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i {b)(6), {b){7)(C) l 
1-. - • - •-•-•-. - •-• _. _. -•-•-•-•- •- • - •- · - •-•-•-. -•-• - • -• - • _ •-, _ , _ I 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 11. ___________ ____________ ___________ __ __ _______ .. 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:32 AM 

To:L. ................................................. (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ....................................... ........... ] 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Importance: High 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L . - --·-• - · - · - • - • - · - - - •-· - ·-•- • - • - • - --•- __ __ J 

Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Borde r Patrol ,--·---- -- ------- ----•·• , 
Office: f'tb)(6i(bi{ii(Ei-l Mobile ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

I.•• •- ••'-•• •• •• • • •• •••••• •• •• ••· I .•. -· • .• .• .•.• .• .• .• .• .• .• .•.• .•.• , _ _ _,, 

From: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l ~. -·-. -··-·-·-·-· -· -·-· -·-·-· -· -· -· -· -· -· -. -·-. . 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:41 PM ,- ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----·---·-·----·-·-·-·-·--·- -~;i i1~t~~~~ c:i~s~~~-~---: -;~:-ib)(7){Ei-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·

1_~{-J-/fJr,-f6ITtni,l ....... -.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1~)f1-.).(F)-·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·! 
.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.L---·-·-·1·-·-·-·-·-·-1 ~.- -.- -.-.- -.-.~-.=-.-.-.-.~~.,~.~ .• •.~.~.~~~~.~ .• , ~.,~~.,~d._. ___ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ___ ._._._._._._., 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

t · T:::::::.:.~·:~·~·::.:.~·-:::::::::.:.~·-::.:.:.~.::::: (b )( 

6 ~~ \~ ~~~~~~:7)( C >::::~·::.~·.~·::.:.~·.::::::::::~·.:.:.::.~·-~·:.:~!PROVOST, ·.~AR LA ( U SB p) 
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

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
' Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol 

Office:Lll?X~Ub.).(!l{~l] Mobile! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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From: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: -I.u.e_s_da.Y •. Macch.L-20J_7 4:15 PM 
To: !__ __ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C_)__ ___ i 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 1 3768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National ­

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

From:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
t-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: ORT STAFF TASKING <l (b)(7)(E) i 

,••• •• I ,;,;-;;.-;:. ,.:.-::.-::.--;:.-:;.-;:.,-:;.-;;_-;;_-;;.-:;.-;;.-::,,-;:.,";;.-;;_-;;_.,;.-:;.-;;.-;;.--::;.-;;.-:;.-;;_-;:,,-:;.-;;_-;;_-;;_-;;_-;;.--:: • . • • • • • ' 

Cc: OPS EAST SECTOR L_ ___________________ _________ (b)(7)(E) _____________________________ __ i 
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

! _J~ll~l,J!>)!?)J~t __ ] 
Assistant Chief 
Operations-East Division 
Law Enforcement Operations Directorate 
US Borc,kr..:P.atroLHe.adJ.:rua,rters 
Mobi le: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

--,----~------·-----·---·- - ·-·-·--····--· -=~-----------------------------
From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: 0Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:45:18 PM 

To: OPS EAST SECTOR; OPS WEST SECTORS ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­
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
HQ-MR.OD 
HQ-SPAD 

Thanks 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
l-·-·- ·-·-·-· ·--·------- --•- ·-----·-· -·- ·-·-·-·-) 
Assistant Chief 
Adjutant to Scott Luck 
Chief-Law Enforcement Operations 
U.S._Border.Patrol Headq~arters 

(Ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
.<C1 ··-·············································'"··. 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•-·-· 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1,. _ • -- - • - - - - - - - ' - - - - - - -- - -- · -· - - - • - - - • - - - • - - - - - - - . ... 

Sent:.Tuesday, February 28, .2017.11:32.AM .................................................... .. 
To: L... .. .. ..... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ...... .. .... .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . .J 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i .•.. .... .• .. , . ...................... , . ..... I 

Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol ...................................... . 
Office: r·{tii{s'j;·(i>i'iific:T] Mobil I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C} i ·······················-······· et. ................................... , 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, .2017. 1:41 .PM ................ .. ........... .......... ............. ............... ............ ..... , 
To: BP Field Chiefsi (b}(7}(E) !BP Field Deputies i (b){7)(E) i 

•--------------------------~-·-·-·-·-· ... •-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-'-·-·-·-------·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•-·~------~-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-··-·-·,J 
... cc:.VITIELLO,.RONALD D (USBP} i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-···-···-·-·-·-·-·-·"" 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
; 
! -------------.,----=-......... ------------,.-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-······· ... -........................... • 

(b)(6}, (b)(7}(C} ! PROVOST, CARLA {USBP} i . .. ...... ..• ................... ... ····• ..... ··················· ( b )(6), (b )(7)( C) .. ........................ . ... ·········· .... ......... ... ... ! 
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
l ---·---·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·- --·-·-·-·-·-·• 
Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Border Patrol 
OfficeC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -l Mobilel -(b)(6),-(b)(7)(C)-·: 

- -- -- -- -- -- ·- ·-·--- ·- ·-·--- ·--- - l--•-••·-••·••-·-•-•••-·••-·-•-·-·-•-· . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l--•-•-•-•-•- •-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- •-•-• •- •-•- •- •-•-•••-•• •••-1 

1 
__ Friday, _October_6, _2017_ 11 :36, AM 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
I , - • •. ••-· - • - • - • -- • • _ __ • _ • • • - - • •--•. _____ • - - - •-• • ____ • - • -. • • - .I 

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

Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 
Improvement Policies 

2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 

3. Chief Vitiello's Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 
Directions of February 20, 2017 

4 . Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National 
Interest 

Thank you, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L. - · - · - •- . - · - · - · - · - ·-·- •- · - ·- · - . - · - . • 

A-ACPA 

LEOPD 

Rio Grande Valley Sector 

0l_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_.l 

c-f (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
•I . • •• . - •- . - •- • - •- . - • - • - •- . - •-•- •- •- •- I 

EMAIL-000199598 
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From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L •- •• •• •••••• •• •- •-•-•-•-•-•- •••- •-• - •- •-•- •-•-•-•-•' 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:26 PM 
To: CAR-WC-SOS 
Cc: L._,_,_, (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) __ , __ ,_ i 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- Imm ig ration-Laws-to-Serve-the -N ati .... pdf; 

Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-lmmigrati .... pdf; 

USBP OHS Training (02-21 -2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 
13768 and the Secretary's lmpl....pdf 

Importance: High 

Gentlemen, 

This went out last Wednesday. As of noon today, DPAIC Salinas and I received exactly zero responses. I recognize that it 
is Monday, February 27, 2017 not Tuesday, February 27, 2017 as I inadvertently put in my email below. I know that you 
all are doing the training with your units, however, we have not been provided any updates. Please notify us both via 
email when your units are at 100% trained and include an electronic copy of your training roster. ALL AGENTS must be 
trained by 3/6, but we expect confirmation of completion prior to that date. If you have any questions, please see me. 

_ Resp ectf u II y, -·- _ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-· 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
c._Patrol Agent·, nCha rge·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Carrizo Springs Border Patrol Station 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' " joffice) · 

{b)(6), {b){7){C) icell) 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ifax) 

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l•- •• •• •• ••• • ••••••• • •••••• •• •••••• •• •• ·•••• •• •• •-" 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:36 PM 
To: CAR-SUPS {b){7)(E) l ,-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-----l..o~------ , ......................... ---~~~'-·-----------------·-·-·-•-j 
cc~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

All, 

Please see the attachments and begin presenting the training Power Point to all personnel. We need to keep training 
rosters for this and DPAld1•11•1d•J11xc1~nd I will need an update by 1200 hours on Tuesday, February 27, 2017. ALL personnel 
must be trained by Mond;y, March 6, 2017, but if we can get it all done by the 2ih, that would be preferable. We have 
to report train ing status to DC on the 27th. Thanks and let us know if you have questions. 

Respectfully, 
[_ ,_,_,_Jb)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) _,_,_, _ ___l 

Patrol Agent in Charge 

EMAIL-000372127 
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Carrizo Springs Border Patrol Station 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
i !(office) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !(cell) 
! i(fax) 
t_, - ·- , •.•.•.• , • .•.•.• , _ .•.•.•.• I 
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From: l._, (b )( 6) , __ (b) (7) ( C) _ __J 

Sent: ,,_ Tu esday, February 28,_ 2017 _ 5:04 _PM __ ·--·--·-·----·- --·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·----·-·--, 
To: 
Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-··-·-·-·-·. 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 

Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- Imm ig ration -Laws-to-Serve-the -N ati .... pdf; 
Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-lmmigrati .... pdf; 

USBP OHS Training (02-21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 
13768 and the Secretary's lmpl.. .. pdf 

Importance: High 

HP completed. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
1 . ... . ... . ... . ....... . ... . ... . ... . ... . ... . ....... . ....... . ....... . ....... . ... . ... . ....... . ... . ... . ... . ... . ... . 1 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 3:26 PM 

To:. CAR-WC-SOS L_ ________ -·-·-·-___(b )(7)(EL_ ___________ -·-· _ _L ________ -·-·-· 
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

l.-- · - -- · - -- . - -- --- - . - -- -- ·-. - --- - ·· - -- ---- -- - - . - -- -- -- -- ---- --- - . - - - . - - - -- - - . - -- . - - - . - . - -- ·- . - -- -- ·· - - - ---- -- . - -- -- - • 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

Gentlemen, 

This went out last Wednesday. As of noon today, DPAl{1_fbK61.1•wKci~nd I received exactly zero responses. I recognize that it 
is Monday, February 27, 2017 not Tuesday, February 27, 2017 as I inadvertently put in my emai l below. I know that you 
all are doing the training with your units, however, we have not been provided any updates. Please notify us both via 
email when your units are at 100% trained and include an electronic copy of your training roster. ALL AGENTS must be 
trained by 3/6, but we expect confirmation of completion prior to that date. If you have any questions, please see me. 

··-Respectfully, -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Patrol Agent in Charge 

,·-Carrizo_ Springs Border _Patrol Station 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L . - · - · - · - . - · - · - · - •- · - · - · - · - . - · - ·- · - . - · - · - · - · - · - . - ·- · - ·-·-· - · - ·- · - . - · - · - · • ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (office) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (fax) 

FromJJb)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _i 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:36 PM 
To: CAR-SUPS L (b)(7)(E) __ J 
Cc:i . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secre'tary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

EMAIL-000372175 
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All, 

Please see the attachments and begin presenting the training Power Point to all personnel. We need to keep training 
rosters for this and DPAIC[c•x•1.1•1(T)!c,;and I will need an update by 1200 hours on Tuesday, February 27, 2017. ALL personnel 
must be trained by Monday, March 6, 2017, but if we can get it all done by the 27th

, that would be preferable. We have 
to report training status to DC on the 27th

• Thanks and let us know if you have questions. 

Respectfully, 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L.-. - · - ·-·-· - . - . - · -· - ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-· - ·-·-·-· - · -· -· -· - . - · - J 

Patrol Agent in Charge 
Carrizo Springs Border Patrol Station 

l._,J _b )( 6)_, _ (b )(7)( C) _____ ; 
f !(office) 

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell) 

j__ _____________________ _J (fax) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- · 

rThursday, Marc( b) (6) ' --( b) ( 7) ( C )-----------] 
l .- . - ---- -- --- - --··· -- -- -- -- . -- -· --- . - -- · - -- . -- - . - -- . - ------ -- -- --- - -- -- -- -- --- - ·-·- -- -- ·- . • .. - --· - -- . - --. - -- . - -- · - -- -- -- -- -- --- - -- ··· -- -- -- -- · -. · ··~·- -- --.. .. .. - --· ---. - --. - -- . 

FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-Nati. ... pdf; 
Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-lmmigrati .... pdf; 
USBP OHS Training (02-21 -2017).pptx; B 1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 
13768 and the Secretary's lmpl. ... pdf 

High 

The attached training which covers Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 was presented in muster at the Carrizo Springs 
Station. If this training has not been presented to you at the academy, review it and familiarize yourself with it. 

[_ _________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ________ _i 
FTU Supervisor 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol 

,. Carrizo_Sprinqs ~tation 
i :Office I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell 
j - -- -- · - -- ------ -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- - ! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
" Wednesday, No'vember 15, 2017 8:57 AM 

CAR-SUPS 

L-·-·-·-·-(b)(6), (b){7)(C) _._. __ ._ i 
FW: IMPORTANT: Processing Guidance for FMUAs and ERO 

Attachments: 17-0656 - Release of Aliens on Own Recognizance 02242017.pdf; B 1 Memoranda -

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's lmpl .... pdf; 17-1106 - Guidance 
on Using Custodial Action - Processing Complete 06092 .... pdf 

See below. 

I - • - · - - - . - • - • - • - • - • - - - • - - - ·-•- •- \ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

' Acting Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge 
,-·-·_Carrizo_Sprin_gs, Texas 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !g:ce 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

From:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 201 7 7: 48 AM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
To: DRT-P Aicsr·-·--·-·--- -·-·-------·b--·i- -E-----------·-·-·----1nRT-DP AI cs! (b )(7)(E) ! 

··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( )( ) ( ) . <-.-.~~~-·-·-' 

L_c~;·oRTJ6~~~k-·1 ___ . ___ ······-··· 1·· ·· -iiiR1iteY ·· -···-·-···-·--·-1r· --- -<ii>is):-·ib)iiftcY--· -1 ___ . --···-······-···--··-····-·································--· .... 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) j 

i.. -· - . - · - -- · - -- -- · - -- · - -- -- . - -- . - -- · - · - -- -- · - -- ·- · - -- . - -- . - · - . - -- · - -- -- -- -- -- -- . - · - . - · - -- -- -- -- . - -- · - -- -- -- -- ·- · -· - -- . - -- . - · - - -- ·- ·- · - -- -- . - -- --· - -- · - . - -- . - -- -- -- -- . - -- -- · - . - -- . - -- . -·- . - · - -- -- ·- ·- · - -- -- -- -- . -·- · - · - . - ·- . -·- · -· - ·- . - ·- · - · - . - · - . _; 

Subject: FW: IMPORT ANT: Processing Guidance for FMUA.s and ERO 

Good Morning PAI Cs/DP AI Cs, 

As per message below, all Family Units apprehended by Border Patrol will be processed as Expedited 
Removals not WA/NT As, except in cases that warrant a humanitarian or medical relief If ERO decides that a 
change in disposition is required, ERO will process that change and not .BP personnel. 

As a reminder, requests to release an alien via their Own Recognizance (OR) require Headquarters 
approval. Attached is OR guidance for quick reference. 

USBP is aware that the holding of processed Family Units and the time in custody will increase. Please remind 
your station personnel to use "Processing Complete" in order to capture the most accurate statistics for the time 
detainees are awaiting transfer out of BP custody (guidance attached) once processed. 

I will meet with local ICE/ERO today and advise them of this guidance. 

Thank you and let us know if we can assist with any issues related to this guidance. 

L.. (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C). _ _J 
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

EMAIL-000395343 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'1 • loffic~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JG-cell 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·~· -·-·-·-! 

Chiefs/ Deputies: As a reminder, please ensure that your station personnel assigned to processing illegal 

aliens that form part of Family Units are processed as Expedited Removals (ER} and NOT Warrants of Arrest/ 
Notice to Appear (WA/NTAs}. 

As per Chief Provost direction, all Sector Chiefs will ensure that their processing personnel at the stations will 
continue: 

1) To concentrate on processing all of our USBP FMUA apprehensions as Expedited Removals (ERs) not 
WA/NT As, even when/if ERO requests otherwise; except for those cases that warrant a humanitarian 
or medical relief. This will also apply to other categories such as Female Head of Households w ith male 
children 15 and 16 yrs of age; pregnant females; Male Head of Households, etc. 

2) Additionally, if ERO decides that a change in disposition is required, that action will rely solely on ERO 
to process that change on the paperwork and not USBP personnel. The Chief was very clear on her 
direction to follow through with the ERs and not WA/NTAs. 

3) Separately, any sector requesting a release of an alien via their Own Recognizance (OR} will need to 

submit their request to HQ-LEOD for review with a copy of the alien's 1-213 and email exchange of 
discussion for re lease between the Chief and FOO. The request will be forwarded to Chief Provost for 
final OR approval. You all have been doing this already and is working well. 

I have made notification to our ICE-ERO Headquarters counterparts and advised them of the above 
guidance. As a result of the above actions, USBP-LEOD is aware that the time in custody (TIC) and holding of 
processed FMUAs or others will increase; IF the Family Residential Centers (FRCs) run into a capacity issue and 
ERO does not have a contingency plan for FMUA placement elsewhere. Please make a note of those 
situations and let us know so we can track accordingly and influence on our end. 

2 
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Please confirm receipt of this email. 

l (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_l 
Regards, 

L ____ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ____ : 
Deputy Chief - LEOD / Operations 
U.S. Border Patrol Headquarters 

I (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) (~~ce) 
'--·-s-·-·-·-·r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_.( e ) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

[ 

.. Wednesday,.Februa.ry 22,.201_7 .1 :49 .PM .................................•............................................................ 

. -········ (b )(6), .. (b )(7)( C) ...... . 
FW: Implementing the New Executive Orders on Immigration 
B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's 
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; Final (02-20· 2017) Enforcement­
of-the- lmmigration -Laws-to-Serve-the-National · lnterest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) 
lmplementing-the-Presidents· Border·Security- lmmigration-Enforcement­
lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training (02-21-2017).pptx; Chief[ lbll6>, lbll7J(cJ: 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-•* 
Directive.pdf 

High 

So. They are asking for updates of actual numbers of personnel noticed on this at midpoint and end of the roll out. That 
unfortunately means read and sign for the entire station. We don't want to overlook our specialty units during the 
process. The SharePoint system for doing it is still in test mode but should be onl ine for the next time. Please provide 
the PDF docs to your troops and set aside time for the PPT at musters. 

We owe Sector an update on the number of agents that have been trained/briefed on the 51 implementation 
memorandums. We have to give the update at noon on Monday 2/27, so we need the numbers by 0800 2/27. 

From:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion Behalf Of CHIEF EL CENTRO SECTOR 1 _____ _ __ __ ____ , _ __ __ __ __ ___ _ .• , 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21.! .~Q.1.7-. .7-:.i~ .. ~.~·········································-,·········································-
;. To:. ELC.IM L.SECTOR. STAFF L .................. (~JEK~L ............. __ j L (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : ............................................................ ; 
i ! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
; 

L---------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·- · 
Subject: Implementing the New Executive Orders on Immigration 
Importance: High 

Staff, Field Commanders, and Department Heads, 

Attached you will find five documents: 

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

EMAIL-000410604 
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.------------··-. 
5. Chief[1•x•1.!bx111c1[Directive to ELC personnel 

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly briefed, 
either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border Patrol 
agents. The briefings of all Border Patrol agents should begin ASAP. The expectation is that all briefings at muster or 
otherwise are tracked and recorded so that we can account for all personnel who have been briefed on the new 
Executive Orders. Ensure that you read all the attached documents and prepare the compliance memos by the deadline 
noted in my directive. 

HONOR FIRST 

Rodney S. Scott 
Chief Patrol Agent 
El Centro Sector 

2 
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2 I I West Aten Road 
Imperial, CA 922$1 

j (b)(7)(E) j 
L--·----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·I 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

FEB 21 2011 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Execulive Orders 1376 7 and 13768 and 1he Secretary's 
Implementation Directions of February 20. 2017 

Effective immecliaiely, Executive Orders entitled "Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the 
United States," and ·'Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements" were issued 
by the President on January 25, 2017. They constitute guidance for all personnel regard ing the 
enforcement of the immigration laws of the United States. 

U.S. Secretary, John Kelly's memoranda informs personnel on enforcement and removal 
activities. detention decisions, administrative litigation, budget requests, and strategic planning. 
r n addition. they establish pol icy regarding effective border security and immigration 
enforcement. All personnel must review these orders for guidance and direct any questions 
through their chain of command. 

Patrol Agents in Charge and Department Heads must disseminate and thoroughly brief your 
personnel at musters with signed rosters. 

,.Memorandum. or compliance.sl1all be addressed to the Chier Patrol Agenl and sent to 
i (b)(7}(E} !by March 2, 2017. 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·········-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-•-' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·- ---- --·-·-·- --·-·-·- ·----- -- ·- --· - ---- ---- -- -- ·-·--- -• ·- ---~ 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:27 PM 
APT _BP _Agent 
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
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement -Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 
(02 -21 -2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

Thoroughly read Secretary Kelly ' s Memoranda entitled Implementing the President' s Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the 

ationaJ Interest. Familiarize yourselves with Chief Vitiello 's Memorandum, Executive Orders 13767 and 
13768 and the Secretary ' s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 and the attached PowerPoint 
entitled Implementing the President' s Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and 
Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the ational Interest. 

Your supervisors will continue to present the PP during musters. Sign the corresponding rosters available in the 
conference/muster room. 

I encourage you to discuss any question you may have with your supervisors. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
"·-------------------------------------------------·-•-·•-·---· 

Patrol Agent In Charge 
Alpine Station 
Big Bend Sector 
0 .---·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

"'-------------·- ------ -- -- --- - --- - ----·-··- ·-·-" 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

AJI, 

i 

(b)(6}, (b}(7)(C} 
' FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National ­
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

Read through all the attachments thoroughly. All agents have been provided with the same. Muster the 
PowerPoint.[.(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .icreated signature rosters. Ensure all agents sign the rosters. 

The due date is February 27, 2017. 

!_(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) .blease file. 

Thank you, 

L ......... (b )(6),. (b )(7)(C) ........... i 
Patrol Agent In Charge 
Alpine Station 
Big Bend Sector 

gi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
t •.•...•.•.•.• ·-···· ······ ·· ·-···· ·· ······ ···' 

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t 
l ,- -- •- •-·-•• •-·-·••-•-• - ·• •- •••-·-•-•-• -·• •• ·- •••-•-•-••·-• 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 4:27 PM 
To: APT BP Agent i (b)(7)(E) i 

- - 1 .. ... . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . ..... . ........... . .. ... . .. . .. . ..... . ..... . ........... . ...... .. . ............ .. 

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
13768 and the Secretary' s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 and the attached PowerPoint 
entitled Implementing the President' s Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and 
Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest. 

1 
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Your supervisors wil l continue to present the PP during musters. Sign the corresponding rosters available in the 
conference/muster room. 

I encourage you to discuss any question you may have with your supervisors. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·- PatroIAgent"I nCharge ·-·-·-·-·· 

Alpine Station 
Big Bend.Sector _______ _ 
O

i ! 
1 j d (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
t·-·-·-·-·-----------·---·-------·-·-·-·-·---- i 
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From: L ______ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-· j 
Sent: ___ Tuesday._February 21, 201,7 2:52 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
' BBT T ASKI NGsf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(6), . (b )(7)(C)°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·' 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Di rections 

of February 20, 2017 

Attachments: Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the- Immigrat ion-Laws-to-Serve-the-N ationa 1-
1 nterest.pdf; Final (02-20-201 7) lmplementing -the-Presidents-Border-Secu ri ty­

lmmigration-Enforcement- lmprovement -Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 

(02-21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

Importance: High 

Task toi1•x•1.1•11,11c1tor immediate dissemination and compliance. 
L .•• • . • • • .••• . • • 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
LDeputyChtef Patrol Agent 

Big Bend Sector 
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , ....................................................... .. 

ocument is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
(FOUO). It contains informa exempt from public release under the Freedom ofJnformation Act (5 USC 
552) . This document is to be controlled, handled, transm· ed and disposed of in accordance with Department 
of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be re eas ·c or ersonnel who do 
not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval from the Chief Patrol Agent Big Bend Sector ( 

FromJ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i 1 ............................. .... . _, ___ ,_, ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ ,. 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM .--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: BP Field Chiefs r ·-----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(·bj{iffEf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~- BP Field De utiesi (b)(7)(E) i 

<----,.......-~----'U---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_1'.!._. _______ ~.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

[ . (b){6), (b){7){C) ~ ] 
\---~··-·····-·-·-·~--,-·-·-···-·-·~--~---·-·-·-·~---···-·~-,.,~-,-·-···-·c6H~)~~:;,r~~);;;·;~-;-·-·-···-·· -·-·-·-·-···-·-·~--~--~·--,-·~---···-·-·-···~-,-·7 p ROVOSTi CAR LA (us B p) . 

'Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementat ion Directions of Febru.ary 20, 2017 

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

In order to ensure t hat all agents have received the information attached, send a memorandum of compliance to Border 
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
1.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Border Patrol 

Offic~X~ii~i~-{~!i7-ii~iJI Mobile~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'--·--- ·-·-----------------•- ·-------J 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

I"-·-·-· -. -·-· -· -. -·-. -· -· -·-· -· -·-·-·-) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i . ' 

' .. Wednesday,_ February 22-<. 2017 8:40 AM ....•...............................................................•............................. , 
i 1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 

i • 
i·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-·•- ·-·-·-·- ' 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02 · 20·2017) Enforcement ·of· the· Immigration· Laws·to· Serve· the· N ationa 1 · 
I nterest.pdf; Final (02 · 20· 2017) Imp lementi ng-the-Presid ents-Border-Secu rity-
1 mm igration-Enforcement · 1 m provement · Poli cies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21 ·2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
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

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and powerpoint are read and understood by al l. If you have 
any questions please ask your supervisor or come to me with your questions ... 

....... Thanks, ................ , 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
' Patrol Agent in Charge 

FTS/MID 
! (O) I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) k C ) 
..... .... ·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -
L (b)(6) ,_ (b)(7)(C) i 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
l------- ---- -- -- -- -- - - -- -- ------ -- -- ·· - -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- ---- -1 

[_ Tuesday, __ Februar\~~sf.~~~(i~~~) PM~-~--~:~:~:~:~·~:~.~--~--~:~~-~] 

FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Di rections 
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

~·-·-·-·-·-··-·-··-, 
Got this today. I am assuming this is wha~1b>l5>.(b>1111c>~ent out. We will be discussing this during tomorrow's PAIC 
meeting. Let's standby to push th is out unt il after tomorrow. 

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L . .. . .. . ... .. . .. . .. . ... .. , .. . .. ... . .. .... .. . .. . .. , .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. ... . .. ) 

(A) Patrol Agent In Charge 
Caf11pO _Station _______ _ 
it L J~K6lJ~)J?l!~L J 
Jf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

'- ·- ·1------- -------- ""·- -- -- -- -------- -- -- -- -- -- · 

12lt ______ (b)(G)_,_ (b )(7)(C) ·-·-·-__J 

. -- -- ·- ·-· - -- -- -- ·- . - ·- · - -- . - -- . - -- -- ·- · · 1 

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ,_ ------·-. -·- . --- --·-· -·-·-·-·-·---·-·- . -
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:13 AM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

. ·- . - ·- · -· --- . - ·-·- ··- ·-· - . - · -·-·- ·- ··- ·- · -. -· - · -·- ·- ·. 
! 

' ! i 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 · 
Importance: High 

All: 

The attached orders were issued by the Secretary and are for immediate review and implementation. The expectation is 
that you, you staff and subordinate personnel read, review and comply with the orders. 

A March 7, 2017 deadline has been established for the dissemination to the field. I expect that you will brief th is out (or 
designate an appropriate designee) to your personnel. Provide a response through the chain-of-command 
acknowledging that this has been carried out/achieved no later than March 3, 2018. 
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Thanks 

Deputy 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•·-•-·-·-·-·-·' 

Sent: Tuesday, Feb~.':'~!.Y .. ?..1-i.?.9..1-?..!Q:~?..:~.~ ........... , r················ ........ .......... • •·· ··; 

To: BP Field Chiefs: (b)(7)(E) i BP Field Deputies (b)(7)(E) i 
l -----------·- ·---------~_;_.;.~----'·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·--- -- --·- · . ·-·---·-·-·- · - ·- ·- · - ·-·-·-·• 

Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP) ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
,-----·------- ------ ------ ---- -- -- -- - -·-·-·-· - ·-·-·----------- -- ---- ' =:=:=:=i =:=i = :=:=i=i:1: i=i=:: ::1:1::::::1:: : ::::1:::1:::: : 1: : : 1:1=1=1=1:::::::1:1:1:::1:: :::i : ::::1:1:1:::1:::::1:1::J - -- --------·------- -------- -- ------ ------- -·-·-·-·- ·-·. 

; 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 

L_ ___________________ , _ ------- __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) --- ·- ------- --- . ------- __ _lPRovos·;::·cARLA(US.BP)···' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20,' 2017 
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
2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entit led Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 
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
articulated on a case-by•case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L · - -- ------ -- ·--- . - ·· -··~·· - . - . -•- --. - ·-· --- -- -- ·-. • 

Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol ,········ ········· ··· ·····-
Officefib.)(6);·(b)(7)(C'i] MobileJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

'-· -·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L-----· -------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

2 

EMAIL-000759650 

AILA Doc. No. 21040731. (Posted 4/7/21)



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-• - •- •- • - • - •-• - •-• - •- • - • • • • •• • • • • •• •• • • • • •• •••• • • •• •• •• •• ••,.I 

Wednesday1 February 22, .2017_4:4.1._PM ..............................•.......•.......................................................•. _ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the· lmmigration· Laws-to-Serve-the -National · 
lnterest.pdf; Final (02 -20-201 7) Implement ing -the-Presidents-Border-Security· 
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement·Pol icies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21 -2017).pptx; 81 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

,-· -·-' -·-. -·-· -·-·-·-. -. -. -·-·· 
Please see attached PowerPoint for immediate implementation. i. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !will follow-up with a training 
roster. Please provide status (% trained) of your patrol groups by Monday. 100% completion is required by March 3rd 

While musters briefings will meet our training requirement - all personnel are strongly encouraged to read the material. 

v/r, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
'-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge 
Campo Station 

[ :cell 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ff' 
L .............................. ; o ice 

From:l._jb)(6), .(b).(7)(C) .. ...J 
Se~ t: _Tuesday, February 21, 2 017 _ 11 : 13 _AM --·- -·-·-·---·--___ -·-·---·--- _ -·--·------··-·----·-·-·-···-·---···------- ___ ---·---·-·· 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

' i,._,_ , ___ , ___ , ___ ,_,_ . ............. .... .. .......... . .. .... .. ..... .......... ....... .. . .. ... .. ..... ...... .. . ... ....... ... . .. . ... .. . ............. ........... . ..... .......... ,_ , .. , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ , ___ .,_. _, _ , _ __ , ___ , ___ ,_._, ___ , ___ , ___ __ ,_,_, ___ ,_,_, ___ , ___ , ___________ ,_ , ___ , ___ ,_·•- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- ·-· 

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

A March 7, 2017 deadline has been established for the dissemination to the field. I expect that you will brief this out (or 
designate an appropriate designee) to your personnel. Provide a response through the chain-of-command 
acknowledging that this has been carried out/achieved no later than March 3, 2018. 

Thanks 

Deputy 
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From: L ...... (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C), ..... ...l 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
,wMnesdrb)(6}3:PM (b )(7)( C) i 
! ! 
, .... -... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

WC's, 

FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement·of-the· lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve· the ·National ­

lnterest.pdf; Final (02 ·20-2017) lmplementing ·the-Presidents-Border-Security· 
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement·Policies.pdf; USBP OHS Training 
(02 -21 -2017).pptx; 81 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

We have to start briefing the attached Power Point "USBP OHS Training" in muster immediately. The other attachments 
are really just reference material but it would be a good idea to read t hem and be fam il iar. Add it ionally, we have to 
track who has been briefed. 

The SOS's wi ll distri bute rosters to you shortly and SBPA.t.(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C )_111i ll track our progress so please get your roster to 
him. The deadline to have everyone briefed is March 7 but let's try and get it done prior to t hat date. 

Thanks . .. .. .. .. .. .. .... .. . ! .. .. ... . .. .. .... .. ... . ... . .. .. .. , 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
. ' "---------·-----------·-·-------------------------·-· -

Fromf. ...... J.~)J~).d.~!(?.)!~J ......... l 
Se~t : Tuesday1 .February 21, 2017 .12:53. PM .......................................................................................................... . 

To: i ( b )( 6}d_~)J7.1(~) ........................................................................... .J 
t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L ......... ... ... ...... ... ..... -• - -- -- -- ·- -- ·- ----·--- ·- -- ·- ·- ·--- ·--- -- -- ·- -- ·-·-· - ·--- ·- -- ·- --· - -- -- --1 

Subject: FW: Execut ive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

'--------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ' ---. -·-·---· ---· ---· -·-·-·---. ---· -----------· ---· -. ---·- --·----
Se !1 t: Tuesday1 February 21, 2017_ 11:13 _AM·-····-- ··· ·-············-···-- ····-·-···-··-···-- ··-·· ............... , 
Toi (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) i --·-·-·"-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
I I 

b 6, b 7 C ' ; 
; 
; 
; 
; 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ... -.. , ........................ , ...................... ,_._, ... _, ___ . ___ , ........... , ................ , .............. , .... J 
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Subject : FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

All: 

The attached orders were issued by the Secretary and are for immediate review and implementation. The expectation is 
t hat you, you staff and subordinate personnel read, review and comply with the orders. 

A March 7, 2017 deadline has been established for t he dissemination to the field. I expect that you will brief this out (or 
designate an appropriate designee) to your personnel. Provide a response through the chain-of-command 
acknowledging that this has been carried out/achieved no later than March 3, 2018. 

Thanks 

Deputy 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·······-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"' 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:42 AM 
TO: 8 P Field Chief{- -·-·- -·············("i:i)(iffE) .. . ····-·· ···········"l.!3.e .H~JgJ:).~py_tj~~L ....... ......... .tl?.Knt;.) ························· l 
,Cc: VITJ.El..L.Q •. RONALD D l USBP~ ····-·························· ....... _.f 0)(6), .( b )(7}( C) _ .............................. ........ i .............................. ········-··············· _ 

'. (b){6), (b){7){C) . 
L• ..................... ~ .................................................... (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C)··············-···········~······ ......................................... ...! PROVOST, CARLA (USBP) , 
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
1. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum ent it led Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration 

Enforcement Improvement Policies 
2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum ent it led Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 
3. Chief Vitiello's Memorandum entit led Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 

Directions of February 20, 2017 
4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entit led Implementing the President's Border Security and 

Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National 
Interest 

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly briefed, 
either in person or by other means and that the content s of the attachments are understood by all Border Patrol 
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
•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Acting Chief of Staff 

U nited __ ~!~.!~.~--~.Q!.9.~r..P,atrol r·· ___ ___ ---·-- --·-- , 

Office::..(~)_(~).J~.K7..H~Jj Mobilet (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C)_ i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ALCON, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'·-----------------------------------------------------· 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:40 PM 
SDC-SPECIAL OPERATIONS DETACHMENT 

Mandatory Executive Order Power Point Presentation 
USBP DHS Training (02-21 -2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 
13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; Final 
(02 -20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security- lmmigration­
Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; Final (02 -20-2017) Enforcement-of-the­
lmmigration-Laws -to-Serve-the-National- lnterest.pdf 

Please view the attached power point presentation regarding the implementation and execution of Executive Orders 
13767 and 13768. This is mandatory for all agents and will need to be tracked. Your respective Commanders for each 
team (BST, BTC, and SST) will be compiling a roster for completion of the power point presentation. We are responsible 
for providing SDC with an update of personnel that have viewed the presentation, but need to be at 100% by 

03/02/2017. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

,·-· Thank vou, _________________ 1 

i (b){6}, (b){7){C} i 
' (A)Patrol Agent in C~rge 

Special Operations Detachment 
,-·San_ Diego_ Sector 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOffi~e __ .L_______ , ______ JMobde _________ _ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ........... _ ... , _, ___ ,._ . .,, .................................. ...... , ..................... . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Gentlemen, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L-- ·- -- -- ·- -- -- -- -- --- -· - ·- · - . - -- -- -- -- ·-----_I 

, _ Tuesday, February 21 , _2017_ 5:06 _ PM_·-·-·-·--·-·-·--·-·-·---·--·-·-·--·--·---·-·---·--·~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-------------------------------------·-----------------------------------------------------------------------·-·-·-·-·-·---·-·-----·-------·.,, 

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

Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; EO 13767-13768 

_Daily _Report.xlsx 

High 

Please brief in great detail after you review the attached docs ASAP. LOTS of info. Submit the names daily as directed 
below and copy me as you go. 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
,._ ·Acting.Patrol Agent in Charge 
,_Truth_or Consequenc;;es Station 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

Sent: Tuesday-<. February 21.,_2017_ 2:33 _P~ 
To: EPT-PAIC l (b)(7)(E) l 

.. Cc: . EPT-ACPA'L_ _________ (b )(7)(E) _____________ iJ ' ________________________________________ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _________________________________________ L_ __________ _ 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

PAI Cs, DP AI Cs, ACP As, 

Effective immediately, PAICs and ACPAs, must ensure the dissemination of Executive Orders 13767 and 
13768 and thoroughly brief the details contained in the attached PowerPoint to all Border Patrol under your 
chain of command. A supervisor or above must present the PowerPoint and ensure personnel understand the 
contents of the Executive Orders during muster briefs. The internal completion date for the El Paso Sector will 
be COB Friday March 3, 2017. 

___ Daily completion_reports_are_ required using the attached Excel sheet to 
i (b )(7)(E) !Additionally a signature roster must be submitted by the aforementioned 
... mfernal dale 1001catmg 1UO% completion and or specifying the reasons for any agents lacking compliance. 
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If you have any questions please contact me or sosi_(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_J 

Thank you for your support. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(Cfl 
l -·-·-·-·---·-·-----·- ·- ·-----·---·-•- ·- -- --·-·--' 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
EI Paso Sector 
Office L ___ \b)(6), (b)(7)(C);_, 
Cell Phonei (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

l-•-• ••-•-• -•-•- •-•-•••• •• •••••••••••' 
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Executive Orders 13767 and 13768
Stations # of agents # of agents trained as of

2/22/16 2/23/16 2/24/16 2/25/16 2/26/16 2/27/16 2/28/16 2/29/16 3/1/16 3/2/16 3/3/16 Total %
ALA 0 0.00%

ANM 0 0.00%
DNM 0 0.00%
EPS 0 0.00%
CTX 0 0.00%
FHT 0 0.00%
LAS 0 0.00%
LOB 0 0.00%
STN 0 0.00%
TCN 0 0.00%
YST 0 0.00%
SOD 0 0.00%
HQ 0 0.00%

0 0.00%

(b) (7)(E)
I I 
I I 

I 
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·--- ·-·-•--- ·---·-----·--- -- ·- ----- - --·-·-·-·-- -- ---·-·-' 

Sent: .. Tu es day'-· Feb.ru ary 21 J . 2017. 2:00. PM·-·-···········-·················-···············-························································· 
i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) j To: 
t. ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

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
1_ , - - - , - · - · - - - - - - - - - - - - . · - ·- , - - - - - - - , - - - · t 

Se~t:. Tuesday,__ February 2 ~, 2017_ 10: 4 9. AM ·-·······-·····················-···-·-···············-·····-·······--·····-·······-·-·-···-···-·• 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

[ (b) ( 6), (b )(7)( C) --------------- -- -----] 
Cc r,.,.,.,.,.,., ... ,.,.,.,., ... , ... ,.,., ( b) ( 6),. ( b )( 7) ( C ) ., ... , ... ,.,.,.,., ... , ... ,.,.,-,.,.,._.,. i ···-············ ·······················-···············-························ ·······················-················; 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

L(b)(6),. (b)(7).(C) _i 

See email below for timelines and requirements 
Thanks 

I ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·l·-·-·-·-·-, 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l.. - -- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 
El Centro Sector Border Patrol 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
j_,_ •• •••••• •• •• •••-•-•- •••-•-•- •• •• •• •• •-•-•- • I 

~ -=v.io-n. . ..... .v.;,...,:;,,., .~ ~ .----------------------------

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L-·-·- ·- · - . - ·- · - · - ·- •- ·-. -·- · - ·- . - ·- . - ·- · - ·-· - ·•-· - . - •- · _. 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM 

~~: . ~rii~~~Q: h ~~~Aro F 6 e~~ ~:~)~ries ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~Jb )( 6 ), . ( b )(7 )( C) ~~~~~~~~~~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~: 
L_········-···-··-·······-·········-·····-····················-········· (b) ( 6),. (b )(7)( C) ··············-·················-·······-·······-········-··········--·pRoVOST, CARLA ( USBP); 

L ............. !.~.H~l~.{~H!lt~.L.-··•-···-···j 
Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Chief Patrol Agents must immediately acknowledge receipt of this email and the attached documents. 

Chiefs, 

Attached you will fi nd four documents; 
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
... Acting Chief of Staff' 
United States Border Patrol 

Office[_i.~i (~)j }?.)i.fif§"jj Mobile[ (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) l 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !cocC) 
'-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

Sent: 
To: 

._Wednesd.av_.Mait •. 9, 2018 7:58 PM 
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)HOFFMAN, TODD A;f'°·····--····(b)(6}:°(bjf7°)(Cf···-····-·-·l 

.>-... ---~·-·-·-•-~v-•---------·-·-·-'-···-·---•-·•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·•-·--·-·-·-·-··•-·•-·-•-·-·-·- l....- -- ·-·- ·- ·-·- ·--·-·-·-·r-........................................... »••-·-·-·-
i (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C} f HASTINGS, BRIAN S;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

•· L.:-.::-..::-.::.;::-.::-..::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.:::::-.::-..::.::-.::-.:::::-..: .. = .::-.::".::-.::-.:;-.::-..::-.::.;;-_;;-_;::;;-_;;-.;;-.:;-.:::::-.::-..::-.::-.::-..::-.::-.::-:.::-..::-.:;-.:;-.:;-;,;-J - -·- ·- ·- •- ··· - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- •- ·-- ·- ·· · '-:.•.-:.•.-:.•.-:.•.=.•.-:.•.-:.\-:.•.-:.•.-:.•.-:.•.-:.•.-:.•. • •• •• •• •• . 

Cc: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-···-···-·-·--···-·-·-·····--·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·--···-·-·-···-·--·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: RE: Data Call by 2pm: Increased Prosecutions · Process and Resource Planning 

Attachments: Prosecution Planning Document 5·9-1 8 v1 .occ.docx 

All, 
,---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------, 
. i 

(b)(5) 
··---'---------1··-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·---·-·-·-·-·-·---·-•-·-·-·---·--·-------·-·-·--·-·-•. ·-------·-·-·-·-·-·-----·--·-·-·-·-·---•--·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·------·--•-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-•-·-·-·----i 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ... _______________ _____ . 

From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! '· -·- ·-· -·--·-·-· ---·- ·- . -·-·-·---. ---·-

Sent: Wednesday, May 9,. 2018 .7 :15 . PM··-·-···········-··-··--····-·-···- ····-···-·····-······-······-····-·--···--·-·-··-···-·-···-····-·-· ····-·· 
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b)(6), (b )(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD Ai . (b)(6), (b)(7),(C) i r-......... -.... ·-..................... -.... ·-... -·· ........ -.... ·-..................... -.... ·-... -··· ............ -............... _ ..... _ .... ·-... -·. _ ............ \ .. \•\·\·\·\···'·\·\·\·\'\ ... ,.1.,.,oai..,.\~-\·' ... ,., ... \. ,.,.~1•, .... ,.\ .. ,.\. , ... , .. 1 ...... ,.~-•.•.•.•.•. _! 

i 
i 

b 6 
' 

b 7 C 
'-eel .. :=~:~:::~:~:::.:~=:~:~:~:~:=~:~::: ··:::~:~=:~:=~:~:::~:~:::~:~=:~:~:~:~:=~:~:::~:~·::~:~=:~:(b )(6), :( b) (7) ( Cl ... ::~:~:::~:~=:~:=~:~:::~:~:::~:~=:~:~:~:::~:~:~:::~:~:::~:~=:~:=~:~:::~:~:::~:~=:~:::~:~:=~:~:r .••······--·-·· ! 
Subject: Data Call by 2pm: Increased Prosecutions· Process and Resource Planning 

All, 
,·······-·····-·········-····-··········-··· .. , .. , .......................... _ •............... _ ............•...........•... -... __ .............. _._ .. , ...........•....... _ ....... _., ............... _ ........................... _ ... _., .......... -.. -.....•......... , 
i ! . i 

' 

i 

' 
i 

! 
i 
i 

i j 

, .. ........ .... . ... .. ....... _ .. ....... .. .. .. .. - .. ... .. .. ..... .. .. ...... .. .. .. ... ,-... · ········ ··· ·--···· · ... • ·•·•• .. ·••• •• ••• .. ..... .. . _ .......... .. .. .. .. _ ...... .......... .. .. ... ...... ... ... .. . - .. ... ....... .. .... - ... .. ........... .. .. .. .. .. .... _ •• • _ _ ....... .... .. .. _._, .. ......... ...... i 

... Thankyou.! .... . 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i. .... .. .. ,.,_. __ , .. , ... · ·-·-·-·- ··. 
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-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ; 
; 

; (b)(5) i 
i ! 
i,_• - ·-·- · - •- · - •- •- •• •- · - •- •- •- •- ·-• - ·-·-·- · - •- •- · • •- •• •- ·-•-• - •-· - •- • - ·- •- •- •- · - · - •• •- · - •- · - •- · - ·- •-·- · - ·-•- •- •- •- •- •- •- · - •- •- •-• - •- ·-·- · - •- •- · - •- •• · - · • ·-· - •- •- · - ••• - •- •- •- •- •- · • •-· - · - ·-·- •- •- · - ·- · • ·• · - •- •- •• •- •- · - ·•·• •- •- •- ·- •- · • ·-· • •-· • •- •• •- ·-·-• - · • •• •- · - · I 

l __ (b )(6), __ (_b )(7)(C) __ l 
Office of the Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

L __________ (b)(S) ________ 1 
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